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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

530 SOUTH KING STREET, ROOM 208 « HONOLULU, HAWAII 86813
PHONE: (808) 768-3900  FAX: (808) 768-3179  INTERNET: www.honolulu.gov

RIX MAURER Il
DIRECTOR

MUF!I HANNEMANN
MAYOR

MARK K. OTO
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

February 25, 2009

The Honorable Mufi Hannemann, Mayor
The Honorable Todd K. Apo, Chair
and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
530 South King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Hannemann, Chair Apo and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
for the City and County of Honolulu (City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. The
CAFR was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is
responsible for the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness
of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data presented in the
CAFR are accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly
depict the financial position and results of operations of the City, as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the
reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City's financial affairs have been
included. The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting
activities engaged in by City management during the year, covering all funds of the City,
its component unit, and its financial statements.

REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The financial
information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements to emphasize its legal separation from the primary government and
to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.



The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the
State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and
County of Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include
police and fire protection; emergency medical care services; culture and recreation;
planning, zoning, and permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and disposal; public
transportation; human services; traffic safety and control; and construction and
maintenance of public streets, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control
systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Due to the conservative credit policies of banks in Hawaii, the local economy generally
was spared from the sub-prime mortgage loan crisis. However, Honolulu's economy
has not been able to withstand the cumulative impacts of such factors as the downturn
in the national and global financial markets; job losses from company closings,
including a major local airline company; and record high oil prices in 2008. It is hoped
that federal stimulus measures, construction spending at all levels of government, and
new tourism markets will help stimulate the economy.

o Tourism, Oahu’s main industry, is suffering as a result of national and global
economic conditions, along with the transfer of two cruise ships out of the Hawaii
market in 2008. The following are comparisons of December 2008 statistics with
the same month in the prior year: hotel occupancy slipped 5.1% to 68.2%, visitor
expenditures dropped 14.8% to $508.2 million; international and domestic
arrivals declined 14.5% and 18.6%, respectively; and international length of stay
decreased 10.8%, although domestic length of stay increased 8.9%.

« The construction industry continues to be a vital sector of the local economy.
Although the number of building permits issued increased 7.0% to 15,522, the
value of construction commitments and authorizations decreased 12.6% to $1.8
billion for calendar year 2008. Contracting receipts remained unchanged at $5.9
billion for fiscal years 2007 and 2008, but increased 12.7% to a total of $1.6
billion for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, compared to the same period
last year. On the other hand, construction jobs declined 8.2% in December 2008
compared to the same month the previous year.

« The housing market is beginning to follow in the footsteps of other U.S. mainland
cities with slow sales and declining prices. Residential home resales on Oahu
for January 2009 amounted to $145.6 million, a decrease of 57.9% in
comparison to the same month last year. More specifically, the number of
resales during January 2009 dropped 46.5% to 122 for single family homes, and
50.9% to 159 condominiums. Additionally, median resale prices declined 10.1%
to $539,500 for single family homes and 5.8% to $305,000 for condominiums in
January 2009 compared to January 2008. In December 2008, fixed interest
rates for 30-year home mortgages fell below 5.0%.



o Retailing receipts on Oahu rose 4.0% to $22.2 billion for fiscal year 2008
compared to the last fiscal year, and was static at $5.6 billion for the quarter
ended September 30, 2008, in comparison to the same period the year earlier.

e The military continues to be recognized as an important segment of the island’s
economy with expenditures in Hawaii exceeding $5.0 billion annually.

e Civilian jobs totaled 438,400 in December 2008, a slight decrease from 439,900
for December 2007.

e For December 2008, Honolulu had the lowest unemployment rate among
Hawaii's counties, with a non-seasonally adjusted unemployment rate of 4.2%.
In addition, Oahu's jobless rate was lower than the seasonally adjusted jobless
rates of 5.5% and 7.2% for the State and U.S., respectively.

o Nominal personal income (i.e., salaries and wages not adjusted for inflation) rose
5.3% for the first six months of 2008 in comparison to the same period last year,
representing slower growth compared to annual increases of 5.9% and 7.3% for

2007 and 2006, respectively.

e Proprietors’ incomes decreased 1.1% for the first six months of 2008 compared
to the same period in 2007. From 2006 to 2007, proprietor's income dropped
5.5%, but had increased 6.7% from 2005 to 2006.

e The consumer price index for Honolulu increased 4.9%, compared to the U.S.
average of 4.2% for the first half of 2008. The higher prices in Honolulu were
due primarily to rising costs for housing, transportation, food, beverages, and
other goods and services.

Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

First Hawaiian Bank, http://www.fhb.com/hm econ.htm.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http:/Awww.hawaii.gov/dbedt.

State of Hawaii, Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, http://www.hawaii.gov/labor.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, hitp:/Awvww. hawaii.gov/tax/a5 _3txcolrptarchive.htm.

The Honolulu Advertiser, http://www.honoluluadvertiser.com.




MAJOR INITIATIVES

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2008 amounted to $1.6 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 10.2% compared to the prior year. The
budget increase was due primarily to such factors as higher payroll costs and pay
raises awarded through collective bargaining ($50.4 million), first-time transfers to the
other post employment benefits fund ($40.0 million), and increased debt service costs
($36.4 million).

Since January 1, 2007, and expiring December 31, 2022, the City has been receiving
an half-percent excise tax surcharge to fund the operating and capital costs of a new
public transportation rail system.

The City's capital improvement budget of $789.5 million for fiscal year 2008
represented an increase of 16.0% compared to the previous year. A significant portion
(44.4%) of that total was dedicated to sewer system improvements.

General Government

Compared to the prior fiscal year, the capital improvement budget of $57.9 million for
the general government function increased 19.8% for fiscal year 2008. The following
were the major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($19.8
million), Telecommunications Facilities Upgrade ($5.5 million), National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation Yards ($5.4 million), City
Hall — Legislative Branch Improvements ($5.1 million), and Walter Murray Gibson
Building Renovation ($5.1 million).

Public Safety

Public safety appropriations in the capital improvement budget increased 31.1% to
$56.8 million for fiscal year 2008. The major public safety projects included the
following: Honolulu Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($5.7 million), Waipo
Point Access Road Improvements ($5.1 million), Traffic Signal Maintenance Facility
($3.9 million), Kaneohe Stream Bank Restoration Near Keole Place ($3.9 million),
Computerized Traffic Control System ($3.5 million), Honolulu Fire Department
Equipment Acquisition ($3.4 million), Flood Control Improvements at Various Locations
($3.3 million), and Emergency Medical Services - Young Street Facility ($3.3 million).

Highways and Streets

A sum of $70.0 million was designated in the capital improvement budget for highways
and streets in fiscal year 2008, a decrease of 28.4%. Major highways and streets
projects included Rehabilitation of Streets ($49.8 million), North-South Road (Kapolei
Parkway/Park Row Roadway) ($2.3 million), Kamokila Boulevard Extension ($1.9
million), Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($1.6 million), Pearl City Area (Momilani)
Street Lighting Improvements ($1.6 million), Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations
($1.4 million), and Drainage Improvements at Various Locations ($1.3 million).



Sanitation

The fiscal year 2008 capital improvement budget for solid waste and sewage collection
and disposal projects increased 12.8% over the prior year to $402.3 million. The
following were the major sanitation projects: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion, Primary Treatment ($66.0 million); Solid Waste To Energy Facility —
Pollution Control Improvements ($40.0 million); Kalihi/Nuuanu Area Sewer
Rehabilitation ($31.0 million); Kailua Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements ($25.0
million); Beachwalk Wastewater Pump Station Force Main ($22.5 million); Waimalu
Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction ($21.1 million); Kalanianaole Highway Sewer
System Improvements ($18.6 million); Kahanu Street, School Street, and Umi Street
Relief Sewers ($16.4 million); Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station, and Force
Main Projects ($16.4 million); and Central Oahu Wastewater Facilities and Effluent

Reuse ($16.4 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget of $14.6 million for fiscal year 2008 for the human
services function decreased by 7.7% compared to the last fiscal year, and included
appropriations for the Community Development Block Grant Program ($8.7 million), and
Home Investment Partnership Program ($4.6 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2008, $29.4 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget
for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, a reduction of 30.1 % compared
to the previous fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects included the Ewa
Mahiko District Park ($3.0 million), McCully District Park ($2.4 million), Renovate
Recreational Facilities ($2.2 million), Mitigative Improvements at Parks ($2.0 million),
Enterprise Facilities Improvements ($1.9 million), Waipio Peninsula Recreation
Complex, ($1.8 million), and Lanakila District Park ($1.2 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations for mass transit increased 106.3% to
$158.4 million for fiscal year 2008, primarily for the Honolulu High Capacity Transit
Project ($85.0 million). Other noteworthy public transit projects included the Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($25.3 million), Halawa Bus Maintenance Facility Land
Acquisition ($20.0 million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($17.5 million), and Alapai
Transportation Management Center ($4.0 million).

FOR THE FUTURE

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2009 amounts to $1.8 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of 10.3% compared to the prior year.
Highlights of the budget increases include the new provision for other post-employment
benefits ($91.9 million), continued transfers from various funds to the other post-
employment benefits reserve fund ($11.9 million), pay raises from settied union
contracts for City employees ($26.8 million), growing retirement system contribution
requirements ($24.0 million), and higher debt service costs ($18.4 million).



The City's capital improvement budget of $954.8 million for fiscal year 2009 represents
an increase of 20.9% compared to the previous year. Funding is focused in large part
on mass transit (35.3%) and sanitation (33.5%).

General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased 10.8%
to $64.2 million for fiscal year 2009 compared to the prior fiscal year. The following are
the major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($20.1
million), Energy Conservation Improvements and Solar Energy Initiatives ($10.0
million), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation
Yards ($7.4 million), Kulana Nani Apartment Renovation ($7.3 million), and Public
Building Facilities Improvements ($4.9 million).

Public Safety

Similar to the budget for the prior fiscal year, $57.3 million was appropriated in fiscal
year 2009 for public safety. The major public safety projects include Ewa Beach Fire
Station Relocation ($7.3 million), Honolulu Police Department Equipment Acquisition
($5.5 million), Rock Slide Potential Inspections and Mitigative Improvements ($5.2
million), Traffic Signal Maintenance Facility ($5.1 million), Honolulu Fire Department
Equipment Acquisition ($4.4 million), Flood Control Improvements at Various Locations
($3.7 million), Computerized Traffic Control System ($3.5 million), and Traffic Signals at
Various Locations ($3.4 million).

Highways and Streets

The $121.4 million capital improvement budget for highways and streets represents an
increase of 73.4% for fiscal year 2009 in comparison to the previous fiscal year. Major
highways and streets projects include Rehabilitation of Streets ($77.0 million), Makakilo
Drive Extension ($5.1 million), Hawaii Kai Street Lighting Improvement ($4.0 million),
Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($3.8 million), Reconstruction of Concrete
Roadways ($3.4 million), Rehabilitation of Kawailoa Road Bridge ($2.8 million), Street
Improvements ($2.7 million), and Drainage Improvements at Various Locations ($2.6

million).

Sanitation

For solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, a sum of $319.6 million
was budgeted for fiscal year 2009, representing a decrease of 20.6% compared to the
prior fiscal year. The following are the major sanitation projects: Solid Waste to Energy
Facility. including purchase of the H-POWER facility, expansion of the existing facility,
and pollution control improvements ($94.0 million); Beachwalk Wastewater Pump
Station Force Main ($36.0 million); Central Oahu Wastewater Facilities and Effluent
Reuse ($26.6 million), Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station, and Force Main
Projects ($13.1 million); and Ala Moana and Kapiolani Trunk Sewer
Replacement/Rehabilitation ($11.1 million).



Human Services

The capital improvement budget for the human services function amounts to $15.6
million for fiscal year 2009, representing a slight increase compared to the last fiscal
year, and includes appropriations for the Community Development Block Grant
Program ($8.0 million), and Home Investment Partnership Program ($4.2 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2009, $40.0 million was appropriated in the capital improvement budget
for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, an increase of 35.9% over the
prior fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects include the Ewa Mahiko District
Park ($8.5 million), Honolulu Zoo — Asian Tropical Forest Elephant Facility ($6.9
million), Recreation District Improvements ($4.6 million), Preservation and Conservation
Lands ($4.0 million), and Reconstruct Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.0 million).

Transportation

Increasing 112.6% compared to the previous fiscal year, the mass transit appropriations
of $336.8 million for fiscal year 2009 include $265.1 million for the Honolulu High
Capacity Transit Project. Other noteworthy public transit projects include the Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($31.1 million), Halawa Bus Maintenance Facility Land
Acquisition ($15.2 million), Alapai Transportation Management Center ($6.7 million),
Wahiawa Transit Center ($5.2 million), and Alapai Transit Center ($5.0 million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These government-wide
financial statements are corporate in style, and present a big-picture view of the City's
financial condition and position with the reporting of depreciation and long-term debt.

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) are
summarized and reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The
business-type activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide
financial statements and include the proprietary funds, specifically, housing, sewer,
solid waste, and the public transportation system. The financial analysis of the primary
government is provided in the MD&A section of this report.

The City’s component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), is reported separately
from the primary government on the City’s government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).



Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of
an internal control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance

programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by both internal and
external auditors. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual
budget are in compliance and expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls
are exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted
funds. An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other
contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are
reported as reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following

year's budget.

Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City's cash management and investment program are the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. The City takes full advantage of
temporarily idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most
competitive rates on investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are
combined to form a pool of cash and investments. The investment pool's portfolio is
composed of obligations of the U.S. government and its agencies, and repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by obligations of the U.S. government or its agencies.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 96.1%. The
City earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 4.6%.

Risk Management
Risk management activities focus on risk financing programs, claims management, loss
prevention, and other areas to minimize the adverse financial impact of losses.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance
risk. Primary commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft and professional
liabilities, and loss or damage to real and personal property the City owns or controls.



Also, automobile liability insurance is purchased to cover privately owned police
vehicles in compliance with a labor contract. The City qualifies as a self-insurer with
respect to its automobile and workers' compensation liabilities in accordance with
applicable State statutes. With all other risks, the City has elected to self-insure a
significant portion of each and every loss. For catastrophic losses, commercial excess
liability insurance is in place.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of N&K CPAs, Inc. was selected by
the Office of the City Auditor to perform the audit. The auditor's report is included in the
financial section of this report. In addition, N&K CPAs, Inc. was selected by the Board
of Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the audit of its financial statements.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
the City for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The City has received
the award in 21 of the last 22 years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for
its annual budget document for the past nine years.

Acknowledgments
| am deeply grateful for the efforts of the Accounting and Fiscal Services Division
personnel who contributed to the preparation of the CAFR. My heartfelt appreciation is
extended also to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads for their leadership
and support in maintaining the City's sound financial position.

- Respectfylly submitted,
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELE&TED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2005 - 2008)

Mayor............c.oen. Mufi Hannemann
Prosecuting Attorney...... Peter Carlisle

In the general election on November 4, 2008, Mufi Hannemann was re-elected
Mayor for a four-year term expiring in December 2012.

Peter Carlisle was re-elected to another four-year term as Prosecuting Attorney
in the primary election on September 20, 2008.

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

Council District Councilmember

I Todd K. Apo

i Donovan M. Dela Cruz
H Barbara Marshall

v Charles K. Djou
\' Ann H. Kobayashi
Vi Rodney Tam

VI Romy M. Cachola
VIIi Gary H. Okino

iX Nestor Garcia

In the 2008 elections, Duke Bainum was elected to represent District V, and
incumbents were re-elected in Districts 1, lll, VIl and IX for four-year terms expiring
in December 2012. Councilmembers of even-numbered districts were elected inthe
2006 primary elections to four-year terms expiring in December 2010.
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LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
CITY COUNCIL

Todd K. Apo Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Councilmember, District | Chair, District Il

Charles K. Djou Ann H. Kobayahl
Councilmember, District IV Councilmember, District V

Romy M. Cachola Gary H. Okino
Counciimember, District VIi Councilmember, District Vil
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Barbara Marshall
Councilmember, District 11l

i
S

Rodney Tam
Councilmember, District VI

Nestor Garcia
Councilmember, District IX
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AMERICAN SAVINGS BANK TOWER

.I 4 1001 BISHOP STREET, SUITE 1700

A" N&K CPAs, Inc. HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813-3696

ACCOUNTANTS | CONSULTANTS T (808) 524-2255 F (808) 523-2090

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of Honolulu, State
of Hawaii (City), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information for the City, as of June 30, 2008, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for
the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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N&K CPAs, Inc.

ACCOUNTANTS | CONSULTANTS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated February 25, 2009, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 17 through 33 and the Required
Supplementary Information on pages 93 through 98 are not a required part of the basic
financial statements but are supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules listed in the table of
contents under other supplementary information and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as
listed in the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on them.

NEK O, .

Honolulu, Hawaii
February 25, 2009
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide
an overview of the financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 for the
City and County of Honoluiu (City). The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the financial statements that
follow this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2008

Taxes and other revenues for governmental activities totaled $1.49 billion while
expenses before transfers amounted to $1.09 billion, resulting in excess
revenues of $398.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. in
comparison, revenues exceeded expenses by $265.1 million for fiscal year 2007.
The excess revenues for both fiscal years can be attributed primarily to increased
real property tax collections, and the general excise tax surcharge effective
January 1, 2007. The governmental activities are summarized on page 22,
discussed on pages 23 to 25, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

Revenues for the City's business-type activities increased to $451.3 million for
fiscal year 2008 from $397.8 million for fiscal year 2007 while expenses before
transfers increased to $577.5 million for the current fiscal year compared to
$508.6 million for fiscal year 2007. The business-type activities are summarized
on page 22, discussed on pages 26 to 27, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2008
increased by $263.5 million (as summarized on page 28) to $608.8 million (as
reported on page 39).

Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2008 increased by $10.3
million (as summarized on page 28) to $166.1 million (as reported on pages 39
and 119). On the other hand, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund
declined by $20.7 million for fiscal year 2008 to $107.3 million as reported on
page 39.

Net capital assets for the governmental activities rose to $2.0 billion at the close
of fiscal year 2008 from $1.9 billion at June 30, 2007. For the business-type
activities, net capital assets remained at $2.0 billion at the end of the current and
prior fiscal years. Capital assets are discussed on pages 30 and 31, and
reported on pages 67 to 69 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

The City's debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $25.1 billion was $1.8
billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Further Information on the City's
long-term debt may be found on pages 31 and 32, on pages 71 to 75 in the
Notes to Financial Statements, and on pages 227 to 230 in the Statistical
Section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the CAFR also contains other supplementary
information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-
term (noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets serve as an indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncoliected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities (transportation). The business-type activities of the
City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation.
The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City's primary
government.

Separate reporting of the City's component unit, the semi-autonomous operations of the
Board of Water Supply (BWS), is included in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component unit. Complete financial statements of BWS, which include its MD&A, may
be obtained from BWS at 630 South Beretania Street, Honoluly, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the
same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term (current) financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided
for both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 33 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or
nonmajor. A fund is considered major if its revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities
is at least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds and at least 5% of the
aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise funds for the same item. The
General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds consist of the
Highway Fund, the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund, and the
Transit Fund. The General Improvement Bond Fund has not been meeting the
qualifying criteria for a major fund; as such, the City has chosen not to present it
separately with the other major funds in fiscal year 2008. Information for the 29
nonmajor funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the Balance
Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
for Governmental Funds. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental
funds are provided in the form of combining financial statements under Other
Supplementary Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers
are reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities: cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital
assets. The City’s proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special
Fund, Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System,
are reported on pages 43 to 46. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements on pages 35 to 37.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the City's own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary
funds are reported on pages 47 and 48 of this report while the agency funds are
reported on pages 114 and 115.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the CAFR presents certain required supplementary information. The
combining financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor
governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. The individual fund statements and schedules can be found following the
combining financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component unit, the City's assets exceeded liabilities by
$1.41 billion in contrast to $1.14 billion at the end of last fiscal year.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

The largest portion of the primary government's net assets (60.1% and 72.6% at the
end of fiscal years 2008 and 2007, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital
assets (i.e., land, construction work in progress, buildings and improvements,
equipment and machinery, and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to
acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $475.2 million and $250.1 million of the net assets for the primary
government were unrestricted at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. For the City's
governmental activities, the unrestricted net assets of $399.2 million at the end of fiscal
year 2008 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
With regard to the City’s business-type activities, the unrestricted net assets improved
to $76.0 million at June 30, 2008 primarily due to increased subsidies of 40.7% for the
Solid Waste Special Fund and a 25% raise in rates for sewer service charges. A small
percentage (6.1%) of the City's net assets at June 30, 2008 represents resources that
are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2008 and
2007:

Summary Statement of Net Assets
{Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total

Activities Activities Primary Government

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Current and other assets $ 7765 $ 4821 § 6277 $ 4557 $ 14042 § 937.8
Restricted assets - - 6.9 6.5 6.9 6.5
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,960.9 1,878.1 2,043.3 1,974.7 4,004.2 3,852.8
Total assets 2,737.4 2,360.2 2,677.9 2,436.9 5,415.3 4,797 .1
Noncurrent liablilities 2,075.5 1,938.3 1,715.1 1,544.8 3,790.6 3,483.1
Other liabilities 96.5 73.7 120.1 104.8 216.6 178.5
Total liabilities 2,172.0 2,012.0 1,835.2 1,649.6 4,007.2 3,661.6

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 165.2 113.8 681.7 711.1 846.9 824.9
Restricted 1.0 1.1 85.0 59.4 86.0 60.5
Unrestricted 399.2 233.3 76.0 16.8 475.2 250.1
Total net assets $ 5654 $ 3482 § 8427 § 7873 § 14081 $ 11,1355

e ————————— ———————— —— T
e T e | EEe—e———
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

The following is a summary of the Statement of Activities for fiscal years 2008 and

2007:

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

General revenues:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Other

Total revenues

Expenses

General government

Public safety

Highways and streets

Sanitation

Human services

Culture and recreation

Utilities or other enterprises

Interest

Housing

Sewer

Solid waste

Public transportation
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) before transfers

Transfers

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning
Net assets - ending

Summary Statement of Activities
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

$ 1917 § 196.2 § 3869 $ 3255 § 5786 § 521.7
106.9 104.4 21.7 17.9 128.6 122.3
48.7 50.1 18.5 327 67.2 82.8
776.0 685.9 - - 776.0 685.9
122.7 128.2 - - 122.7 128.2
239.9 114.9 24.2 1.7 264.1 136.6
1,485.9 1,279.7 451.3 397.8 1,937.2 1,677.5
371.4 3147 - - 3714 3147
354.4 3371 - - 354.4 3371
16.1 39.1 - - 16.1 39.1
5.7 6.7 - - 5.7 6.7
83.0 73.7 - - 83.0 73.7
96.3 95.7 - - 96.3 95,7
75.5 68.4 - - 75.5 68.4
84.7 79.2 - - 84.7 79.2
- - 13.8 12.9 13.8 12.9
- - 194.1 157.7 194.1 157.7
- - 170.8 153.7 170.8 153.7
- - 198.8 184.3 198.8 184.3
1,087.1 1,014.6 577.5 508.6 1,664.6 1,523.2
398.8 265.1 (126.2) (110.8) 272.6 154.3

(181.6) (167.4) 181.6 167.4 - -
2172 97.7 55.4 56.6 272.6 154.3
348.2 250.5 787.3 730.7 1,135.5 981.2
$ 565.4 § 3482 § 8427 $ 7873 § 14081 § 1,1355
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Total revenues for the primary government rose to $1.94 billion for the fiscal year 2008
from $1.68 billion for fiscal year 2007. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2008 resulted
principally from increased real property tax collections, the new general excise tax
surcharge, and higher sewer service charge rates.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.66 billion for fiscal year 2008 of which
$1.09 billion applied to governmental activities and $577.5 million related to business-
type activities. For the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled
$1.52 billion; $1.01 billion pertained to governmental activities and $508.6 million to
business-type activities. Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $70.8 million for the governmental activities and $78.3 million for business-
type activities for fiscal year 2008.

General government expenses for fiscal year 2008 increased by $56.7 million compared
to fiscal year 2007 due to collective bargaining costs for City employees, and the new
financial reporting requirement for other post-employment benefits.

Public safety expenses for fiscal year 2008 increased by $17.3 million, due to pay raises
and overtime for police officers and firefighters.

Highways and streets expenses for fiscal year 2008 decreased by $23.0M primarily due
to the capitalization of various roadway projects such as street widening and
rehabilitation.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in the future

fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

The net assets for the City's governmental activities improved, exhibiting increases of
$217.2 million and $97.7 million for fiscal year 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
increase in net assets is due to higher collections from such key revenue sources as
real property taxes and the general excise tax surcharge, outpacing the rise in operating
expenses.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities were
relatively stable for the last two fiscal years. Taxes represented 60.5% ($898.7 million)
of the revenues from governmental activities for fiscal year 2008 and 63.6% ($814.1
million) in contrast to the year before. Specifically, real property tax collections
increased to $776.0 million for fiscal year 2008 from $685.9 million for fiscal year 2007,
primarily a result of higher real property tax valuations. Unrestricted grants and
contributions, primarily from the general excise tax surcharge effective from the middle
of fiscal year 2007, represented 14.5% of the revenues from governmental activities for
fiscal year 2008 compared to 7.3% for fiscal year 2007. Deposits for the general excise
tax surcharge rose by $120.7 million, representing a 249.2% increase in comparison to
fiscal year 2007, due in large part to a slow start for the first 5 months of its inception
last fiscal year and a full year of receipts in fiscal year 2008.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2008 and FY 2007
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Expenses. As displayed in the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage
of Total Expenses for governmental activities below, the City spent 34.2% ($371.4
million) on general government in the current fiscal year, compared to 31.0% ($314.7
million) for fiscal year 2007. The increase in general government expenses for fiscal
year 2008 can be attributed largely to the first-time reporting of other post-employment
benefits. The City spent 32.6% ($354.4 million) on public safety for fiscal year 2008, in
comparison to 33.2% ($337.1 million) for fiscal 2007.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2008 and FY 2007
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Business-type Activities

The net assets for the City’s business-type activities increased by $55.4 million and
$56.6 million for fiscal years 2008 and 2007, respectively. The continued increase in
net assets can be attributed mainly to increased sewer service charges and subsidies
from the General Fund to the Solid Waste Special Fund. On the other hand, expenses
increased in fiscal year 2008 due to the first-time recording of other post-employment
benefits, pay raises, and lesser capital contributions for public transportation.

Revenues. The Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues for business-type activities in the exhibit below indicates that charges for
services provided 85.7% of the revenues for fiscal year 2008 in contrast to 81.8% for
the previous fiscal year. Charges for services totaled $386.9 million for fiscal year 2008
and can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($9.7 million), sewer ($225.1 million),
solid waste ($108.3 million), and public transportation ($43.8 million). For fiscal year
2007, charges for services totaled $325.5 million: housing ($8.3 million), sewer ($165.9
million), solid waste ($107.7 million), and public transportation ($43.6 million).
Operating grants and contributions increased $3.8 million while capital grants and
contributions decreased $14.2 million for fiscal year 2008 compared to fiscal year 2007.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2008 and FY 2007
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities
changed slightly in contrast to the prior year. Public transportation used the most
resources (34.4%), followed by sewer (33.6%) and solid waste (29.6%) for fiscal year
2008. The net transfers in for the business-type activities from the governmental
activities amounted to $181.6 million for fiscal year 2008, and $167.4 million for fiscal
year 2007. Specifically, net transfers in for public transportation (bus and handi-van)
operations amounted to $105.9 million for fiscal year 2008, and $106.1 million for fiscal
year 2007; net transfers in for solid waste operations amounted to $87.7 million for fiscal
year 2008, and $63.2 million for fiscal year 2007; and net transfers out for sewer
operations amounted to $11.9 million for fiscal year 2008, and $1.9 million for fiscal year

2007.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2008 and FY 2007
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds
The focus of the City’'s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term

(current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City's
governmental funds as of the end of the 2008 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of
$263.5 million in comparison to a surplus of $84.8 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances
(Amounts in Millions)

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest All
General Highway Redemption Transit Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2008 2007
Revenues:
Taxes $ 8052 $ 86.8 $ - $ - 5 - § 8920 §$ 8153
Other 367.1 82.6 - 3.7 182.2 635.6 521.1
Total Revenues 1,172.3 169.4 37 182.2 1,627.6 1,336.4
Expenditures 629.7 80.2 360.1 26.0 311.9 1,407.9 1,180.3
Subtotal 542.6 89.2 (360.1) (22.3) (129.7) 119.7 156.1
Transfers and Other (532.3) (93.4) 360.1 169.1 240.3 143.8 (71.3)
Changes in Fund Balances ~ $ 103 § 42 $ - $ 1468 $ 1106 $ 2635 § 84.8

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the
changes in net assets for governmental activities summarized on page 22. The
differences relate to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing
and capital outlays that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but
are not reported in the changes in net assets as detailed on page 41.
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General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The
unreserved fund balance of the General Fund decreased $20.7 million to $107.3 million
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 due to a variety of factors such as the first-time
transfer to the Other Post-Employment Benefits Reserve Fund, and higher payroll costs
from filling vacant positions and pay raises awarded through arbitration. On the other
hand, total fund balance rose $10.3 million to $166.1 million in comparison to the prior
fiscal year end, partially due to an increase in reserved for encumbrances.

Real property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, increased $80.0 million,
a rise of 11.6% compared to the prior year. The increase resulted primarily from higher
assessed real property valuations.

Receipts from the State of Hawaii for the general excise tax surcharge amounted to
$169.1 million for fiscal year 2008 compared to $48.4 million for fiscal year 2007. The
increase can be attributed to a slow start for the first five months after the effective date
of January 1, 2007, and a full year of collections for fiscal year 2008. All receipts for the
general excise tax surcharge have been transferred to the Transit Fund.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, motor vehicle weight tax, and public utility franchise tax. The unreserved
fund balance decreased 30.4% to $19.2 million as of June 30, 2008 from $27.6 million
at the close of the prior fiscal year. Similarly, total fund balance declined 13.2% to
$27.6 million during the same period. The decreases resulted from slightly lower fuel
tax collections and higher payroll costs.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The balance for
matured bonds and interest payable at June 30, 2008 amounted to $321,000, a slight
decrease compared to the end of the prior fiscal year.

Transit Fund. The transit fund receives and expends monies for the operating or
capital costs of a locally preferred alternative for a mass transit project. Encumbered
contracts underway, one component of fund balance, increased to $89.0 million at the
end of fiscal year 2008, up from $11.5 at the close of fiscal year 2007. The surplus for
unreserved capital projects, the other component of fund balance, increased to $105.9
million at the end of fiscal year 2008 compared to $36.6 million at the end of the
previous fiscal year. The increase in unreserved fund balance can be attributed to the
slow start in collections (and the related transfers) of the general excise tax surcharge
effective January 1, 2007, and a full year of surcharge collections (and the related
transfers) for fiscal year 2008, compared to a half year for fiscal year 2007.
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All Other Funds. All other funds (excluding the proprietary funds and the fiduciary
funds) are considered the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The fund balances for
the nonmajor funds increased by $68.1 million from $152.1 million at June 30, 2007 to
$220.2 million at June 30, 2008. The increase can be attributed to a variety of factors
such as the issuance of $109.0 million of general obligation bonds and $75.0 million in
tax exempt commercial paper in the General and Highway Improvement Bond Funds,
and transfers to the Other Post-Employment Benefits Reserve Fund. On the other
hand, capital outlays from the General and Highway Improvement Bond Funds reduced
the fund balances for the nonmajor funds. Specifically, $37.1 million and $20.8 million
were expended from the general government and culture-recreation functions of the
General Improvement Bond Fund, and $39.4 million was expended for the highways
and streets function of the Highway Improvement Bond Fund, mainly for the
rehabilitation of streets.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by 0.8% ($9.0 million) for fiscal year
2008 and by 4.7% ($43.5 million) for fiscal year 2007. The increases in both years were
due to more real property tax collections, public service company tax, building permit
fees, and investment interest.

There was no change between the original appropriation budget and the final amended
budget for the General Fund.

Due to implementation of expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were less
than budgetary estimates by 6.4% ($47.0 million) for fiscal year 2008 and by 7.3%
($48.3 million) for the previous fiscal year. The net changes in fund balance reflected
favorable variances of $63.6 million for fiscal year 2008 and $92.1 million for last year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City's investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $4.0
billion for the primary government of which $2.0 billion pertained to governmental
activities as of June 30, 2008. This investment in capital assets includes land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
and infrastructure.

The increase in capital assets is attributed to costs incurred for various ongoing capital
improvement projects during fiscal year 2008 such as Rehabilitation of Streets ($26.1
million), General Engineering Consultant Services for Transit ($15.0 million), Kapolei
Consolidated Corporation Yard ($7.0 million), Honolulu High-Capacity Transit Corridor
($4.2 million), and Frank F. Fasi Municipal Building Fire Sprinkler System Improvements
($3.9 million).

30



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Completed projects during fiscal year 2008 include Salt Lake Boulevard Widening
($21.5 million), Rehabilitation of Streets ($6.2 million), and Foster Botanical Gardens
Orchid Observatory ($2 million).

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the Notes to Financial
Statements on pages 67 to 69.

The following is a summary of the capital assets for the primary government as of
June 30, 2008 in comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmentai Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 4571 $ 4564 $ 1208 $ 1208 $ 5779 $ 577.2
Construction work in progress 402.9 3153 2245 161.1 627.4 476.4
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,049.5 1,032.5 936.1 925.0 1,985.6 1,957.5
Equipment and machinery 257.8 248.5 513.9 497.2 7717 745.7
Infrastructure 876.8 843.7 1,020.6 969.6 1,897.4 1,813.3
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,083.2) (1,018.3) (772.6) (699.0) (1,855.8) (1,717.3)
Net $ 19609 $ 18781 $ 20433 $ 19747 § 40042 $ 3,852.8

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2008, the City's long-term debt consisted of $3.6 billion total bonded debt
and $140.7 million of notes payable. The total bonded debt is comprised of $2.1 billion
in general obligation bonds, and $1.5 billion in revenue bonds secured by water and
wastewater system revenue sources.

The following is a summary of the debt activities during the fiscal year:

e On August 14, 2007, $171.9 milion of wastewater system revenue bonds,
$162.6 million for Series 2007A and $9.3 million for Series 2007B were issued to
fund additions and improvements to the wastewater system of the City, a
common reserve account and currently refund $5.0 million of Series 1993B and
$3.1 million of Series 1997C general obligation bonds.
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e On November 29, 2007, $268.6 million of General Obligation Series 2007A
bonds were issued to currently refund $147.3 million short-term general
obligation tax-exempt commercial paper and fund certain capital improvements
of the City.

e On May 14, 2008, $112.4 million of wastewater system revenue bonds, Series
2008A were issued to fund the common reserve account and currently refund
$53.4 million of Series 2003 A-2 and $53.4 million of Series 2003 B-2 variable
rate wastewater system revenue bonds.

e On May 28, 2008, $75.0 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial
paper notes were issued for various capital improvement projects.

Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased a
financial guarantee insurance policy from MBIA Insurance Corporation for bonds issued
on August 14, 2007 and a municipal bond insurance policy for bonds from Financial
Security Assurance Inc for bonds issued on November 29, 2007 and May 14, 2008.
The policies unconditionally guarantee the payment of principal and interest on the
bonds in the event of nonpayment by the City. As a result, Fitch Ratings, Moody's
Investors Service and Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a division of the McGraw-
Hill Companies, Inc., assigned ratings of AAA, Aaa and AAA, respectively.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may
issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation. The statutory debt limit for fiscal year
2008 was $25.1 billion. The City’s outstanding debt applicable to the legal debt margin
totaled $1.8 billion for fiscal year 2008, well below the statutory debt limitation.

Additional information on the City's debt are reported on pages 71 to 75 in the Notes to
Financial Statements and on pages 227 to 230 in the Statistical Section of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators such as international and domestic visitor arrivals, personal and proprietors’
income, bankruptcy filings, and foreclosure listings suggest that the local economy is
experiencing a slowdown. However, interest rates for home mortgages and
automobiles are low, and fuel costs have dropped from all-time highs. In addition,
residential home prices are more stable, and the unemployment rate and job counts are
more favorable in comparison to other U.S. mainland cities.

The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu decreased slightly to $166.3 billion for fiscal year 2009 from $167.0 billion for
fiscal year 2008.

Sewer fees were raised 25.0% for fiscal year 2008, and 18.0% effective July 1, 2008.
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To fund the Honolulu High-Capacity Transit Project, the City continues to receive a
0.5% surcharge on general excise and use tax on gross proceeds or gross income
taxable under Chapter 237 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, less the State’'s 10.0%
administrative service fee.

Given the uncertainties in the global economy, the City is making every effort to contain
costs while maintaining the expected level of public services. The operating budget net
of inter-fund transfers increased from $1.64 billion for fiscal year 2008 to $1.81 billion for
fiscal year 2009. The first-time reporting of other post-employment benefits, higher debt
service costs, increased retirement system funding, and employee pay raises with the
associated fringe benefit costs were key factors considered in the formulation of the
operating budget.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The CAFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those
with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of
Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents ...............
INVESLMENLS ...ccevreerrrarsrsarsnnonceenenes
Receivables (net) .....c.ccceervrvreneenrens
Internal balances .........cceerererernannees
Due from fiduclary funds ................
INVENLOIES ...cveevrrerrrnernnrecrsescencenes
Deferred charges and other .............

Restricted assets:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Cash and cash equivalents .............
INVEStMENLS ..ocveeerereerncnsasnrronceenss

Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
| -1 Vs Ry
Buildings and improvements ..........
Equlpment and machlnery ............
INfrastructure ......cccceeereencccrncsnonee
Construction work In progress .......

Total asSets vuocevereereseeroraresans

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......cccceerninennnenees
Matured bonds and interest payable ...
Accrued Interest payable ................
Due to fiduciary funds ......cceeevveeeenee
Other liabllitles ......cccorvvrerivnnenseerenees

Noncurrent liabilities:

Due withln one year .....ccccceuveennaee
Due in more than one year ...........

Total liabilities ......cceeveeeeencrens

NET ASSETS

Invested In capital assets, net of
related debt .......cceevrivnrirriecnnennann.
Restricted for:

Capital activity ....ceeeeecrrreenecerannens
Debt service ....ccoerevivnnneereeieennenes
Unrestricted ....ccceeeernrersssensisnnnne

Total Net ASSELS ..ceuveerernerneseoossessonas

Governmental Business-type Component
Actlvities Activities Total Unit

$ 81,510 $ 47,038 128,548 $ 4,103
548,148 441,183 989,331 116,521
196,112 53,687 249,799 21,677
(49,529) 49,529 - -
208 - 208 -

23 19,893 19,916 4,725
- 16,417 16,417 3,233

- 6,880 6,880 21,681

- - - 36,831
- 23 23 -

457,147 120,750 577,897 32,373
615,735 733,043 1,348,778 100,744
78,048 107,647 185,695 88,908
407,130 857,323 1,264,453 738,361
402,874 224,492 627,366 200,954
2,737,406 2,677,905 5,415,311 1,370,111
55,335 49,201 104,536 15,330
330 - 330 -
40,864 33,936 74,800 7,656
9 33 42 -

- 36,985 36,985 588
183,872 58,652 242,524 9,657
1,891,583 1,656,420 3,548,003 354,239
2,171,993 1,835,227 4,007,220 387,470
165,257 681,690 846,947 859,820

- - - 7,925
976 84,981 85,957 -
399,180 76,007 475,187 114,896

$ 565,413 $ 842,678 1,408,091 $ 982641

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 1 of 2)
Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General gOVernment........cesseeeee. 371,354 $ 128,620 $ 5675 $ 1,901
PubIic safety..cececerrreneerenseesconens 354,427 37,772 10,667 2,566
Highways and streets.......ccceerenns 16,095 599 - 14,541
SaANItatioN..ceeeeeeerseesersossancannnses 5,758 48 - 63
Human Services...eeeeeeveereennneese: 82,966 719 65,386 17,609
Culture and recreation.....c.c...eveee. 96,299 23,879 851 50
Utilities or other enterprises........ 75,506 - 24,351 12,006
INLEreSteeveececsresarsesssceennennansonnns 84,670 - -~ -
Total governmental activites.... 1,087,075 191,637 106,930 48,736
Business-type activities:
HOUSING...cceeeeeerereecereeccnsscreeenns 13,841 9,694 - -
SOWET . eeeeecereneneeesssonsarresssssanees 194,061 225,104 - 78
SOlid Waste...cceeerereerencsessencscanes 170,781 108,323 - -
Public Transportation......ccceceeens. 198,823 43,767 21,674 18,436
Total business-type activites.... 577,506 386,888 21,674 18,514
Total primary government.......ccoeeeeeee. 1,664,581 $ 578,525 ¢ 128,604 ¢ 67,250
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.....ccceoeeeenee 160,414 $ 132,077 $ - 3 22,332
General revenues:
PrOPEItY taXES.cceiieeeeerssssrsereesareseressesssseeessssssssssssssssesssnsesssssesssssnns
Public service COMPANY taX.ceersseeeeecsoesrrseesnssoosssccssssassasrensessssesssssses
FUEI AX cerverrecereecreccrascrrocoesssssssassnsssnssssessssssoessavsssesconsssssesssasanesses
Public utility franchise taX..cccceeereererreerereeseseesesaacasesesssssssssssssssssssanne
INVESLINENt EAIMINGS.ceeeererssseeersrorerrssssacssasssseenssossssssssssssnsassnnssassoses
Unrestricted grants and contributions.......ceuuseeceesesnseccenerennccsssssssceces
T cvurcrnecerseerorenserssossersesssresasssessssssasssossssssssessarrsssansesssnssasssnses.
T T ANSTOrS.cuctanererrersrsesseressoravesessssasesssnsssssssssssssssssesssnsnsssasessesasasssnase:
Total general revenues and transfers.......coeeesseccsassscsessrcsssseescecceecee:
Change iN NEL aSSELS..ccerrrrrrrrerseerersseereerereesasassssssstrsreessssssssssssses
Net assets - DegiNNINg....vveerrrercssooreeeenmeeenssssssocssssaraoosossssasasasasrsssnneees
Net assets = eNAING.ccceeereersrresscrrsessessaessserersasssecessasessessasessassrsnnossacsss

The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Actlvities Activities Total Unit

$ (235,158) $ - 3 (235,158) % -
(303,422) - (303,422) -
(955) - (955) -
(5,647) - (5,647) -
748 - 748 -
(71,519) - (71,519) -
(39,149) - (39,149) -
(84,670) - (84,670) -
(739,772) -- (739,772) --
- (4,147) (4,147) -

- 31,121 31,121 -

- (62,458) (62,458) -

-- (114,946) (114,946) --

- (150,430) (150,430) --
(739,772) (150,430) (890,202) --
- - - (6,005)
775,971 - 775,971 -
35,823 - 35,823 -
50,633 - 50,633 -
36,239 - 36,239 -
21,269 24,210 45,479 10,123
216,274 - 216,274 -
2,362 - 2,362 -
(181,588) 181,588 -- -
956,983 205,798 1,162,781 10,123
217,211 55,368 272,579 4,118
348,202 787,310 1,135,512 978,523

$ 565,413 $ 842,678 $ 1,408,091 $ 982,641
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in

another fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for
highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax

and public utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds
issued by the City.

Cagital Projects Fund
Transit Fund
This fund receives and expends monies for the operating or capital costs of a locally preferred

alternative for a mass transit project.
NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These monies are
expended primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the
disposition of abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees, penalties,
fines, and charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These monies are earmarked
for operating, acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities
for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for
the purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the
improvement of existing parks and playgrounds.

Liquor Commission Fund
This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Other Post-Employment Benefits Reserve Fund

This fund accumulates, invests, appropriates, and manages funds to meet the costs of providing
health care, life insurance and other post-employment benefits, other than pension obligations, to
retirees and their dependents.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are
expended for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and
all donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be
expended for the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related
costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma
Bay Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of
the Nature Preserve.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies appropriated
to the fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City property and
designated for deposit into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves are designated for
economic and revenue downturns and emergency situations.

Clean Water and Natural Lands Fund
This fund receives and expends monies for the purchase of or to otherwise acquire real estate or

any interest therein for land conservation in the City.

Affordable Housing Fund
This fund receives and expends monies to provide and maintain affordable housing for persons
earning less than fifty percent of the median household income in the City.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies
generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to
carry out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are
expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities,
Waikiki Shell, and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of

Enterprise Services.

Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the
Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City
and the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital
improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as
contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district assessment collections, are
also accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific
projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable
in any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with,
and expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund
This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable
to secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal

government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing
for the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home,
apartment and commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title || of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices,
lands upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned
development are situated.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse
the General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all
expenses in connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the
Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly
used standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds
and collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended

from this fund.

Highway Improvement Bond Fund .

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the
Capital Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this

fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments
in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital
projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such
monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government in the
form of grants, entitlements, shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, and City monies
appropriated for capital projects transferred into this fund. These monies are expended for the
purposes received or appropriated. Transactions relating to acquisition of capital improvements
financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Other Total
General Highway Redemption Translt Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..cccecesesessssesenss $ 196,653 $ 27,645 $ 272 $ 155,190 $ 249,898 $ 629,658
Receivables ....ccceeeirerisisvannannees 69,732 23,941 - 1,219 101,220 196,112
Due from other funds .........eeee. 26,793 - 49 44,373 3,620 74,835
INVENLOres ..vceerieersssensornassnsene - - - - 23 23

Total ASSetS ceversrrrsereeres $ 293,178 $ 51,586 $ 321 $ 200,782 $ 354,761 $ 900,628
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ................. $ 9,964 % 1,266 $ S 5,856 $ 32,496 $ 49,582

Accrued-payroll .........ooennnenee 5,025 458 - 5 265 5,753

Due to other funds .......cerense. 93,379 4,179 - - 26,607 124,165

Matured bonds and

interest payable.......cceveeeerees - - 321 - 9 330
Deferred revenue ....ceeeesescnees 18,735 18,088 .- - 75,216 112,039
Total Liabilitles cceoverrenns 127,103 23,991 321 5,861 134,593 291,869

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances .........c..eeeveees 58,794 8,421 - 89,042 622,935 779,192
Debt Service ..ccceeeerrerranannnns: - - - - 976 976
Unreserved, reported In:
General fund ...cceceeessenvenneen 107,281 - - - - 107,281
Special revenue funds .......... - 19,174 - - 70,518 89,692
Capltal projects funds .......... - - - 105,879 (474,261) (368,382)
Total Fund Balances ...... 166,075 27,595 - 194,921 220,168 608,759
Total Liablittles and
Fund Balances ............ $ 293,178 $ 51,586 $ 321 $ 200,782 $ 354,761
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financlal resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,960,934
Other long-term assets are not avallable to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 112,039
Long-term llabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (2,116,319)
Net assets of governmental activitles $ 565,413

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts in thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Other Total
General Hlighway Redemption Transit Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
TAXES.rvrrennnerrsasessresssnnsensnnnnesasaranssansasnons $ 805,174 ¢ 86,808 $ - $ - 3 - $ 891,982
Speclal assessMENtS.....cerseesssaserssensessssssnses - - - - 28 28
Licenses and permits.......cceveenses 36,127 75,456 - - 4,074 115,657
Intergovernmental......covoereerererarassssssanasnnes 214,530 - - - 144,022 358,552
Charges for services . 5,163 4,775 - - 13,828 23,766
Fines and forfeits.....ceeseeerescennsennscrnccsnsannne 877 48 - - 258 1,183
Miscellaneous:
Relmbursements and recoveries.....coceeusen. 88,181 543 - - 7 88,731
Interest.... 18,054 - - 3,724 2,860 24,638
Other.... - . 4,189 1,797 - - 17,079 23,065
Total Revenues 1,172,295 169,427 - 3,724 182,156 1,527,602
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENt...ueerererererenssssssnnnsss 125,323 17,505 - 266 10,665 153,759
Publlc safety. reerereserenssnnassssaransones 288,860 25,993 - - 14,255 329,108
Highways and Streets.........oveersennnranesnsen: 2,554 19,695 - - 1,817 24,066
Santtation 5,536 1 - - - 5,537
HUuman Services....ccueeressrasereecenncssnsecnnee: 2,772 - - - 62,372 65,144
Culture-recreatioN......esseesescscreseenssconares 60,512 - - - 21,816 82,328
Utilitles or other enterprises........c.ocevesseee - 2,611 - 638 24,569 27,818
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits............ 121,398 13,260 - 37 5,766 140,461
Other..eueeeerescsssssasssssssasnensnsssesnnnnnes 19,761 1,100 - - 365 21,226
Capital Outlay:
General gOVErMMEeNt..c.ceeierrensssensaersssesns 2,078 25 - 27 37,654 39,784
PubIIC Safety....csessssrersrnanennnnsannnns - - - - 21,035 21,035
Highways and streets..........ceeeseencecesssnse: - - - - 48,871 48,871
SaANIAION.coverrrersssarersosssnnsnnsesronsessnsanes - - - - 235 235
HUMAN SEIVICES..crveeesaresrssersnnscssenssorsane: - - - - 18,214 18,214
Culture-recreation......eeeeeeeesescseeres - - - - 21,576 21,576
Utilities or other enterprises.....cceesssssssses - - - 24,986 22,709 47,695
Debt service:
Princlpal 693 - 259,987 - - 260,680
Interest.... 221 - 100,141 - - 100,362
Total EXpendiures.......ccceereessssssnnncranses 629,708 80,190 360,128 25,954 311,219 1,407,899
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ 542,587 89,237 (360,128) (22,230) (129,763) 119,703
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obllgation bonds ........... - - - - 109,000 109,000
Issuance of tax exempt commerclal paper .... - - - - 75,000 75,000
Issuance of refunding bonds ......eeeveveereneens - - 132,826 - - 132,826
Bond premlum .....coovememerienienrensionsennannne - - 7,334 - - 7,334
Bond dISCOUNE ...ccovesnnennarnnneranneenarasasannenes - - (30) - - (30)
Capital leases 865 - - - - 865
Sales of capital assets....ccoieemvcsrannnsens 176 184 - - 2 362
Transfers Mue.eieeeeeseeseessssssessnreananses 91,018 - 219,998 169,114 79,169 559,299
Transfers OUb..esssseseesesssesssensansnnossenss (624,373) (93,608) - (C))] (22,897) (740,887)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...... (532,314) (93,424) 360,128 169,105 240,274 143,769
Net change In fund balances...........ccenss. 10,273 (4,187) - 146,875 110,511 263,472
Fund Balances - July 1 155,802 31,782 - 48,046 109,657 345,287
Fund Balances - June 30 $ 166,075 $ 27,595 § - ¢ 194921 §$ 220,168 $ 608,759

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts In thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activitles In the statement of activities are different because:
Net change In fund balances—total governmental funds $ 263,472

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreclation expense on capital assets. This is the dlfference between the two

amounts for this year. 82,831
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financlal resources

are not reported as revenues in the funds. 12,892
Proceeds from the Issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financlal

resources In the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt In the

government-wide financlal statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an

expenditure for governmental funds but Is reported as a reduction of debt In the

government-wlide financlal statements. (93,897)
Some expenses reported In the Statement of Activities do not requilre the use of

current financlal resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures In

governmental funds. (48,087)

Change In net assets of governmental activitles $ 217,211

The notes to the financial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund
This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for

the housing program.

Sewer Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal

Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund
This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's Refuse

Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System
The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and

maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus) and
the special transit service (The Handi-Van).



ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Recelvables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles
of $6,386)
Interest .....
Intergovernmental
Due from other funds .....
Inventories of parts, materials and supplles, at cost...
Inventories of real estate held for sale ...........coeenan
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .......c.cccsennnenrienesrasnne
Other
Prepald expenses and other assets ..........cceveuneeress
Total CUITENt ASSELS .eevvieessssssensensuunansaeesnes

Noncurrent Assets:

Capital Assets:
Land “
Bulldings and improvements .........ccceeerersnnncerens
Transmisslon and distribution system .......ceeeennee.
Equipment and machlnery .......coccevrevninsaniiennnn.
Buses and other transit vehicies ......ccceererreennnnns
Construction work in Progress .....c..cccesssssnsennees
Accumulated depreclation .........cocevsveninennennnies

Deferred charges and other

Total NONCUITENt ASSELS .cceveerrreeerrnennunansans

Total Assets ..

LIABILITIES
Cusrent Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Interest payable-current
Notes payable-current
Bonds payable-current
Tax-exempt commercial Paper ......cocccvenrerersnnennans
Due to other funds
Reserve for Insurance claims payable ..........cccceeueet
Accrued payroll
Other current llabllitles

Total Current Llabilities

Noncurrent Liabllities:

Notes payable
General obligation bonds payable, net ...................
Revenue bonds payable, net
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ......

Estimated llabllity for landfill closure and
postclosure care costs
Other llabilities ......
Total Noncurrent Llabllities ............cevuuneennen.

Totai Llabllities

NET ASSETS

Invested In capital assets, net of related debt ..........
Restricted for debt service ......eecvemrreeeeriiiieninennnnns
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets (Deficit)

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Buslness-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
$ 2,658 $ 35,984 § 6,664 % 1,732 ¢ 47,038
. - 369,081 62,587 9,515 441,183
828 31,818 15,213 1,593 49,452
6 2,878 970 - 3,854
- - 381 - 381
- 2,875 49,189 - 52,064
- 8,016 - 7,658 15,674
4,219 = - - 4,219
4,367 - - 2,513 6,880
23 - - - 23
88 1,825 502 3,478 5,893
12,189 452,477 135,506 26,489 626,661
14,390 6,065 24,063 76,232 120,750
108,504 721,679 54,392 51,533 936,108
- 1,020,625 - - 1,020,625
279 32,167 264,889 28,756 326,091
- - - 187,785 187,785
6,478 196,811 4,427 16,776 224,492
(54,309) (278,193) (256,660) (183,434) (772,596)
1,975 8,008 541 - 10,524
77,317 1,707,162 91,652 177,648 2,053,779
89,506 2,159,639 227,158 204,137 2,680,440
330 28,087 17,573 3,211 49,201
2,058 27,490 4,388 33,936
- 9,451 - - 9,451
5,776 15,585 26,148 - 47,509
- - 837 - 837
308 55 2,205 - 2,568
- - - 15,080 15,080
- 361 771 1,132
771 249 578 1,845 3,443
9,243 81,278 52,500 20,136 163,157
- 105,396 - - 105,396
82,438 13,398 115,663 - 211,499
- 1,222,684 - - 1,222,684
- - 79,171 - 79,171
21,442 - 21,442
91098 91144 6,733 9,438 34,413
i 9 14 L 7 1
100 779 1, 431 900 275,509 29,574 1,837,762
(12,872) 558,436 (41,522) 177,648 681,690
- 84,981 - - 84,981
1,599 84,322 (6,829) (3,085) 76,007
$ (11,273) $ 727,739 $ (48,351) §$ 174,563 $ 842678

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Rental INCOME .eveeevreenissenenrrornssesssenes 8,573 ¢ S 3,223 % - % 11,796
Sewer service charges .......eeeeeeeees - 219,907 - - 219,907
Disposal and collection fees - - 52,671 - 52,671
Electrical energy fee c..ceeeesseccrssssrererees - - 48,795 - 48,795
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - - 43,237 43,237
Other revenue .....cccceeeveeeves - 5,197 3,596 530 9,323
Total Operating Revenues ......cc....., 8,573 225,104 108,285 43,767 385,729
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general ................. 1,052 40,790 30,854 1,324 74,020
MalNteNaNCe ...eevveserssrrssssssssssesesessens 893 487 472 19 1,871
Depreclation .....c.eeesveessesssncaee 3,690 39,362 18,206 17,008 78,266
Contractual SEIVICES ....ceeeseessesseeeeeseses 1,876 13,719 78,286 132,271 226,152
Supplemental operating fee - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe benefits .o.ceeeccseneeerecsercscnneanenns 125 17,696 14,228 - 32,049
Materials and supplies ....c.cccoeeeeerveranees 91 10,702 5,848 10,634 27,275
Fuel and Iubricants .......cceeeseeenmenensennn. - 2,633 2,263 18,111 23,007
INSUANCE ..cvveerrrrssenssonssosenssssvreresencs 193 - 1,150 11,482 12,825
State taxes - fUel cc.ccvvennemmeseraennecncenee: - - 127 2,858 2,985
UIHES «ooeeerreereereesnrssssrsessosssssssssssnne 1,533 17,088 366 2,927 21,914
OthET veeerreerreeeesesrenssissssssssssssssssavenne - - - 394 394
Total Operating Expenses .............. 9,453 142,477 155,023 197,028 503,981
Operating Income (LOSS) .c.cocvenneeen (880) 82,627 (46,738) (153,261) (118,252)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue ......cccereeneee 252 17,884 6,039 35 24,210
Interest expense (4,289) (50,469) (15,712) - (70,470)
Gain (Loss) from disposal of property .. - (172) - (1,795) (1,967)
Amortization eXpense .......eeseereeeeenenes (99) (466) (46) - (611)
OLher coeeeeeeceencssercsesrrnnssnssssssssssssssses 1,121 (477) 38 21,674 22,356
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXPENSES) vevrvsrssnsesesenncssssonnanns (3,015) (33,700) (9,681) 19,914 (26,482)
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions..........cceee.. (3,895) 48,927 (56,419) (133,347) (144,734)
Transfers IN ccccceeveeessssrnnnnsissssessssssssenens - - 102,576 105,872 208,448
Transfers OUL ceceeeeeerereersssssssssssssssssssenes - (11,944) (14,916) - (26,860)
Capital Contributions .......ccceeeerrerecsranenes - 78 - 18,436 18,514
Change In Net AsSets .......ccoevvee (3,895) 37,061 31,241 (9,039) 55,368
Net Assets - JUIY 1 .ueeervenreeeeeeosenenennences (7,378) 690,678 (79,592) 183,602 787,310
Net Assets - June 30 ....ccoveeneernencccccsenene $ (11,273) $ 727,739 $ (48,351) $ 174,563 $ 842,678

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Cash flows from operating activities:
Recelpts from CUStOMETS...ceeansssseanasaeees $ 8,883 $ 221,423 ¢ 102,678 $ 43,756 $ 376,740
Payments to SUPPHErs.....coovnniscensccsonees (5,249) (45,017) (89,810) (175,716) (315,792)
Payments to employees.......ccevreveereesenes (576) (47,407) (29,455) (1,215) (78,653)
Other recelpts (Payments).......eeuusesssnes 831 2 (1,919) - (1,086)
Net cash provided by (used In)
operating activitles ......oiececeeneaiens 3,889 129,001 (18,506) (133,175) (18,791)
Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers in ..... . - - 43,886 105,872 149,758
Transfers OUL cecceeseensessssassssesnnss - (11,944) (5,801) - (17,745)
Grants and contributions ........eeeeeeeeneaas - -~ - 21,674 21,674
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncaptital financing activities ....... - (11,944) 38,085 127,546 153,687
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
capltal aSSELS vuoevnsrerescscnnaeararnaens - (115,243) (7,961) (557) (123,761)
Proceeds from issuing notes .........c... - 10,990 - - 10,990
Principal pald on operating fee
ODbIIAtION ...cevirscnssssnssensesnnennncens - - (25,068) - (25,068)
Interest pald on operating fee
obligatlon ..ccceeersessnenenicinnnanan - - (5,545) - (5,545)
Proceeds from issuing bonds .. - 169,339 35,835 - 205,174
Principal pald on notes ...... - (8,888) (17,000) - (25,888)
Principal pald on bonds ........cccouueeen. (5,692) (6,151) (24,841) - (36,684)
Interest pald ON NOtES .ceeeeeenanssancnness - (2,573) (583) - (3,156)
Interest pald on bonds .......cceunnnenees (4,265) (51,055) (6,637) - (61,957)
Net cash used in
capital and related financing
ACHVILES weveceeereererrensssssssssssanns (9,957) (3,581) (51,800) (557) (65,895)
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of INVEStMENLS ...ccveeeenrcsassnees (67,000) (705,259) (136,978) (20,825) (930,062)
Proceeds from maturitles of
INVESTMENLS ..evveerercssrrssssascarsosssasans 67,000 576,662 127,217 22,829 793,708
Princlpal received on notes receivable .... - - 17,406 - 17,406
Interest received on notes receivable ..... - - 3,932 - 3,932
Interest on INVEStMENTS ......cvemeenensssnnnne 34 15,744 1,973 35 17,786
Net cash provided by (used in)
Investing activitles ....cccevseeeseness 34 (112,853) 13,550 2,039 (97,230)
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents ................ (6,034) 623 (18,671) (4,147) (28,229)
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 ............ 13,059 35,361 25,335 8,392 82,147
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 ......... $ 7,025 $ 35,984 6,664 $ 4,245 $ 53,918

The notes to the financlal statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Reconcillation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activitles:
Operating Income (10SS) .oeeeresvncercesann. $ (880) 82,627 $ (46,738) $ (153,261) $ (118,252)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used In) operating activities:
Depreciation 3,690 39,362 18,206 17,008 78,266
Other reVENUES ....ccescessssssssesensrassans 831 - 38 62 231
Increase in
accounts receivable ....cceeeeeeecencnces (176) (4,041) (1,818) (1,865) (7,900)
Increase in
Intergovernmental receivable ........ - - (66) - (66)
(Increase) decrease in due
from other funds ....ccceveessvessnnenns - 1,052 (1,245) - (193)
Increase in parts,
materials and supplies .....oeeeueeenens - (1,666) - (595) (2,261)
(Increase) decrease in prepald
expenses and other assets .......c.... (11) 1,150 (6) - 1,133
Increase in trade
accounts payables ........osvsnencicnsene 134 6,793 6,816 793 14,536
Increase In reserve for
insurance clalms payable ........c..... - - - 778 778
Increase (decrease) in deferred
credits (7) - - 95 88
Increase in other
liabliitles - 3,695 4,579 3,810 12,084
Increase in due to
other funds .....ceecerannneencessisnniesse 308 29 1,728 - 2,065
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activitles .....ccoieeeeneeet $ 3889 $ 129,001 $ (18,506) $ (133,175 § (18,791)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):

Housing
Amortization of deferred reflnancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2008. Interest expense for bond
premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($220) for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund recelved $78 in contributions of capital assets from government agencles and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at thelr cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2008. Amortization of bond
discount and bond premium amounted to $2,101 and ($1,991) respectively, while amortization for bond issuance cost
amounted to $466 for the year ended June 30, 2008. Revenue bonds were issued during the fiscal year as a current
refunding of generat obligation bond principal and Interest amounting to $8,073 and $688 respectively.

Solld Waste
Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $48 for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($313) for the year ended June 30, 2008.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$18,436 for the year ended June 30, 2008.

The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund
This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific
purposes, as trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund

exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial

checking accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real

property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equiValents .......cccoeereeerieraeeceecaeneess $ 706 $ 14,688
INVESEMENLS «oeeveerrrereerseeeessssasennsassssessssssorssssarsees 5,540 31,496
Internal balances (Net due to other funds) ............ - (166)
TOLAl ASSELS wevevrerrsssaserceseresrersnsassrassosonannns 6,246 46,018
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable .......cceeeeeneeeenrensaniiiiiennnnioneenn - 366
Other current liabilities ......ccevereeeennenrccciranannnenenss - 45,652
Total labilities ...ccveerrrreserseeccrennccccnnnnnessenne - 46,018
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other OVEIMMENLS ......uvereersessraceesasrecsssnse: $ 6,246 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose
Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
INEETESE vevvevrereeeeenseeeronsssssssransonsssesssssassssensrossensasssasasasens $ 71
Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etc.............. 3,286
Total AdditIONS ..eeeeeeeerennecesencssnrernnssnrcsssesessssssessossenas 3,357
DEDUCTION
Payments in accordance with trust agreements .........cccceeeee. 957
Change IN Net aSSLS vvvvreecresrscrsresaesscsensssaseesnsnsosses 2,400
Net assets - JUIY 1 covreerrmmmnmeessrsionsnssssunescossssssoessssanseasssses 3,846
Net assets - JUNE 30 ..cccerveneecrersessarssssnsresssssesssssnsesssssanssons $ 6,246

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

48



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (City) is a municipal corporation governed
by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates under a City
Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in 1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as primary
government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply.

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions: general government,
public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture and recreation, and
utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (State) agencies assume full responsibility for several major functions
usually performed by local governments such as education, welfare, heaith and judicial
functions. These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore, are not included in
these financial statements. There are no separate city, county or township governments nor
any school district, special districts, authorities or public corporations with overlapping
authority presented in the accompanying financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit— The component unit column in the financial
statements includes the financial data of the City's discretely presented component unit, the
Board of Water Supply (“the Board”) which is a semi-autonomous proprietary agency of the
City. It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the

City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the goveming body, are appointed by the Mayor
and confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate powers by the
City Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or approve the Board's
budgets. Water and revenue bonds payable by the Board are general obligations of the
City. As the City would be obligated to repay these bonds in the event of default by the
Board, the City is financially accountable for the debts of the Board. Complete financial
statements of the Board may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply, 630 South
Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide financial
statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report
information on all of the activities of the primary government and its component unit,
excluding the fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the
primary government is reported separately from the legally separate component unit for
which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or
segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds, proprietary funds,
and fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual proprietary
(enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
The City reports the following as major governmental funds:

General Fund

This fund is the City's primary operating fund. It includes all financial resources of the
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law
for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax,
vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise tax.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial
bonds issued by the City.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Transit Fund

This fund receives transfers of all monies collected from the county surcharge on state
excise and use tax by the general fund and provides budgetary control and
accountability of monies collected for the mass transit project.

All of the City proprietary funds are reported as major proprietary funds:
Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements
for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (The Bus)
and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation —
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Agency funds, included in the fiduciary fund financial
statements, apply the accrual basis of accounting but do not have a measurement focus.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Measurable means the
amounts are determinable. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within thirty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered
available are recorded as deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real
property taxes collected within sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and
concessions, interest and special assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise
taxes, charges for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not measurable until received in
cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and
contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance. There are
essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues, monies must be
expended for a specific purpose or project and revenues are recognized to the extent of
such expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred for monies received in advance of
expenditures and accrued for expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other
type of revenues, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to
accrual criteria are met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type. Since by
definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and cannot be used to
address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the
government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds. Each
fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises
its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and expenditures/expenses. There
are certain minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise
combined) for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined in a
column in the fund financial statement and detailed in the combining section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. Itis
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments,
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of debt principal, interest and
related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted
accounting principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector.
The City maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types (Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste
and Public Transportation) as well as its discretely presented component unit under the
following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises (a)
where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e., expenses including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Fiduciary Funds

The fiduciary funds are used to account for assets and activities when a governmental
unit is functioning as a trustee or an agent for another party. The following are the
City's major fiduciary funds:

e Ewa Highway Master Plan Impact Fees
e Lester McCoy Pavilion

e Liquor Commission

¢ Parks and Playgrounds

¢ Payroll Clearance

¢ Planning and Permitting

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for
sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government'’s
policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued after November 30, 1989 are not applied in the
presentation of the financial statements of the proprietary fund types in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 34.

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37,
Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and
Local Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB Statements No. 21 and No. 34,
and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the
commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments
for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
operating budget appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration
in the general fund and in certain special revenue funds (in the fund financial statements).
Capital projects funds (in the fund financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in
order to reserve for construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects
appropriation.

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or other
contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded contingent upon the
availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies. Encumbrances outstanding at
year end are reported as reservations of fund balances (in the fund financial statements)
and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored
during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits primarily with
various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term investments with
original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition, and imprest and change
funds. Cash on deposit with financial institutions is collateralized in accordance with State
statutes.

Investments consist of participating interest-earning contracts such as investments in U.S.
government securities and investments purchased under agreements to resell to banks
(repurchase agreements). Investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This
statement provides fair value standards for investments in certain types of financial
instruments. The City’s investments fall into categories that can be valued by cost-based
measures.

55



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City's real property taxes, which
are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on assessed valuations as
of October 1, and are due in two equal installments on the following August20 and
February 20. Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at June 30 of each year are
delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty days after June 30 of each year
are reported as deferred revenue in the fund financial statements. A lien for real property
taxes attaches as of July 1 of each year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise fund —
proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2008, were unbilled water and sewer charges
(due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $9.6 million and $19.8 million,
respectively.

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost, which
approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value, with
cost being determined by the specific identification method. All estimated costs to the
anticipated date of disposition are considered in the determination of estimated net
realizable value. Costs include all costs directly related to the planning of improvements to
be constructed on the land, interest and other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to
finance development or construction activities is capitalized during the development period.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or
business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Al
infrastructure assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are capitalized and those acquired
after this date are capitalized when certain thresholds are met. Assets with an initial,
individual cost of $5,000 or more for equipment and $100,000 for buildings, structures and
infrastructure, and an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value or appraised value at time of acceptance by City Council. Additions, improvements
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.
Other costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and Deferred Losses on
Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the respective issue on a
straight-line basis. Original issue discount or premium and deferred losses on refundings
are amortized using the straight-line method over the terms of the respective issues and are
added to or offset against the bonds payable in the statement of net assets.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial
resources between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are recorded
as revenues by the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the transferor, have been
eliminated. Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or
expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of $105.9 million to
the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from funds receiving revenues to
funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to the capital accounts of enterprise
funds are reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net assets.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and nonoperating
revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are classified in the
following three components: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted for
capital activity and debt service; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding
debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Debt
related to unspent proceeds or other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not
included in the calculation of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt.
Restricted for capital activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints
are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws,
regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted
net assets consist of all other net assets not included in the above categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

In fiscal year 2005, the City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State
of Hawaii was based on an actuarial computation contribution which consisted of the normal
cost plus a level annual payment required to amortize an unfunded actuarial accrued liability
over the remaining period of 27 years from July 1, 2002. Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar
contribution is not determined under the provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed
percentage of payroll is contributed (15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for all other
employees). Beginning July 1, 2008, the percentages will increase to 19.70% for Police and
Fire, and 15.00% for all others.

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in the
City and County of Honolulu's Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Program (Plan),
adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan permits eligible
employees to defer a portion of their salary until future years by contributing to a fund
managed by a plan administrator. The deferred compensation amounts are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of general creditors and from
diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and beneficiaries. Deferred
compensation plan assets of $400.6 million are not reported in the accompanying financial
statements at June 30, 2008.

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be earned) by
the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-quarters working days
for each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a maximum of 90 days of
vacation as of the end of the calendar year.
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Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month,
without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not convertible to pay;
accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying financial statements.
Employees who retire or leave government service in good standing with sixty or more
unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional service credit in the retirement system.
At June 30, 2008, accumulated sick leave amounted to $356.2 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are accounted for
as capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases are included in fixed
assets and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter of their estimated economic
useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease obligations are included in long-term
debt. Operating leases are expended (or expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation System
(PTS), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing Development
Special Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water
Supply, which is a discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting policies, is
described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2008 the accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund improved by
$31.2 million to $48.4 million from fiscal year 2007 due to transfers from the General Fund.
It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant operating subsidies to the
refuse collection and recycling operations.

The Housing Special Development Fund showed an increase in the deficit balance of $3.9
million to $11.3 million at June 30, 2008 as result of debt service payments of $10.0 million.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the Unites States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

in November 2006 the GASB issued Statement No. 49, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Pollution Remediation Obligations. This statement addresses accounting and financial
reporting standards for pollution (including contamination) remediation obligations, which
are obligations to address the current or potential detrimental effects of existing pollution by
participating in poliution remediation activities such as site assessments and cleanups. The
scope of the document excludes pollution prevention or control obligations with respect to
current operations, and future pollution remediation activities that are required upon
retirement of an asset, such as landfill closure and postclosure care. A government is
required to estimate the components of expected pollution remediation outlays and
determine whether outlays for those components should be accrued as a liability or, if
appropriate, capitalized when goods and services are acquired if one of five obligating
events occur which are as follows: 1) the government is compelled to take pollution
remediation action because of an imminent endangerment; 2) the government violates a
pollution prevention-related permit or license; 3) the government is named, or evidence
indicates that it will be named, by a regulator as a responsible party or potentially
responsible party (PRP) for remediation, or as a government responsible for sharing costs;
4) the government is named, or evidence indicates that it will be named, in a lawsuit to
compel participation in pollution remediation; or 5) the government commences or legally
obligates itself to commence pollution remediation. The provisions of this statement are
effective for the City for periods beginning after December 15, 2007. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In May 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an amendment of
GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27. This Statement more closely aligns the financial
reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits and
further enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements by pension plans
and by employers that provide pension benefits. The provisions of this Statement are
effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2007. This Statement has no
effect on the City’s financial statements.

In June 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 51, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Intangible Assets. This Statement requires that all intangible assets not specifically
excluded by its scope provisions be classified as capital assets. The objective of this
Statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting requirements for intangible
assets to reduce these inconsistencies, thereby enhancing the comparability of the
accounting and financial reporting of such assets among state and city governments. The
provisions of this Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after
June 15, 2009. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its
financial statements.
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In November 2007, the GASB issued Statement No. 52, Land and Other Real Estate Held
as Investments by Endowments. This Statement establishes consistent standards for the
reporting of land and other real estate held as investments by essentially similar entities. It
requires endowments to report their land and other real estate investments at fair value.
Governments also are required to report the changes in fair value as investment income
and to disclose the methods and significant assumptions employed to determine fair value.
The provisions of this Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after
June 15, 2008. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its
financial statements.

In June 2008, the GASB issued Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Derivative Instruments. This statement requires governments to measure most derivative
instruments at fair value in their financial statements that are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. It is intended to
improve how state and local governments report information about derivative instruments.
Basically, a derivative instrument is an agreement that transfers risk from one party to
another and is typically used for risk management or investment purposes. The provisions
of this statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after June 15, 2009. The
City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information has been presented in the supplementary fund financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial position and
operations of these funds.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating and capital
budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1. The budgets are on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in
the year the commitments are made. After public hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the
budgets are legally enacted through passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.

All proprietary funds have legally adopted annual budgets as well as the following
governmental funds: General Fund, Highway Fund, Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund, Bikeway Fund, Parks and Playgrounds Fund, Federal
Revenue Sharing Fund, Liquor Commission Fund, Rental Assistance Fund, Zoo Animal
Purchase Fund, Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund, Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund,
Transit Fund, Community Development Fund, Golf Fund, Special Events Fund, Special
Projects Fund, Federal Grants Fund, Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation
Loan Fund, Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund, and Leasehold
Conversion Fund.
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Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally
adopted) for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary control for
debt service, trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through bond indentures,
contractual provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for
capital projects because effective budgetary control is achieved through contractual
provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting (i.e., the relationship of costs to
revenues) is employed for enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered, except
that appropriations for capital projects lapse twelve months after the end of the fiscal year if
not at least partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and state grant funds are
automatically appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a department
subject to certain limitations. To transfer appropriations between departments, the legal
level of budgeting, amendments must be made to the enacted budget ordinance. Only the
Mayor may propose amendments to the enacted budget ordinance.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level. The legal
level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the individual fund
statements. The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget
ordinances.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance of
total governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as reported in the
government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that,
“long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.” Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s
governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are
not reported as fund liabilities. However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in
the statement of net assets. The details of this $2.12 billion difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (2,075,455)
Accrued interest payable and other (40,864)

$  (2,116,319)
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The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total governmental funds
and change in net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide
statement of activities. One element of that reconciliation states that, “Governmental funds
report capital outlays as expenditures. The statement of activities reports depreciation
expense on capital assets.” The details of this $82.8 million difference are as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 153,652
Depreciation expense (70,821)
$ 82,831

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of long-term
debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the governmental funds, but
are reported as long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. Repayment of
such debt is reported as an expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a
reduction of debt in the government-wide financial statements.” The details of this
$93.9 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Debt Issued:
General obligation bonds, net $ (241,057)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (75,000)
Other long-term debt (865)
Total (316,922)
Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net 79,954
Tax-exempt commercial paper 142,200
Other long-term debt 871
Total 223,025
Net adjustment $ (93,897)
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of this $48.1 million
difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences $ (5,139)
Claims and judgments 8,486
Other Postretirement Benefits (46,541)
Other (4,893)
Net adjustment $ (48,087)

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds, except the Oahu
Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held separately by the
independent plan administrator (see note 11). The respective portion of this pool for each
fund is displayed in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The City’s demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and component unit, are
fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the City or its agents in the City's name.
Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes and the City’s policy on collateralization govern
acceptable forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S.
agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and bank
repurchase agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily U.S.
government or federal agency securities. Section 46-50, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the
City's investment policy and resolution 98-295, CD1 govem acceptable types of
investments. The City’s resolution 07-51, CD1 govern the deposit and short-term
investment of general excise and use tax revenues.

Credit Risk and Foreign Currency Risk
The City invests in obligations of the U.S. government, so it is not exposed to any credit rate
risk or foreign currency risk.
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Interest Rate Risk

The City does not have a formal investment policy that relates to interest rate risk.
However, the City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market
prior to maturity. This practice decreases the City’s exposure to risk caused by the
fluctuation in interest rates. The City also invests in operating funds primarily in shorter-
term securities, money market mutual funds, or similar investment pools. As of June 30,
2008, the City had no investments in money market mutual funds or external investment

pools.
The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2008 were as follows (amount in
thousands):
Investment Maturity in Years
Reported Fair Less than More than
Amount Value One 1to S 6to 10 10
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 266,700 $ 266,700 $ 266,700 $ - % -5 -
Certificate of Deposit 269,337 269,337 269,337 -
Guaranteed investment contracts 46,837 46,837 34,130 - - 12,707
U.S. government securities 406,457 409,483 409,483 - - -
Total $ 989,331 $ 992,357 $ 979650 $ - $ - $ 12,707
Component Unit:
U.S. government securities $ 153,352 $ 153,352 $ 29500 $ 123852 $ - $ -
Fiduciary Funds:
Repurchase agreements $ 279 § 279 % 279 $ - % -5 -
U.S. government securities 36,757 36,757 36,757 - - -
$ 37036 $ 37,036 $ 37,036 $ - $ - $ -
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Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2008
consisted of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

Real property taxes $ 12642 $ -
Accounts 1,309 55,838
Public utilities franchise tax 18,088 -
Special assessments 110 -
Notes 64,844 -
Intergovernmental 95,200 381
Interest 4,701 3,854
CASE fees - -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (782) (6,386)

$ 196,112 § 53,687

Revenues not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end are recorded as deferred revenue.
$112.0 million of the receivables for governmental activities have been deferred at June 30,
2008. Notes receivable include $7.8 million in grant loans, with indefinite repayment terms.

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent portion
of the notes receivable in the amount of $63.1 million, which are generally due to the City on
various dates through 2073.
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Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008 (amounts in thousands):

Govemmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated
depreciation

Land

Construction Work in Progress
Governmental activities —
capital assets, net

Primary Government
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2007 Additions Transfers 2008
$ 843661 $ 33311 $ (210) $ 876,762
1,032,526 17,367 (440) 1,049,453
248,528 16,232 (6,915) 257,845
2,124,715 66,910 (7,565) 2,184,060
(449,891) (19,742) 1 (469,632)
(400,477) (33,241) - (433,718)
(167,955) (17,838) 5,996 (179,797)
(1,018,323) (70,821) 5,997 (1,083,147)
1,106,392 (3,911) (1,568) 1,100,913
456,442 1,825 (1,120) 457 147
315,269 134,775 (47,170) 402,874

$ 1878103 §$ 132689 §$ (49.858) $ 1,960,934
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Primary Government
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2007 Additions Transfers 2008
Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 969641 § 50,984 $ - $ 1,020,625
Buildings and improvements 925,034 11,074 - 936,108
Equipment and machinery 497,156 21,503 (4,782) 513,877
Total depreciable assets 2,391,831 83,561 (4,782) 2,470,610
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (142,012) (21,290) - (163,302)
Buildings and improvements (179,334) (23,741) 10 (203,065)
Equipment and machinery (377,642) (33,235) 4,647 (406,230)
Total accumulated
depreciation (698,988) (78,266) 4,657 (772,597)
1,692,843 5,295 (125) 1,698,013
Land 120,750 - - 120,750
Construction Work in Progress 161,059 129,541 (66,108) 224,492
Business-type activities —
capital assets, net $ 1974652 $ 134836 $ (66,233) $ 2,043,255
Component Unit
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 1,134211 § 11,866 $ 28274 § 1,174,351
Buildings and improvements 138,134 19 7,029 145,182
Equipment and machinery 206,649 6,413 3,821 216,883
Total depreciable assets 1,478,994 18,298 39,124 1,536,416
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (411,629) (25,491) 1,130 (435,990)
Buildings and improvements (41,353) (3,386) 301 (44,438)
Equipment and machinery (118,144) (11,586) 1,755 (127,975)
Total accumulated
depreciation (571,126) (40,463) 3,186 (608,403)
907,868 (22,165) 42,310 928,013
Land 32,373 - - 32,373
Construction Work in Progress 202,690 55,711 (57,447) 200,954
Component unit —
capital assets, net $ 1142931 $ 33546 $ (15,137) $ 1,161,340
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 15,282
Public safety 20,402
Highways and streets 15,906
Health and human services 613
Culture-recreation 18,618

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities $ 70,821

Business-type Activities:

Sewer $ 39,362
Solid waste 18,206
Housing 3,690
Public Transportation System 17,008

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 78,266

Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply ($1,429 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $ 39,034

Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30, 2008
(amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 26,793 $ 93,379

Highway Fund - 4,179

G.O. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 49 -

Transit Fund 44,373 -

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 3,620 26,607

Fiduciary Funds 42 208
Enterprise Funds:

Housing Development Special Fund - 308

Sewer Fund 2,875 55

Solid Waste Special Fund 49,189 2,205

$ 126,941 § 126,941
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The main purpose for these interfund balances, are: interfund loans; subsidies and other
transfers required by ordinance; capital improvement projects; accruals of intercity
transactions; and cash not transferred before the end of the fiscal year. There are no
interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2009.

The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other funds at
June 30, 2008 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
From To

Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 91,018 § 624,373
Highway Fund - 93,608
G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 219,998 -
Transit Fund 169,114 9
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 79,169 22,897

Enterprise Funds:

Housing Development Special Fund - -
Sewer Fund - 11,944
Solid Waste Special Fund 102,576 14,916
Public Transportation System 105,872 -
$ 767,747 $ 767,747

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are: for the
recovery of central administrative expenses to the general fund; for debt service payments
and recoveries to the general fund; for debt service payments and operating subsidies from
the general fund; and general excise tax surcharge to the transit fund.

There are no significant transfers that either are non-recurring or are inconsistent with the
fund making the transfer.
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Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the governmental
activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008 (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General obligation bonds

Tax-exempt commercial paper

Notes payable to federal
and state governments
Capital lease
Compensated absences

Other postemployment benefits
Claims and judgments (Note 13)

Add:
Less:

Unamortized premium
Unamortized discount
Deferred loss on refunding

Total

Business-Type Activities:

General obligation bonds
Revenue bonds

Tax-exempt commercial paper
Notes payable to state governments
Operating fee obligation (Note 11)

Compensated absences

Other postemployment benefits

Estimated liability for landfill closure and

post closure care costs (Note 14)

Add:  Unamortized premium

Less:

Unamortized discount
Deferred loss on refunding

Total

Discretely Presented Component Unit:

Revenue bonds

Notes payable to state governments

Compensated absences

Other postemployment benefits

Customer advances

Accrued workers’ compensation

Others

Add:  Unamortized premium
Less: Unamortized discount

Deferred loss on refunding

Total

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Within
2007 Additions Reductions 2008 One Year
$ 1,598,488 $ 233,753 $ 73,706 $ 1,758,535 $ 76,141
144,063 75,000 142,200 76,863 76,863
5,709 - 407 5,302 424
1,497 865 464 1,898 485
85,943 33,111 27,972 91,082 4,102
- 46,541 - 46,541 -
71,252 12,321 20,807 62,766 25,857
1,906,952 401,591 265,556 2,042,987 183,872
53,618 7,334 8,304 52,648 -
(236) (30) (29) (237) -
(21,970) - (2,027) (19,943) -
$ 1,938,364 $ 408,895 $ 271,804 $ 2,075,455 $ 183,872
$ 252,601 $ 34,877 $ 38,618 $ 248,860 $ 39,944
1,048,775 284,330 114,040 1,219,065 7,565
17,837 17,000 837 837
112,746 10,990 8,889 114,847 9,451
83,235 - 4,064 79,171 -
9,355 4,551 3,769 10,137 429
- 6,520 - 6,520 -
20,677 1,409 218 21,868 426
1,545,226 342,677 186,598 1,701,305 58,652
30,798 8,287 2,773 36,312 -
(18,957) (2,965) (2,103) (19,819) -
(2,955) - (229) (2,726) -
$ 1,554,112 $ 347,999 $ 187,039 $ 1,715,072 $ 58,652
$ 319,160 $ - $ 5,690 $ 313,470 $ 5,910
16,054 5,434 904 20,584 1,100
6,616 2,326 2,172 6,770 2,172
- 7,338 5,900 1,438 -
8,210 8,214 9,722 6,702 -
1,651 767 737 1,681 475
11,853 72,025 75,164 8,714 -
363,544 96,104 100,289 359,359 9,657
7,483 - 551 6,932 -
(140) - (5) (135) -
(2,362) - (102) (2,260) -
$ 368,525 $ 96,104 $ 100,733 $ 363,896 $ 9,657
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital facilities.
General obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct obligations of the City for
which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is paid from the debt service fund.
These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1977 through 2008 in the original amount
of $2.8 billion, less discounts of $367,998 and adjusted for a premium of $87.5 million at
June 30, 2008 that are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds
bear interest at 3.0% to 8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2032. General
obligation debt authorized but not yet issued amounted to $437.5 million at June 30, 2008.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are expected to be paid from
their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations of the City for which
its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1991
through 2008 in the original amount of $962.8 million, less discounts of $14,684 and
adjusted for a premium of $8.9 million at June 30, 2008, which are being amortized over the
related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 3.0% to 8.0%, and mature serially
through fiscal year 2032.

in November 2007, the City issued Series 2007A general obligation bonds in the amount of
$268.6 million. The bonds bear interest rates of 4.0% to 5.3% and mature annually on
July 1, 2012 through 2031. For the bonds maturing after July 1, 2017, the City may
exercise its option of redemption on or after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part, at any time, in
any order of maturity selected by the City, and by lot within a maturity, at the principal
amount thereof, plus the interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption thereof, without
premium. Proceeds of the bond were used to currently refund certain outstanding short-term
general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper and fund certain capital improvements of
the City. The premium and discount generated by each issue will be amortized over the
life of the related bonds.

Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum aggregate
principal amount not to exceed $250.0 million outstanding at any time was authorized for
issuance by the City, in accordance with Ordinance 04-36, during October 2004, to
refinance long-term bonds. The $77.7 million commercial paper bear interest at 1.7% at
June 30, 2008 with varying maturities to a maximum of 126 days from the respective date of
issue, and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. In connection with the issuance,
the City entered into an irrevocable letter of credit agreement in which the City may borrow
up to $250.0 million for payment of principal and up to $22.2 million for payment of interest.
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Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s component unit were issued during fiscal years
2001, 2004 and 2007 in the original amount of $380.4 million. Water system revenue bonds
are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to maturity at the option of the
Board at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. The
bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3.0% to 5.5% at June 30, 2008 and mature serially
through July 1, 2036. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the component unit's
revenues.

Subsequent to year end, the rating of surety bonds for the Series 2001, Series 2004 and
Series 2006B bonds fell below levels required by the Water System Revenue Bonds Bond
Resolution No. 717, 2001. As such, the Board was required to set aside approximately
$13.9 million in order to cure the violation. These funds are restricted and are not available
for operating purposes.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities were issued during
fiscal years 1999 through 2008, in the original amount totaling $1.5 billion, less discounts of
$35.4 million and adjusted for premiums of $34.8 million, which are being amortized over
the related term of the bonds. The bonds bear interest at 2.6% to 5.5% at June 30, 2008
and mature at various dates through fiscal year 2038. The wastewater system revenues
collateralize the revenue bonds.

In August 2007, the City issued wastewater system revenue bonds in the aggregate amount
of $171.9 million, Series 2007A for $162.6 million and Series 2007B for $9.3 million. The
bonds bear interest rates of 4.0% to 5.0% and mature annually on July 1, 2012 through
2037. The bonds maturing after July 1, 2018 are subject to redemption at the option of the
City on or after July 1, 2017, in whole or in part at any time, from any maturity, plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption. The proceeds of the bonds were used to fund additions
and improvements to the wastewater system of the City, to fund a common reserve account
for wastewater system bonds, and to refund a portion of outstanding general obligation
bonds Series 1993B and 1997C. The premium and discount generated by each issue will
be amortized over the life of the related bonds.

In May 2008, the City issued wastewater system revenue bonds, Series 2008A in the
amount of $112.4 million. The bonds bear interest rates of 2.6% to 5.0% and mature
annually on July 1, 2009 through 2032. Bonds maturing on or after July 1, 2019 are subject
to redemption at the option of the City on or after July 1, 2018, in whole or in part at any
time, from any maturity, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. Proceeds of the
bonds were used to fund the common reserve account and to refund a portion of
wastewater system revenue bonds Series 2003 A-2 & B-2. The premium and discount
generated by each issue will be amortized over the life of the related bonds.
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including tax
exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2008, including interest of
$2.1 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activitles Business-Type Activities Primary Government Total Component Unit
Interest Princlpal interest Principal Interest Princlpal Interest Princlpal
Year Ending June 30:
2009 $ 90651 $ 153004 $ 68527 $ 48346 $ 159,178 § 201350 $ 14,869 § 5,910
2010 82,464 95,958 64,986 37,806 147,450 133,764 14,617 6,165
2011 76,976 107,215 62,954 35,786 139,930 143,001 14,349 6,435
2012 71,562 103,747 61,305 41,758 132,857 145,505 14,071 6,710
2013 66,198 108,952 59,565 47,743 125,763 156,695 13,777 7,005
2014 — 2018 257,749 464,598 269,643 239,177 527,392 703,775 63,661 40,245
2019 — 2023 153,284 379,208 212,428 284,872 365,712 664,080 52,686 51,405
2024 - 2028 69,159 301,857 138,854 329,438 208,013 631,295 38,574 66,210
2029 - 2033 9,437 120,859 62,753 269,206 72,190 390,065 20,608 79,830
2034 — 2038 - 13,801 134,630 13,801 134,630 4,004 43,555
Total $ 877,470 $ 1,835,398 $ 1014816 § 1,468,762 $ 1,892,286 $ 3,304,160 § 251 216 $ 313,470

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 were $93.0 million, of which $11.7 million was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal project
to develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the Kaneohe Reservoir.
The note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal and interest payments
through fiscal year 2016. The note amounted to $2.3 million at June 30, 2008.

The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary treatment
works and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or waste management.
The notes amounted to $117.8 million at June 30, 2008, bear interest at 0.50% to 3.02%,
and require annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2028.

The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted for as
capital leases (see Note 12).
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental activities and
business-type activities for other long-term debt at June 30, 2008, including interest of
$16.4 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government
Notes and Leases Conponent Unit Notes
Interest Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30:
2000 $ 2/ $ 10,360 $ 1220 $ 1,100
010 2514 10,788 15 1,115
201 2245 10,885 119 1,120
2012 1975 10941 113 1,15
M3 1,721 10,78 107 1,13
2014-2018 4,101 3133 437 570
2019—-2023 915 2,853 246 5951
2042028 14 9,309 3B 3281
Tatd $ 16357 $ 12047 $ 1314 $ 20584

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be
liquidated primarily by the City's general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board defeased certain general obligation and revenue bonds by placing
the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service
payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the irrevocable trusts and the liability
for the defeased bonds are not included in the City’s financial statements. At June 30,
2008, $583.9 million of the City's and $72.6 million of the Board’s bonds outstanding were
considered defeased.
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9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2008, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following (amounts

in thousands):

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:

Net property, plant and equipment

Less:
General obligation bonds payable, net
Revenue bonds payable, net
Notes payable and other long-term debt
Instaliment Purchases
Tax-exempt commercial paper

Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds

Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted
Total net assets

10. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

$ 1,960,934

$ 2,043,255

(1,791,003) (251,443)
(1,230,249)
(5,302) (114,847)

(1,898) -
(76,863) (837)

79,389 235,811

165,257 681,690

976 84,981

399,180 76,007

$ 565,413 $ 842,678

Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of the
Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (ERS), a cost-sharing muiltiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement benefits as well as
death and disability benefits and is govemned by a Board of Trustees. All contributions,
benefits and eligibility requirements are established by HRS Chapter 88, and can be

amended by legislative action.
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The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory retirement
plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory option. In 1984,
legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option for members of the ERS who
are also covered under social security. Persons employed in positions not covered by social
security are precluded from the noncontributory option. The noncontributory option provides
for reduced benefits and covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984.
Employees hired before that date were allowed to continue under the contributory option or
to elect the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of employee contributions. All
benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under the contributory and
noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a monthly retirement allowance
based on the employee’s age, years of credited service, and average final compensation
(AFC). The AFC is the average salary earned during the five highest paid years of service,
including the vacation payment, if the employee became a member prior to January 1, 1971.
The AFC for members hired on or after that date and prior to January 1, 2003 is based on
the three highest paid years of service, excluding the vacation payment. Effective
January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years or highest five calendar years
plus lump sum vacation payment, or last 36 credited months or last 60 credited months plus
lump sum vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute 7.8% or 12.2%
of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay
contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary to pay noncontributory benefits when
due. The funding method used to calculate the total employer contribution requirement is
the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method. Under this method, employer contributions to
the ERS are comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments required to amortize the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 29 years from July 1, 2000.
Effective July 1, 2005 a dollar contribution is not determined under the provisions of Act
181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is contributed (15.75% for Police and Fire
and 13.75% for All Other Employees). The City's contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its
component unit, for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2006, 2007 and 2008 were
$63.3 million, $67.5 million and $73.0 million respectively, which were equal to the required
contributions for each year.

The 2004 State of Hawaii legislative sessions approved a hybrid retirement plan, which took
effect on July 1, 2006. Employees who chose to be under this plan are required to
contribute 6.0% of their salary and will receive pensions based on a 2.0% benefit formula
instead of a 1.25% benefit formula under the current non-contributory plan. The hybrid plan
does not affect the City’s contributions to the ERS.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained by writing

to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201 Merchant Street, Suite
1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

Plan Description - In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Employer-
Union Health Benefits Trust Fund (EUTF) provides certain health care (medical,
prescription, vision and dental) and life insurance benefits for retired City employees. Act
88 established the EUTF during the 2001 legislative session and is codified in
Chapter 87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the City pays 100% of the monthly health care
premium for employees retiring with ten or more years of credited service, and 50% of the
monthly premium for employees retiring with fewer than ten years of credited service.

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 and retiring with 25 years or more of service the
City pays the entire health care premium. For employees retiring with at least 15 years but
fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of the monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service, the
City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For
those retiring with fewer than 10 years of service, the City makes no contributions.

For employees hired after June 30, 2001 and retiring with over 25 years of service, the City
pays 100% of the monthly premium based on the self plan. For those who retire with at
least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the City pays 75% of the retired
employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the self plan. For those
retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service, the City pays 50% of the
retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the self plan. For
those retiring with fewer than 10 years of service, the City makes no contributions.

The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare premium costs for retirees and qualified
dependents (through the State), who are at least 65 years of age and have at least 10 years
of service.

Funding Policy - Contributions are based on negotiated collective bargaining agreements
and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit coverage.
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Annual Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB Obligation - The
City implemented GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers
for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, prospectively for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008. The City is required to contribute the annual required contribution (ARC) of the
employer, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is
projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or
funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table (with amounts in
thousands) displays the components of the annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount
contributed to the plan, and the changes to the City’s net OPEB obligation.

2008
Annual required contribution $ 101,404
Interest on net OPEB obligation -
Adjustment to annual required contribution -
Annual OPEB cost 101,404
Contribution made (48,343)
Increase in net OPEB obfigation 53,061
Net OPEB obligation at beginning of fiscal year -
Net OPEB obligation at end of fiscal year $ 53,061

The percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed was 47.7%.

Funding Status and Funding Progress - The funded status of the plan (with amounts in
thousands) as of the most recent valuation date is as follows:

Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date of Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
July1,2007 $ - § 1,242255 § 1,242,255 0.0% $ 524,258 237.0%
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Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding
progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial
statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of
plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits. As 2008 is the first year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 45, and only one
actuarial valuation as been completed, there is no trend information available.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan and
include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of
sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2007, actuarial valuation, the entry age normal actuarial cost method was used.
The actuarial assumptions included a discount rate of 8%, which was based on the City's
anticipated funding level. Actuarial assumptions also included an annual health cost trend rate
of 10% initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5% after 5 years, projected
salary increases of 3.5%, and an inflation assumption of 3%. The unfunded actuarial accrued
liability is being amortized over a thirty year period as a level percentage of projected payrolls
on an open basis.

The EUTF issues a stand-alone financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information, which may be obtained at the following address: State of
Hawaii Employer-Union Health Benefits Trust Fund, 201 Merchant Street, Suite 1520,
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund, the
Sewer Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation System, which
are business-type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented
component unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop affordable housing for
sale or for rental. At June 30, 2008, the City had $88.2 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the development of various residential lots and
recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater system
and is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also accounts for the
proceeds of revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those appropriations for
improvements, repairs, and maintenance of the wastewater treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the operations
of the refuse division:

e the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily through
general fund subsidies.

e the recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse disposal charges and are
expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion of the City’s
recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction, development of recycling
markets and recycling awareness.

« the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass containers and
paying incentives to glass recyclers.

o operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).
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H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture (“‘HRRV”) to
operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the Honolulu Program of
Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The H-POWER Facility
processes and disposes of solid waste and, together with combustion facilities,
produces steam used for the generation of electricity. Revenues are generated from
user tip fees and from the sale of energy products and recovered materials. The
operating agreement with HRRV has a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s
revenues and expenses are reported in the accompanying financial statements. The
operating agreements also require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the
City equivalent to the ground lease payments. The H-POWER Facility commenced
commercial operations on May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-year contract to sell
electricity generated to a utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million, receiving
an $80.0 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million with interest at
8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease for the H-POWER
Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a party to this lease agreement,
the operating fee to be paid by the City to HRRV was increased by an amount equal
to the lease payments. Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an
asset and a liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to
the present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility to the
owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.

The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for the
H-POWER facility lease payments ($31.5 million and $110.7 million at June 30,
2008, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting purposes. At
June 30, 2008, future payments are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Fee Note
Obligation Receivable Difference
Year Ending June 30:
2009 $ 30613 $ 29,401 $ 1,212
2010 93,114 5,013 88,101
Subtotal 123,727 34,414 89,313
Less: Amount representing interest (13,049) (2,907) (10,142)
Total $ 110678 §$ 31,507 $ 79,171

At June 30, 2008, the City had $29.3 million of general obligation bonds outstanding,
which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER Facility.
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Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and operation of
the Public Transportation System (the City’s bus and paratransit systems or (PTS) on the
island of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS), which expires on June
30, 2010, to provide for the management of the City’s bus and paratransit systems. OoTS
provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and paratransit systems. The City
reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The annual management fee for the period
October 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 is $318,750, which increases to $450,500 for the
period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 and increases to $468,520 for the period July 1, 2009
to June 30, 2010.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses, paratransit
buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems. Revenues collected by
OTS, excluding management fees, are the property of the City and are remitted to a
depository controlled by the City.

Other Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining adequate funds
for expenses incurred through its workers' compensation, general, and auto liability self-
insurance programs. At June 30, 2008, these assets held by OTS amounted to $2,513,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and general
liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for claims up to
$2.0 million effective July 1, 2006. The City also has a workers’ compensation self-
insurance program, which covers OTS claims up to $1.0 million per occurrence effective
July 1, 2007. OTS has obtained excess insurance coverage for general liability, automotive
claims and workers’ compensation through various insurance companies for amounts in
excess of claims covered under the two self-insurance programs.
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12. Commitments

Leases
The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases, which
expire at various dates through fiscal 2038. At June 30, 2008, the cost of equipment
recorded under capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets amounted to $1.9
million.

Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2008 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:
2009 $ 555 $ 3,636
2010 555 3,406
2011 555 2,787
2012 394 2,136
2013 - 1,296
2014-2018 - 781
2019-2023 - 50
2024-2028 - 50
2029-2033 - 50
2034-2038 - 28
Total minimum payments 2059 § 14,220
Less amount representing interest 161
Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments $ 1,898

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic renegotiation
of rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in the general fund,
amounted to $7.6 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.
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The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating leases, which
expire at various dates through fiscal 2048. Certain leases provide for periodic
renegotiation of rents. The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value of these
leased assets are as follows (amount in thousands):

Cost at Accumulated Net
Asset Class Date of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land $ 9,692 §$ - $ 9,692
Buildings and Improvements 46,938 (20,988) 25,950
Totals $ 56,630 $ (20,988) $ 35,642

Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2008 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2009 $ 5,904
2010 5,357
2011 4,497
2012 4,391
2013 4,296
2014-2018 21,306
2019-2023 19,466
2024-2028 6,683
2029-2033 1,736
2034-2038 1,761
2039-2043 1,760
2044-2048 1,219
2049-2053 606

Total minimum rental income $ 78,982
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Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, have contractual
commitments of approximately $619.4 million at June 30, 2008, primarily for construction
contracts, which includes the Board of Water Supply’s commitments of $113.8 million.
Other contractual commitments for the expenditure of City monies are encumbered in the
governmental funds.

In May 2008, the City settied the James Smith versus City and County of Honolulu, Civil No.
02-1-1006-04 (VSM) class action suit claiming improper calculation of Fair Labor Standards
Act benefits with 2,225 employees. After an initial payment of $6.0 million on July 31, 2006,
the $30.0 million settiement calls for annual payments of $3.1 million to the employees
beginning July 31, 2007 and ending July 31, 2011. A $2.1 million credit will be applied to
the employee vacation accounts beginning July 31, 2008 and ending on July 31, 2011.
Based on the agreement, the City paid $6.0 million in fiscal year 2007 and $3.1 million in
fiscal year 2008 with the remaining $20.9 million to be paid or credited to the employees
annually.

Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations of the
City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to certain lawsuits
may not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management agreement with the City,
the City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made against OTS and the City for legal
liability, damages and injuries where such claims are reasonably related to the providing of
mass transportation services.

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for personal
injury, property and other damages. The City’s Corporation Counsel reported that these
cases are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being investigated,
ready for trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims with no limit, and
general liability claims and automobile claims for up to $2.0 million, with certain exceptions.
The City purchases excess liability insurance through insurance companies for claims in
excess of self-insured amounts as well as when required by contract or law. Settled claims
have not exceeded these coverages in any of the past three fiscal years.
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Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been
incurred but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims includes
the effects of specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, and subrogation,
and other allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2008, the
estimated total liability of the City for claims and judgments amounted to $62.8 million, which
included claims incurred but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds
have not yet been appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through
case-by-case analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties.
Expenditures for claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of
management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.

The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account during
the fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2006 $ 43,784 $ 459043 $ 89,727
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 5,401 (1,884) 3,517
Payments (7,854) (14,138) (21,992)
Balance at June 30, 2007 41,331 29,921 71,252
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses (1,964) 14,285 12,321
Payments: (5,424) (15,383) (20,807)
Balance at June 30, 2008 $ 33,943 $ 28823 $ 62,766

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.
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14. Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October9, 1991 United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility Criteria,”
establishes closure requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste
after October9, 1991. The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year postclosure care
requirements for those landfills that accept solid waste after October 9, 1993 or for those
landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993
and have not met certain requirements established by the EPA rule. In accordance with
GASB Statement No. 18, the City estimates in advance the total cost of closure and
postclosure care during the life of those landfills rather than after their closings.

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on certain
landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and
monitoring functions at the sites for thirty years after closure. Annual additions to the liability
for closure and postclosure care costs are based on landfill capacity used as of each
balance sheet date. The $21.9 million reported as the liability in the Solid Waste Special
Fund for closure and postclosure care costs at June 30, 2008 represents the cumulative
amount reported to date based on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the
following landfills (amounts in thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if
additional postclosure care requirements are determined (due to inflation or deflation,
changes in technology, or changes in applicable laws or regulations).

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2008 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill 100.0% October 1991 $ 17,758 $ 19,956
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,110 14,237
Total $ 21,868 $ 34,193

For fiscal year 2008, the City has provided the financial resources that will be available to
provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of environmental
hazards at the above landfills.

For the Waimanalo Gulch Landfill, the contractor shall provide post-closure maintenance of

the landfill site for a period of thirty (30) years beyond the date of completion of closure of
the landfill site.
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Waipahu — A complaint was filed on February 24, 2003 with the State claiming that the City
improperly disposed of solid waste, operated an open dump, stored and disposed of
hazardous waste without a permit and operated a solid waste management system without
a permit. The City was assessed an administrative penalty of approximately $542,000 on
December 30, 2004 as part of a settlement agreement order between the City and the
State. The City paid an administrative penalty of $425,000 to the State on January 18, 2005
and will pay an additional $117,000 worth of in-kind services in the form of manpower for a
recycling survey as requested by the State Department of Health.

Sewer Fund — Litigation
The City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business.
Some of these matters relate to the Sewer Fund as follows:

Clean Water Act

A lawsuit filed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State against the
City in 1994 resulted in a consent decree which requires the City, among other things, to
comply with the Clean Water Act, to establish a schedule under which the City will
implement preventive maintenance and sewer replacement and rehabilitation necessary to
reduce and prevent spills, to implement and enforce its pretreatment program to regulate
industrial discharges, and to develop and implement an effluent and sludge reuse program.
The court has retained continuing jurisdiction over implementation of the consent decree.
Pursuant to the consent decree, the City has established and is currently implementing a
$3.7 billion, 20-year capital improvement plan (Fiscal Year 1998 to Fiscal Year 2017) to
upgrade its wastewater collection and treatment system.

In July 2004, the Sierra Club and other environmental groups filed a lawsuit against the City
seeking injunctive relief and penalties for alleged Clean Water Act violations arising from the
City's wastewater collection and treatment system. Of plaintiffs’ original twelve claims, six
have been dismissed. Partial summary judgment has been entered with respect to four of
the six remaining claims in this litigation. The court has not addressed the amount of
penalties, if any, that would be assessed against the City. The outcome of this litigation
cannot be predicted at this stage of the proceedings, and any potential liability in this
litigation beyond the costs of the 20-year wastewater system capital improvement plan is
speculative.

As a result of a March 2006 sewer spill and after one year of negotiations, the EPA, the U.S.
Department of Justice, the State and the City signed a stipulated order that requires the City
to take certain actions to evaluate, repair, rehabilitate or replace certain force mains and one
pump station in its wastewater collection system, and develop site-specific spill contingency
plans. This stipulated order, which has been accepted by the court, resolves the entire civil
enforcement action that was simultaneously filed with the stipulated order against the City
with respect to the spill. The estimated cost of the work in the stipulated order is
approximately $300.0 million.
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In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is unknown at this time
but should not have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial statements.

Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply
The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City, which has full and complete authority
to manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business.
The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However, management believes that
the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after considering insurance coverages, will not
have a material adverse effect on the Board’s financial position, results of operations or

liquidity.
Major Transactions with the City —-

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the
Department of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to provide
certain services through June 30, 2010, relating to the billing and collection of sewer
service charges. The revenues related to these fees are included in other operating
revenues of the Board and the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund. Service
fees amounted to $700,000 plus credit card fees incurred for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008. As of June 30, 2008, negotiated future fees in addition to
assessment of credit card fees incurred were as follows (amount in thousands):

Year Ending June 30,
2009 $ 1,830
2010 1,903

$ 3,733

Central Administrative Services Expense (CASE) Fee — The Board entered into
an agreement with the City to pay a CASE fee for treasury, personnel, purchasing
and other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-going basis. The
Board's Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it represents a reasonable
charge for services necessary for the Board to perform its duties. CASE fees totaled
$2.0 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.
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As of June 30, 2008, negotiated future CASE fees were as follows (amounts in

thousands):
Year Ending June 30,
2009 $2,500
2010 3,000
2011 and subsequent years 3,300

Amount Due to/from the City — Amounts due from the City approximated
$1,902,200 as of June 30, 2008, and are included in other receivables. There were
no amounts due to the City as of June 30, 2008.

16. Subsequent Events

On October 30, 2008, the City exercised the option to repurchase the H-Power facility for a
total cost of approximately $44.0 million, which included the pre-payment of two years of the
lease remaining. In the sale lease back arrangement between the City and Covanta
Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture (the facility operator) and DFO Partnership (the
successor to the original purchaser of the facility), the option allowed the City to repurchase
the facility.

On November 4, 2008, the voters approved the referendum on construction of a steel-wheel
on steel rail train for the 20-mile rail project. The proposed elevated rail line will connect
West Oahu with downtown Honolulu and Ala Moana. It is estimated to cost between $4.0 to
$5.0 billion.

In January 2009, the EPA issued final decisions to deny applications for renewed variances
from secondary treatment for the Sand Island and Honouliuli wastewater treatment plants.
The City is vigorously challenging these decisions. If the City’s appeals are denied, the cost
of secondary treatment at Honouliuli and Sand Island is estimated to be $400.0 million and
$800.0 million, respectively, in project costs.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts In thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES weveereenensreeersorsoossrrensrssencssssessssassssannnos: $ 798,848 798,848 805,174 $ 6,326
Licenses and permits ......ccoeereersereeneevecassssscces. 35,844 35,844 36,127 283
Intergovernmental ....ccceeeeersvaneenesassssensennesane. 180,856 215,856 214,530 (1,326)
Charges for SErviCes ......ccerveesvsvarersrsssscnacense: 5,774 5,774 5,163 (611)
Fines and forfelts ....cccoeverrrererrenscerensernesecsscnes 340 340 877 537
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ........ccceernaanes 89,406 89,406 88,181 (1,225)
INLETESE vevverreeveerrsssnnaasssssssssonrrsrnnnarenvanaanass 13,997 13,997 18,054 4,057
OLhEr uvereeerririenmmecsssnsssssssssssssessssannenasnennns 3,268 3,268 4,189 921
Total REVENUES ..cocerersnrraresnsnserennassanaens 1,128,333 1,163,333 1,172,295 8,962
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Flscal Services .........coovveisnennnens 16,895 16,966 16,409 557
Clty Clerk ...vverevneerserenssnnensossnsassssnsasens. 2,976 2,976 2,501 475
City COUNCll .oveecuerrerarecssnnerearenensssnnonsans 6,758 6,758 6,438 320
Corporation Counsel .....cccceveeeressrsessosnnnnnes 9,201 9,202 7,067 2,135
Customer ServiCes ....coemviererserrasecerencanesens. 20,708 21,045 19,572 1,473
Design and Construction .........c.eeereessscanaees 16,917 16,973 14,052 2,921
Facility Malntenance .......c.coeeeeereenneceenenneen: 16,816 16,816 16,432 384
Human ReSOUTCES «.eeveevessreesesssrersaneossrasees 5,834 6,052 5,697 355
Information Technology .-......ccecveerrreeeneascns 20,646 20,447 20,682 (235)
MaYOT cevrvrneeressssesesssnmssoncerssssnensasessasanasss 4,190 4,596 4,427 169
Planning and Permitting .......ccevvvececiecsinanns 11,953 12,217 11,160 1,057
Prosecuting AttOIMEY .....oceverserarervennanncsesse: 16,307 16,360 16,423 (63)
Total General government .......ceceeeeeeeenss 149,201 150,408 140,860 9,548
Public safety:
Emergency Management ..........cecovueerenneneee 881 940 784 156
Emergency ServiCes ......coeeeeereermereennennnnseons 31,404 31,425 29,979 1,446
FITE vevvererveversrssonsasssssssnnnnnsrsssssnasonsnsnsonss 80,862 85,010 81,898 3,112
Medical EXaminer «c..cveeeericevrnensrerssonensonnnns 1,467 1,518 1,436 82
Planning and Permitting ......cccccveeeeeenioncannns 5,425 5,671 5,226 445
POICE ..covvrnerreerrenneerassnnrnesessieensnnossssseneans 171,961 182,245 177,555 4,690
Total Public safety ...c.cceveseeeemmeensnneennans: 292,000 306,809 296,878 9,931
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .........cooeesrreneeeenncciacen: 4,690 4,753 4,555 198
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .....ccccceeereernnnnenceens 8,462 8,487 7,621 866
Human services:
Community SErvices .......ccccvvevrrreereonnsanannn: 4,097 4,158 4,025 133
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services .......coveveecernrsevunsssnicinens - 2 2 -
MaYOT «evveererssseraseeeerssssnnsnsresssansensasssenns 2,061 2,094 2,092 2
Parks and Recreation ..........ccceeevesvssssssiisons 64,230 65,548 64,348 1,200
Total Culture-recreation ........ccceeeereneene 66,291 67,644 66,442 1,202
Utilitles or other enterprises:
Transportation SErvices ........eeeereerrresennannnns - 81 81 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
City COUNCl «cevvvrenerereeermnneeeeernacsssssnnnanns 2,468 2,468 2,341 127
Provisional ...eeeeerrereesicnnsinrencereesannanenssenns 132,612 136,091 125,524 10,567
Total Retirement and health benefits ....... 135,080 138,559 127,865 10,694
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccoveereeernnns 1,771 1,771 1,771 -
Clty Coundll ..cevveerreeeerrenicrseonsscssansenennnns 380 380 34 346
Provisional .....cceeeeeevsicnnennrensererssnenossnnens 57,232 35,599 20,689 14,910
Total Other «eveeeeememesssssssccrereeneeeeerarenees 59,383 37,750 22,494 15,256
Total Miscellaneous .......cereeeerereencrenennent 194,463 176,309 150,359 25,950
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccccerreersssannnenes 360 360 359 1
Information Technology .....ceecrerrreccaresreraceseer -- 555 555 -
Total Debt SErvice ....ccceirereeiernnecornenennnn 360 915 214 1
Capital Improvements:
General GOVEIMMENL .......ccoeerrrerernerserssasnnanans 6,812 6,812 7,677 (865)
PUDIIC SAfELY vvveverceerrrmnirnrcssssessnnsssanssssronsas 9,090 9,090 9,090 --
Total Capital Improvements ..........coeverees 15,902 15,902 16,767 (865)
Total EXpenditures .....ccceeessssrereeeeeneneenes 735,466 735,466 688,502 46,964
Revenues over Expenditures .........ccceeeereenenen 392,867 427,867 483,793 55,926
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital [€aSes ....evenrereemereeerrarrenersnsrsasssssnnsonns - - . 865 865
Sales Of CapItal aSSELS ..evvvrrrsrrerrersrrsssrsserianennes 250 250 176 (74)
Transfers IN ...ceceerererecsenninrseneersnnmionssersenennen. 93,918 93,918 91,018 (2,900)
Transfers OUt ...ceeeseeccsrenereenannracrnesssssssnssnnens (599,113) (634,113) (624,373) 9,740
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ....... (504,945) (539,945) {532,314) 7,631
Net change in Fund Balance ..........ceceeeeen. (112,078) (112,078) (48,521) 63,557
ENCUMDIaNCeS ....ceveeereereeirrerirrssssrassassrssnannnaens - - 58,794 58,794
Fund Balance - JUy 1 .oeeeuiiierreneecerieennnesenieenens 112,698 112,698 155,802 43,104
Fund Balance - June 30 ........covrmrenreneeeennennnnnnes $ 620 $ 620 $ 166,075 $ 165,455

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vevveeererrerssrnnnnnannnnssssosssssosssvsrssasasansansesssssaseet 92,075 92,075 86,808 $ (5,267)
Licenses and PErMILS .......cccceererrsrerssnencnassasessassannens 68,269 68,269 75,456 7,187
Intergovernmental .......ccocvveerersrenssssasesssssnarnesssenn: 480 480 - (480)
Charges fOr SBIVICES .eeeerrrreresisssssrssssssronnanennessansosens 4,773 4,773 4,775 2
Fines and fOrfelts ....cc.ceeerecsrrnecrensecreeiernannnnsnsreniones 80 80 48 (32)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEHes ......c.ceeverersunenannssess 366 366 543 177
OhET cevvereeerremesreesrsossrrossasssssasesssssnsssssssssssssnsasas 1,803 1,803 1,797 (6)
Total REVENUES ceveverrerssrrarsrrnnssrnoersnasensrsssones 167,846 167,846 169,427 1,581
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ......e.oivevemernimsesaseesessanne 5,941 5,941 5,071 870
Facility MaIntenance .......ccceceevesveveneennacsssensassssann: 11,831 11,831 11,420 411
Planning and Permitting ......c.eeeereeeeeeassseessscssnsnns 2,184 2,280 1,924 356
Total General ZOVEITIMENL ......cevevveressarssnnasnases 19,956 20,052 18,415 1,637
Public safety:
POMCE wvevreeeererrrrenersssesnnnansssrronsessansensusossssssssaes 20,586 21,044 21,072 (28)
Transportation SErviCes .......cceecccvereeeeresesrnsssssonans 5,267 5,462 5,191 271
Total PUDIC Safety .eeeemerrvserssssrnnnnnsssnnennnnennnene: 25,853 26,506 26,263 243
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......cccceereesvevsnnennacssssescsassann: 22,325 22,831 22,632 199
Sanltation:
Environmental ServiCes .....cc.cceerreeeirrrercenssscrnnens 178 178 178 -
Utilitles or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .......ooeereeemmmmnnesesssssssssssns 3,218 3,286 3,064 222
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ........eeereerernnencnrencessiscrsnaeeessossensanns 12,866 13,260 13,260 -
Other:
Provisional ......cccceeeternsornsesseensontencienisessneenossanns 3,458 1,741 1,100 641
Total Miscellaneous .....cccererrrrresrrrasscerenaccenncnes 16,324 15,001 14,360 641
Capital improvements:
General SOVEIMMENt ....cccveeeernnnsvrsssssssnnnnnnninssssssses 3,699 3,699 3,699 -
Total EXpenditures ..c.eeeieeereeeeressssnsesssnsarenannses 91,553 91,553 88,611 2,942
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over EXpenditures .........ccceevueccseecornoinanne 76,293 76,293 80,816 4523
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales of capltal aSSets ..eioerieeererrenemraerienccsssnnnnnninisnes 256 256 184 (72)
TIANSFEIS OUL veeeevrveneerernsnnencssssssssssssssorsorerssonanssnnsne (97,537) (97,537) (93,608) 3,929
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ........ccceeeeee. (97,281) (97,281) {93,424) 3,857
Net change in Fund Balance .......cocoeeeeeecisnnnnn, (20,988) (20,988) (12,608) 8,380
ENCUMDIANCES cvvverrrererenrenerassnossssesesssssssasacsssnssannsens - - 8,421 8,421
Fund Balance - JUlY 1 ..ceeuvrrreereceemenmenseeneninecsssssnnnsenss 20,988 20,988 31,782 10,794
Fund Balance - JUne 30 ....ccccveeeeeeniiciinnererscssnnesnscnns $ -- $ - $ 27,595 $ 27,595

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Value Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered

Date of Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
July 1, 2007 $ - $ 1,242,255 $ 1,242,255 0.0% $ 524,258 237.0%
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{Amounts in thousands)

Annual
Fiscal Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contribution
2008 $ 101,404 47.7%
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INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to
the divider page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 1 of 6)

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and Liquor
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and bankS........ceeeeierensneencenne $ 1,841 $ 806 $ 3,339 $ 2,375
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS .oeerennererencnnsennenserronseessssssssnssesses - - - -
Special ASSESSMENLS ....oevvrerciraescansenenseencnne: - - - -
LOANS cevevrerreccernreeenncserensnsssocsrsnssonsessssannons - - - -
Intergovernmental ........cceereenensisannecsensessens - - - -
Due from other funds .....cccceevereecreecrenccreccnnens - 421 9?10 -
Inventories - Municipal Stores .......cccceererraesnnes - - - -
TOtal ASSELS .eeeereecerennnresnsecrssensassasosssanes $ 1,841 $ 1,227 $ 4,249 $ 2,375
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .......ccceeerenneneenneneanannnenaans $ 55 $ 32 $ 20 $ 37
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - - -
Due to other funds .....c.ceceeeveeerrecereesencsssanes 11 - - 2
Accrued payroll ......ccevermeirnreeieencnsncrsanne: 7 - - 35
Deferred revenue .....cccceceeereecresenscrenssonenes - - - -
Total Liabilities ......cceeveeereencerencrernonnesnane 73 32 20 74
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .........ceeeeeeveeeeess 482 613 1,516 146
Reserved for debt service ......cccivveeeenneesccanes - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ......cccoeeneerervensens 1,286 582 2,713 2,155
Total Fund Balances ........cceeeeereereeernnenses 1,768 1,195 4,229 2,301
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 1,841 $ 1,227 $ 4,249 $ 2,375
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Other Post- Zoo Hanauma Clean Water
Employment Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for and Natural Affordable
Benefits Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability Lands Housing
Reserve Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

$ 40,334 $ 991 ¢ 34 $ 3,788 $ 18,098 $ 3,928 $ 3,928

- -—

$ 40,334 $ 991 $ 34 $ 3,788 $ 18,098 $ 3,928 $ 3,928

$ -~ $ - $ - § 508 § -~ % ~ % .
224 - - - - - -

- - - 17 - - -

224 - - 525 - - -

5 - 424 - - -

40,110 986 34 2,839 18,098 3,928 3,928
40,110 991 34 3,263 18,098 3,928 3,928

$ 40,334 $ 991 $ 34 $ 3,788 $ 18,098 $ 3,928 $ 3,928
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks......cceeeesnsevecessessonss $ 103 3,433 $ 3,943
Receivables:
ACCOUNES «veenrrereenseransosssssesrsrsossanrosssnsasoos - - -
Special ASSESSIMENLS .vvveereesserssesessrsessarasenser - - -
LOANS «uveereennneeriencernnerronnsernanssssasesssasassosses 160 - -
Intergovernmental .....c.ccceeivernmnecsersnescnscneces 627 - -
Due from other funds .......ccccecreenrenererecransnnse 19 - -
Inventories - Municipal Stores .....c.cceceeeevereecrene - - -
Total ASSELS «eereeneerevereremensermorsssrannssserses $ 909 3,433 $ 3,943
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable ......cceeeerrccnneennennennienieeens $ 759 225 $ 283
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - -
Due to other funds ......cceceeeeereesnenscrnessneseses - 4 13
Accrued payroll .....cceeveeeinesirnesecncesncesnesenns - 86 120
Deferred reVeNUE ......cccveeeerencnrncennescencecsnees 454 - --
Total Liabilities ..cceerrnerssernrareessssccrsnnonsens 1,213 315 416
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ......c.eeeeeesceneenses 10,372 1,035 346
Reserved for debt service ......cceeieernnecicaneecnes - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ....cc.ccecvvneccenennens (10,676) 2,083 3,181
Total Fund Balances .......c.cceeeeeereeeneennnne (304) 3,118 3,527
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 909 3,433 $ 3,943
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federai Development Expenditures Deveiopment

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 6,918 $ 13,954 $ 4,830 $ 945 $ 9,528
- - - - - 226

- - 3,327 9,689 - 2,964

- 24 22,930 - - 262

$ 46 6,942 $ 40,211 $ 14,519 $ 945 $ 12,980
$ g 530 §$ 1,783 % - % - % 144
- - 21,061 - - -

- 258 3,593 11,346 27 3,517

- 788 26,437 11,346 27 3,661

- 3,246 20,383 3,173 - 9,461
46 2,908 (6,609) - 218 (142)

46 6,154 13,774 3,173 ?18 9,319

$ 46 6,942 $ 40,211 $ 14,519 $ 945 $ 12,980
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)
(Page 5 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........ceeereeeeeecercecces $ 469 $ 1,510 $ 165 $ 155
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS ceucerrecrrncsssecssessnoscsssesssssasassstanes - - - -
Special ASSESSMENLS ...ceevererererraccaranronestaosen: - - - -
LOANS ceeenecrreerernecseoncesncasversecsessassasssssscnces - - - -
Intergovernmental ........ccceeervresersonseennanenes - - - -
Due from other funds .....cccceeereeecceeccececcencrscnnes - - 59 -
Inventories - Municipal Stores ......ccceeeeeeeeceerenes - - - 23
TOtal ASSELS ceveeeeeeereeerseessveceseonsvosessoccses $ 469 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE «..ceereverrrrneerrrrrerneeseressnnn: $ 1 $ -  $ - $ -
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - - -
Due to other funds ....ccccceeevreecerererccsensesssanes - - - -
Accrued payroll ....cccceeeeceencrarecerecnencscnancnen: - - - -
Deferred reVeNUE ......cceeeeceeseeccercreecercsseonses 230 - - -
Total Liabilities ....ceeeeveerrancereoeceesonceansass 231 - - -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .....cceeeeeesseessassses - - - -
Reserved for debt service ....ccceeereeiencerersvenns - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccccveeccescenes 238 1,510 224 178
Total Fund Balances .......ccceervreecrsrecescanees 238 1,510 224 178
Total Liabllities and Fund Balances ........... $ 469 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest General Highway Capital Capital Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Improvement Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 1,003 57,322 $ 38,832 $ 6,738 20,542 $ 249,898
- - - - 226
110 - - - - 110
- - - 48,705 - 64,845
- - - 12,196 - 36,039
- 2,174 - - 37 3,620
- -- -- - - 23
$ 1,113 59,496 $ 38,832 $ 67,639 20,579 $ 354,761
$ - 12,367 $ 10,169 $ 5,395 188 $ 32,496
9 - - - - 9
37 2,875 - 19 2,361 26,607
- - - - - 265
21 - - 55,700 - 75,216
137 15,242 10,169 61,114 2,549 134,593
- 201,326 255,259 108,701 6,447 622,935
976 - - - - 976
- (157,072) (226,596) (102,176) 11,583 (403,743)
976 44,254 28,663 6,525 18,030 220,168
$ 1,113 59,496 $ 38,832 $ 67,639 20,579 $ 354,761
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page10f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Highway
Beautification and
Disposal of Parks and Liquor
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds  Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special asSESSMENLS .cvvveeeereerseessssnrarsessnnsesassssaeane $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and permits......ccccerruesscerronnennsssseranenenes - 420 - 3,654
Intergovernmental.....ccccceeeerercersescenessraccranseraneees - - - -
Charges for SErviCeS.....coecerrnrarsccrnmencenrsosconsnnnnnens 3,141 - - 123
Fines and fOrfeits....c.cceeemeerennreteneecerenensereneeserenn: - - - 258
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries......ccceceeneeesnnens - - -~ -
1310<] (=1 SR - - - -
OthET . eeeererenecrrennsersassenteassensosossssnsasssnnesossans - 19 917 -
Total REVENUES......cceerrerenvecceenerereoneesenen: 3,141 439 917 4,035
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENt........ceueeeeersireersnceessecscnces 1,987 - - 2,817
Public safety....ccceernerirencerecnressrnessrnesinsessrncens - 338 -
Highways and streets........ceeetnesernescncnserecsance - 7 - -
HUmMan Services.....coceeenerereccrnncrnnceerancsnnccseenens - - - -
Culture-recreation.......c.cuvereeecrreersescssecccnssssnne - 10 - -
Utilities or other enterprises........cceceeresenecrrnene - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......ccccceverenae. 362 - - 622
OthEr..ccrennerrrennceenseeecmsereressseerasseesnsnssen - - - 43
Capital Outlay:
General gOVeIrnMEeNnt......ccccereerrnensersesseensssessane - - - -
PUDIIC Safety..ccereercerrcercivncencrnsensesnseonsanseseocane - - - -
Highways and streets......cccermeercenereereososcessanee - 87 - -
NF:T)1 17 11o] ) OO - - - -
HUMaN SEIrviCeS...cvvuerieeriearirnerenesrnescasesesnens: - - - -
Culture-recreation....eeeseessseesessssecerraneecccesseses - - 65 -
Uttlities or other enterprises......cccciveecernecnencans - - - -
Total Expenditures.........ceceeeeriiierennnncerersensenes 2,349 442 65 3,482
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......ccceeeenee 792 (3) 852 553
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obiigation bonds ......cccccevenene.. - - - -
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes .. - - - -
Sales Of CapItal aSSELS..ceeererrrrerceerceveencaensorosereonees - - - -
Transfers MNuceeeeeereereeencnssereeccrensccesnssseensnscesnnenes - 421 ?10 -
Transfers OUt...uecereereeecssesereessnecsesseeseosenssenesosnses (276) (56) - (498)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (276) 365 210 (498)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........... 516 362 1,762 55
Fund Balances - July 1....ccoeeerreeereenecerenvencrenneenes 1,252 833 2,467 2,246
Fund Balances - June 30......ccueeeemereeenrennernecersccsacnns $ 1,768 $ 1,195 ¢ 4,229 $ 2,301
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page20f 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Other Post- Zoo Hanauma Clean Water
Employment Rental Animal Bay Nature Reserve for and Natural Affordable
Benefits Assistance Purchase Preserve Fiscal Stability Lands Housing
Reserve Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ - % - 8 - 8 - % - - % -
- -- -- 3,292 -- -- -
323 -- -- -- 564 31 3
- 303 4 1,251 - -- --
323 303 4 4,543 564 31 31
-- - 783 - == -
- 136 -- - - - -
-- -- 6 2,143 - == -
-- - 490 - - --
- 136 é 3,416 - -- --
323 167 (2) 1,127 564 31 31
39,787 - -- 667 7,500 3,897 3,897
- (12) - (2,081) - - --
39,787 (12) - (1,414) 7,500 3,897 3,897
40,110 155 (2) (287) 8,064 3,928 3,928
-- 836 36 3,550 10,034 - -
$ 40,110 $ 991 $ 34 $ 3,263 $ 18,098 3,928 $ 3,928
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special asseSSMENLS ...ccevvveersersssssssssssssssssssssssosssssnss $ - $ - % -
Licenses and permits......coceereoversannessarsnscsssssnnsessnsences - - -
Intergovernmental.........cccrveeerrreesssrecsrassanssossssecsarns 9,013 - -
Charges for ServiCes....cccrrrertnesasernescrirrosessanssnssssssanse - 5,292 1,980
FInes and forfelts......ceuuerersncrisnsisesnsssessinsnsnssessanonnes - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.....ccceeeieereesecsersannes - - 7
INtErest. cuuerieeccenecenenncnrosesrocsacsssrnessssenscenssesannes - - 252
1©111-] SOOI RPRRR - 3,366 7,675
Total ReVENUES.....cccrerererircseessssssseaserroscassen: 9,013 8,658 9,914
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL.......ueueueeveeieisssrssssssssssssssnenes 687 - 115
PUbIiC safety....cccoirimeenirmminnciiinnnnnencncsssccnnncnnneneees - - -
Highways and streets.........ccieeseeseneneeeesssnnennssssnnes - - -
HUuman Services.......eueerieerennrenssssnsasssssssssssssssssen: 957 - -
Culture-recreation........euveeesecssississnnnneececcscssssnnns - 8,453 10,720
Utilitles or other enterprises.....ccceecessrerssereseserenes - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.......cccceereerrannenes - 1,800 2,492
(041 1<) PO - 24 189
Capital Outlay:
General gOVEIMMENt....cccieerirerirersssrosessessensssasanss - - -
PubliC Safety...cccieieerinereensrancrnnssencsacnnsenensnnsecaes - - -
Highways and streets.......cceeerecereensercerensernscncsnses - - -
Y 13117 11 (4 ) A - - -
HUuman ServiCes.....cveeierirreercnrnescsrnsnesssareenssssesesees 7,822 - -
CUlture-reCreatioN.....cvcevrescervossesnnsosssrnsossssensases - - -
Utilities or other enterprises......cceccececrerersaenecranenes - - -
Total EXPenditures....c.ccveeereeeeseessesseessssesrsnnsececees 9,466 10,277 13,516
Revenues over (under) Expenditures......ceceeeeeneeseee (453) (1,619) (3,602)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds .......cceeeeveeeereeneee - - -
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes ....... - - -
Sales of capital assets......ccccerverreecreererseecrnnecsaosernesens - - -
Transfers Mueue.ciciiinieccininenecinneessieniessssmssssssessssenes - 10,876 11,177
TranSfers OUl...ceeeeceeeererencronnsseeneesesensesssranseesannnesanes - (9,510) (8,066)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).....ceuu... - 1,366 3,111
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............... (453) (253) (491)
Fund Balances - JUIY T...cccceeereeenereenecreeneesercenccnsencanes 149 3,371 4,018
Fund Balances - June 30....cccceueeueenerrecerssssssenerararensenes $ (304) $ 3,118 $ 3,527
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and Pauahl Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8
Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund
$ - - % - - - % -
-- 8,755 50,683 - - 43,212
- 42 413 182 8 228
- 1,115 1,348 847 - 104
-- 9,912 52,444 1,029 8 43,544
- 3,306 1,512 -- -- 198
- 1,102 12,032 - - -
- 1,810 -- - -- -
- 4,411 14,693 2,564 - 39,599
-- 226 258 -- - -
-- - 24,569 - - -
-- 10,855 53,064 2,564 - 39,797
-- (943) (620) (1,535) 8 3,747
-- (943) (620) (1,535) 8 3,747
46 7,097 14,394 4,708 910 5,572
$ 46 6,154 $ 13,774 3,173 918 $ 9,319




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 5 0f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Munlcipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSMENLS «.vveererenrsereerareesceerenssssesecesssne: $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and permits......cceeeeerencreccnncreecoecrnecroncenee: - - -- -
IntergovernMental......ccceceeeereeecseneccnesesnesansessnonen: -- - - -
Charges for SEIVICES....ccuceererenercsrecraresasessnencsanensan - - - -
Fines and forfeits...ccccereecerrercrenserccerceresencssacssnese - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCoOVeries....c.eceeererneecsenenes - - - -
INLEIESE..eeueennererececerrcseecsensereecsnoscassenancsesnesenne: 17 - - -
OthErceeeeeirenecrneccenccnnncenrerercsercsercsssassessnasen: -- - - 53
Total REVENUES....cveeeeeeeemcrenescrssessencnsnenens 17 - - 53
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVernMEeNt........ueeceeeserecsseescrseeraescsanes - - - 43
PUDIIC Safety...ccvecreecrecceecencrentnernreceecsecssessancsnns - - - -
Highways and Streets.....ccceeeereereeraeseeseacsoecssesess - - -- -
HUMaN SEIVICES....cutteerenrenrrrcnercrenssessrssraesencesee: 12 -- - -
Culture-recreatioN....ccccceceeerecencccnescsressansenseessans - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.......ccceeenercereenecrene: - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.....cc.cceeeeveeeneee - - - -
Ot e cieeeinenncieerctescraserssescrcncssrosarsosansssnses - - - -
Capital Outlay:
General EOVEIMMENL...c.cceeeceeeercreserescranenssssosanes - - - -
PUDIIC Safety....ccurereecrecreccneneecroccnecreccsncrecssanonns - - - -
Highways and Streets...cc.cceeeveerseereeereecreccsecsecses - - - -
L1 111711 (o] | FOU N - -- -- -
Human Services......cccceernerreenesncccneccenscrsccscncenen: - - - -
Culture-recreation....ccccceeetreccrenccerescecesenecsanosens - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises......ccccvveeeeeecreeeceeeens - - - -
Total EXpenditures.........cceeeeeeereereneccesencccsnnennen 12 - - 43
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ccceoeeee. 5 - - 10
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ......cccceeueevennee - - - -
Issuance of commercial paper & long-term notes .... - - - -
Sales Of Capital aSSELS...ccuverrerrerereerencseerorsoreecareennes - - -- -
Transfers Muceeeceeserrereccrescnserecracsrecsesensesnesseosnensens - - - -
TranSfers OUt....ceeeeceenerceciecscrcereesssessonsesssnessenseses - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........ - - - -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ 5 - - 10
Fund Balances - July T..ccccccceriiencnenecenccernonscocennona 233 1,510 224 168
Fund Balances - June 30....cccceereeeerreneererensrsarerereesenns $ 238 $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page60of6)
Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
improvement Federal
District General Highway Grants Total
Bond and Improvement Improvement Capital Capital Nonmajor
Interest Bond Bond Projects Projects Govemmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
28 $ - % - % - 3 - 8 28
- - - -- - 4,074
- - - 32,359 - 144,022
- - - - - 13,828
-- - - - - 258
- - - = - 7
8 496 265 -- - 2,860
1 - - - 76 17,079
37 496 265 32,359 76 182,156
-- - - - - 10,665
- - - -- - 14,255
- -- -- - - 1,817
- - - - - 62,372
- - - - - 21,816
- -- -~ - -- 24,569
= - - - -- 5,766
109 - - - - 365
-- 37,121 347 186 - 37,654
-- 18,400 1,341 1,294 -- 21,035
-- 538 39,355 8,793 98 48,871
-- - - 45 190 235
-- - - 10,392 -~ 18,214
-- 20,790 - - 721 21,576
- - 10,798 11,911 -- 22,709
109 76,849 51,841 32,621 1,009 311,919
(72) (76,353) (51,576) (262) (933) (129,763)
- 71,000 38,000 - -- 109,000
-- 44,000 31,000 - -- 75,000
-- 2 - -~ - 2
- -- - -~ 37 79,169
(37) - - - (2,361) (22,897)
(37) 115,002 69,000 - (2,324) 240,274
(109) 38,649 17,424 (262) (3,257) 110,511
1,085 5,605 11,239 6,787 21,287 109,657

976 $ 44254 $ 28,663 $ 6,525 $ 18,030 $ 220,168
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash and Investments:
With Treasury ....cc.ceceeeeerecneeensereennee
Imprest and change funds .......cceeevenes

Due from other funds:
Highway Fund .......c.coovvvermmnencenennes
Federal Grants Fund
Solld Waste Fund .......ceceeeeecvenncnenes

Total ASSEtS ..cveenereerereceneereneene
LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ......c.cceeevenreenerennene
Due to other funds:

General Fund .......ccooeervvnnrenenecrenee
General Obligation Bond and

Interest Redemption Fund .............

Other current Habilitles .........ccceveuen..

Total Liabilities ......ccoceeeeernunenne.

NET ASSETS
Held In trust for Individuals,
organizations and other
SOVEIMMENLS «1evvevreereneneennenrereoncenens

JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Agency Funds
Real
General Treasury Property Payroll
Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 23,526 $ 3,829 $ 14,271 $ 2,425 46,051
67 66 - - 133
7 - - - 7
2 - - - 2
33 - - - 33
23,635 3,895 16,271 2,425 46,226
29 - 337 - 366
198 - - - 198
10 - - - 10
23,398 3,895 15,934 2,425 45,652
23,635 3,895 16,271 2,425 46,226
$ - 3 - 3 - $ - -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

GENERAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS

Cash
Due from other funds ....cccecvveesrersveenees

Total Assets ..

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ........cceeeeriiiiiiiiiiirees
Due to other funds .....cceeeeeervecssressenenss
Other current llabilities .........cccetveerinees

Total Llabflitles ............ccceruc........

TREASURY TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITY
Other current llabliities ......cccovenrererenees

REAL PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......ccccernneiiiciiicccrens
Other current liabilitles .......cccociveevenenes

Total Liabllities ...ccoeeervrreeereeseenenes

PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND
ASSET

LIABILITY
Other current liabllities ........cccceeerreennee

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS

Cash ..ceeeeeeeeenenee .
Due from other funds .......cccceeereeeneneeee

Total ASSets .....eeeererrennnnrnnecscsanens

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......ccceeeeeeenrereeneeenees
Due to other funds .....ccceeeereeeecserencenes
Other current llabllities ........ccooereenvreene

Total Liabllides .........cceevveeeerveennes

(Amounts in thousands)
Balance Balance
July 1, 2007 Additions Deductions June 30, 2008
$ 27,011 $ 126,901 130,319 $ 23,593
61 42 61 42
$ 27,072 $ 126,943 130,380 $ 23,635
$ 14 $ 50,246 50,231 $ 29
- 208 - 208
27,058 76,489 80,149 23,398
$ 27,072 $ 126,943 130,380 $ 23,635
$ 10,445 $ 25,119 31,669 $ 3,895
$ 10,445 $ 25,119 31,669 $ 3,895
$ 14,068 $ 8,538 6,335 $ 16,271
$ - $ 6,122 5,785 $ 337
14,068 2,416 550 15,934
$ 14,068 $ 8,538 6,335 $ 16,271
$ 2,220 $ 524,292 524,087 $ 2,425
$ 2,220 $ 524,292 524,087 $ 2,425
$ 53,744 $ 684,850 692,410 $ 46,184
61 42 61 42
$ 53,805 $ 684,892 692,471 $ 46,226
$ 14 $ 56,368 56,016 $ 366
- 208 - 208
53,791 628,316 636,455 45,652
$ 53,805 $ 684,892 692,471 $ 46,226
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund,
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving
Fund.

117



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TTEASUTY vvvvecreeeraneesonsasssansssrassarsssseesansssasasssssssssssssssssssansssssssnansas $ 196,653 $ 136,752
Receivables:
Real PTOPEILY LAXES «eierererurrerssnnersronsorassnsasssssssaressssasessntsasansssnsanassaaronse 12,642 9,168
ACCOUNES «oerrremenensensessssssssrsnssssssssrasssssesessssssnssssssssssssnassnesssstraassnsssssss. 300 684
INEETESE vvveeenemonsecerrrennesssrassesssssssnssssssssssssasssessessesasassssasssesstassnnsassssenens 3,483 2,260
IntergovernmMeNtal ....ccceeeencssrersesanersannorssassssantsssnerssansssantnssansassaansesses 53,307 44,384
Component unit - CASE fEES ....c.cvveeeerareenisssssscnnnasconssssnensssncesssanassacasanes - 7,800
Due from other funds:
HIZhWaY FUNA «eeeernverincnenmersisnecesssnnessansnensatrassntssssanenssessssuasassanaensnasasses 4,172 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles
ReVOIVING FUNM ..vveemmenrenrennnnnneeerteteenisssssssunnensestessssrsserersssssssssssassane: 11 -
SEWET FUNM .evurrrrrrecererencennerransessonssssssnsssrsnesssssssssssanssssasnnnastossososssnsssss 55 26
Liquor Commission FUNA ....c.cceerrseenenesticsssarssscnrnsssascssanenssassessnssasancenan: 2 -
GOIf FUNA cerernnrierneriereensrrentornssssnsssessrasssesnsssssssassisrenansessetassssssnessessass. 4 -
Special Events FUN ......cccevenrneeensnreersanenenisansssnsssssanssssssssansenssaanssansnsnn: 13 -
Special Projects FUNA ......ccocovressnrirsransensnmmmsssnnissennssennsossnonssanssssassssanens - 433
Federal Grants FUNA ....c.ecveereeremnenresssicimnsneresnssssmasnsiseieasscsssonsossnssnsssases 21,000 21,767
Capital Projects FUNd ......c.cccvcerriennnenrsnnesssctnnssesnssantinssensssinssssnssssansascen: 1,030 -
Housing Development Special FUNd .....cveeiiiiimeniccsinsinniniinntinissnanissssnees: 308 -
Solid Waste Special FUNd .....cicireiininninnunmmnnetecensscisissensensinensssssssaneassanes - 108
General Trust FUNd ..cceeveveeeeereenenteninninmecsnsnesisseassssinessisssansssssassssssaesess 198 -
TOLA] ASSELS ceevrrerenerrensensrreaasassssossssansasssrsesssressssesssecssassansassssssrnns $ 293,178 $ 223,382
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «.eeverereeeeriesinnmcesantrsssntecssnnnssnssassnstsssssissosaessasessssasenes $ 9,964 $ 8,951
Due to other funds:
SEWEL FUNM ..eveueeeeniirnsonssrroneesenssiorsssssrssesmssussasssssesessssnassesesstaetsanssses - 696
Speclal EVents FUND .......cccceevvunireniinirersansconsntessansossennsssnesssssnsssnssosancss, - 19
Solid Waste Special FUNd ....cccovrniirscisssnnennnieatiieensassssnnsaniiesessessncesssees 49,189 267
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ......ccccocccinsuneeanen 38 -
General Improvement Bond FUnd ......cccoeeiiieneeeeneaananas O 2 -
Transit FUNd ....cevrereirenseessrioneeessrnessessanssmsssssassssssssansessssossnssronsssessses 44,150 35,646
General TrUSt FUNd ....couvieencermmencccnniscnnesteesnsstsasssnmnasesensenssssssenssssssses - 61
ACCTUEd PAYTONl ...vnreeerecrreersansnnneesmeremmmiseecsssssssnssortassimsssssesnsessassnassseas 5,025 5,098
DeferTed FEVEIUR .eeerereeneereeceermmsossarcssesressnsosssssssssrosansarsessrasssssenssstanases 18,735 16,842
Total LIADIHES veeveerereieriereereenmmmaaceseensesssssssssssssssasssassorosensansosssass 127,103 67,580
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ..cceeeiieererrmeuiiesssanusassssssssonsasssssssserannncessssanens 58,794 27,767
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccoieeerieemmeiineninunnsssseninaannsensennieccasssinne 107,281 128,035
Total FUNd Balance .....c.cceeereenesinnneccsnecenesnescienessieneanascsseassssssncnsne 166,075 155,802
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......cccceeveunrcerameirininneeccnnecesccsennnnnes $ 293,178 $ 223,382




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts In thousands)
2008 2007
Revenues:
TAXES vveeeeeerererrennenssssssenenenssnsssssssssssossssssssssssssssssnsssassssnasassassssnsssnsvavees $ 805,174 $ 727,015
Licenses and PEIMILS .......cccveeeeeennmssssssssssssssssssrnnssresssesssssssssnsasannnnnnnsassss 36,127 40,648
INtergovernMEeNtal .......cocveeireeiiiieneeneneninneenerneneerreneneseneersrssrrorssssssasassssss 214,530 92,760
Charges fOr SEIVICES .veuucreeecsrieensmecssiosseesnssssssrsssnssassosssssnanssssssssssnsosssons 5,163 5,752
FINes and fOIfeits vuueerreeerrrrenssenniiieemmnnssssseenmmeennecenerssssnssssssasavesssssssaneane 877 557
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVETIES .....ceieeereivernirrrnnrrescreessessssssensesssssssnsenes 88,181 86,793
INEETESE veveeeevrevesrernssssrnnnsenreessnsosssssseransssssessesssanensssesssssnssosessansavessases 18,054 19,071
OLhET ceuuierrreevererernavssressssnssssssssssssssssonsseressssssssnssssssssssnsssssssssnassasasss 4,189 5,865
TOtal REVENUES ....ovveeeerenrerennsessssnsisserrssssssrssssrsassosssassosassssnsansessannes 1,172,295 978,461
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENL ..cc..ceeermrncesrreenrnncesserssnesssesssssssssresssssssasassssssasassnns 125,323 115,200
PUDIIC SAfELY .evveeevrererereernnnnssnssssenissssssssssssssssssssesssssassasssssasassssssssssssnes 288,860 268,521
Highways and StrEetSs ........cereeeeesssessssssssssssssssssssrssisssrsassnsssssassssssssnsanes 2,554 2,239
SANIALION vveeenercerrennssmsnmenieemnieeniseseeriosesssssssssssrasseessssnvesressassssasssonnss 5,536 2,245
HUMAN SEIVICES veeeverrennnisemrenisiiiiemmnnecsssseersenssssnessasssssssssanvassessassansess 2,772 2,356
CUltUTe-recreatioN ....eevvesecrerrreriiissinmeamacsesssssssseesasssessessssssssnssnsonnsnsssnes 60,512 51,844
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits ...........cooevueermneicrniieecniincninannenscsnssennenes 121,398 119,430
OLREE cevvuieerrrrressersrssssnsersessistmasnsesssssseraressrersssssasessssssnansssssssssssnasses 19,761 21,806
Capltal OULAY .ccccueeeieeeiriirenciiiiicnissssssissssssssisssnnnssseeeseessasssssssssassssssse: 2,078 -
Debt Service:
Principal retiremMeNt ...eeeeeeeemneriisisssnmeresiieerieenemsecccssrosssistnsssaressssssenaens 693 395
INtErest CRATEES «evvvererenrrernnnssiiestirrsersssssnieenneressessesasesssssnsnsarsossosaanavans 221 166
Total EXPENAItUNES «.cceeeuriiinniieenmrensiiiieeeneeiiiesesssisssssenssnssosssasvassssans 629,708 584,202
Revenues over EXPendItures ........ccceeciiiiieinrennmeecssssssissssssssnnnnessensseseeeses 542,587 394,259
Other FInancing Sources (Uses):
Capital [€3SES .eeeverieremnesernnnisssrriemennieinirecessssscesssssnisssansassssssasanssnsssaness 865 1,674
Sales Of CapItal ASSELS ..ceuerrrrrirasirieramerersrieennneeiiisseesnsiceetieesasssssssanassasses 176 74
TranSFErs N ceeeiveerennrcenmennecenionnesrsssssrsnssssssesermsssssssnsssssssecssanssanensisseseans 91,018 84,300
TraNSTErS OUL «.ucereeericrennnsisrrnnneensieiinenneesistessesnsesssssassnsssssssesnsssssssssssanes (624,373) (423,113)
Total Other Financing Sources (LSes) .......ccccecvvveirrnnmmnncicereenensssecssanee: (532,314) (337,065)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other USes ......cccccccieremureeniiiniinneiniiniinesssesssnssessss 10,273 57,194
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 ceveririeeeeiecccrrccececeesniniennnneniossssssssssssssssssssssssssannnnnns 155,802 98,608
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 c.e.ceereieeeeeeeecmecceeeeesssiessessssssiisaisssessssessssssssssseses $ 166,075 $ 155,802
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES veveeevvvvsrrrrrrrsssssnsesssssssssassasssssssororsrssssnnnnes $ 798,848 798,848 805,174 $ 6,326
Licenses and PEIrmILS .....ccccevvreeeesereeneeenseeensessssases 35,844 35,844 36,127 283
Intergovernmental .........ceiveerereeeenrrnecssessssssnnsanens 180,856 215,856 214,530 (1,326)
Charges for SEIVICES ...ccorrrnrrerereensereereenensesseassssnns 5,774 5,774 5,163 (611)
Fines and forfeits .....cc.eceeverssrrarinresssenensernascssnenes 340 340 877 537
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVeries ........ccoerevereenceene 89,406 89,406 88,181 (1,225)
INTETESE vvvvvvvvevvevrennesessanarsrssnsssssssssnsssssssrssssrans 13,997 13,997 18,054 4,057
OLhET ...cevveeerreerrereeesreeeesnrsesssirsessssrassansssssssons 3,268 3,268 4,189 921
Total REVENUES ...cceeevermrrensssissssssrenneereneranns 1,128,333 1,163,333 1,172,295 8,962
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........covreeeeccervennenens 16,213 16,284 15,732 552
Clty ClerK ceeeeerierrricricissessevesseenmmennsnnsennennaenin 2,686 2,686 2,217 469
Clty Council ....cceeerrererscessssnnnnenerssssssnsenersesenn: 6,306 6,306 6,037 269
Corporation Counsel .....cc.ooevveerreeneeenmmnneeenennes 7,963 7,964 5,905 2,059
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vevvrrverernreossrsrnmsssereansasonssrens 18,626 18,963 17,501 1,462
Design and Construction .......cceceeeeerervevennnnnenne: 15,526 15,582 12,712 2,870
Facllity Maintenance ........ccccecerreemnnnscceneenenneses 16,021 16,021 15,671 350
Human ReSOUICES .....eviiieerceeeenreneescnnmeniennenenes 5,746 5,964 5,611 353
Information Technology .....cceerereerremennecereennenns 17,340 17,696 17,187 509
MAYOT ..eerrrvenneressrriissssssssssssssssssssssnssassessannes 3,931 4,337 4,173 164
Planning and Permitting ........ccceevvcevmmmmennrernnnen, 9,876 10,140 9,087 1,053
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ......ccoseereereeeererenssnrnnsssens 15,878 15,931 15,928 3
Total General gOVEIMMENt ...cccvvveeemmmenerereenes 136,112 137,874 127,761 10,113
Public safety:
Emergency Management ........cceeeeveensiisseriennens 857 216 764 152
Emergency SErviCes .....cccoevesrrnrnmeemeensnencsssrneses 31,131 31,152 29,724 1,428
FIT@ vevervrreeeerenenrneeeerssssorsssssnnnssssersssssssercanses 79,568 83,716 80,689 3,027
Medical EXaminer ..cooeieeeerersermrveescsreneeenseseeeens 1,436 1,487 1,411 76
Planning and Permitting .........cccccceeevmmennnrenneen 5,425 5,671 5,225 446
POMICE eveverrrereerreennnesserrsnmsnersossnssessrsnressseranes 168,954 179,238 173,827 5,411
Total PUDIC SAfety .....coooeerirrmmmmmesssssssrnsnnans 287,371 302,180 291,640 10,540
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Faciiity Maintenance ..........ccceeveecerervencessnensans 4,484 4,547 4,383 164
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ......cccecveeiererrnnnirrnrennns 7,441 7,466 6,600 866
Human services:
Community SErviCes ....ceeerereeerriseneraresssssnnsanns 3,326 3,387 3,265 122
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErvices ......c.ceeeeericcerrareesisensennnenns - 2 2 -
MAYOT .eveveeeeeriencorsssssssnsesssssessnssnsarensasnnaasesss 2,009 2,042 2,041 1
Parks and Recreation ........cieeuereeeneriencncrnncnnenee 58,327 59,645 58,690 955
Total Cuiture-recreation .........cceeeeereeennveecene 60,336 61,689 60,733 956
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .........coevvveersrssserenneneees - 81 81 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
City Councll ...coceceveriinnninnnssresssssssssscssennnnnn, 2,468 2,468 2,341 127
Provisional .....ceeeeecrescnniienancninnseneneernsesessennns 132,612 136,091 125,423 10,668
Total Retirement and health benefits ............ 135,080 138,559 127,764 10,795
Other:
City COUNCl ...ovevieisessscsrrinmnsnnnnsassssiosesseenn: 380 380 34 346
Provisional .....ceeeeeeesecereesenssrereessseerenseesisssnes 56,907 35,274 20,558 14,716
Total Other ..oeeveveneerrereressrrerennsossroesesssecees 57,287 35,654 20,592 15,062
Total Miscellaneous ......ccicvvereereenerecccesennenns 192,367 174,213 148,356 25,857
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........eeeeeereennnnneenionens 360 360 359 1
Total Debt SerVICE ...verrereriirereneenserieeneniconne 360 360 359 1
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .........ccverrsrereeneenaannnes 6,084 6,084 6,084 -
Design and Construction ........cccevvierrimenecsereeennee: 728 728 728 -
FIT@ vevevruerereesreresssssssssssnssssssrnnassssssessnssssssnnenes 3,376 3,376 3,376 -
POMCE vevverereernnvsssasssennnnnssrasnsessinsssesesssessssnnans 5,714 5,714 5,714 -
Total Capital improvements ............cceeeuenenns 15,902 15,902 15,902 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)
(Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Total EXpenditires ........coorreeeereccssssnornaeneens 707,699 707,699 659,080 48,619
Revenues over Expenditures .......ccceeeeeeeeencrennennne 420,634 455,634 513,215 57,581
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Capital [EaSES ..cvvevreenesrserenereneeearensiriessiorersessereen: - - 865 865
Sales of capltal assets .......covvereirreeneanaasasersensennsees 250 250 176 (74)
Transfers in:
Central administrative service expenses .......ccoeeeus 29,803 29,803 29,803 -
Debt SEIVICE «.uveeeeriirerecrsssuranmesssesreeneeneninieneennes 63,243 63,243 59,313 (3,930)
(01,7 ST PPPPPOR 872 872 1,902 1,030
Transfers out:
DEDL SEIVICE ..eeevevreererrrvasssiorsessssssarnesssssesesansone (228,603) (228,603) (219,998) 8,605
BUS SUDSIAY .cceceresssrsssssnneranseessensnseeeseeanessssssnns (69,519) (69,519) (69,519) -
Other post-employment benefits ..........oecerrennee. (25,152) (25,152) (25,152) -
Transit FUN ..cooeeveeeerivnnmnmenisreniecnnnssessensecssssans (135,000) (170,000) (170,000) -
OUHEL veverneerrrercerereeenssmssnrrssssrrsesssresssasessassss (140,839) (140,839) (140,590) 249
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ........... (504,945) (539,945) (533,200) 6,745
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other Uses ................. (84,311) (84,311) (19,985) 64,326
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIY 1 ceecvrrmrrneeciiiiereesrmnennecccsssaasassannnes 84,931 84,931 128,035 43,104
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) .....ccccccvvernianne $ 620 $ 620 108,050 $ 107,430
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ..........ccceveeriicarens 48,076
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .....c....... (16,118)
Accrued expenditures ........ccecerreneeccereecenacsssnsnne (1,700)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........cccvees (31,027)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..ccoeeeeerrannanianinene 107,281
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cccccevieeene 58,794
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ceeereeenenn. $ 166,075
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TAXES

Source of Revenues

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:

Real Property Tax

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:

Public Service Company Tax
TOTAL TAXES

LICENSES AND PERMITS

BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Police and Protective:

Second-Hand and Junk Dealers
Alarm Permits

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

(07117 SAP O P
Professional and Occupational:

Refuse Collector

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Buiiding Structures and Equipment Permits:
3311111 1117 AP UUIUREUIR
SIBNS «evvvrrennrareasssssssrsnnnserrsstersessssssssssssanenananannen:

Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ...............
Duplicate Registration 8 Ownership Certificates ......
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee ..................
OLhEr vveeiienrerniriecirerecioscerasersassssrsesssosssesssasssassns

Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees ..............

Nonresident Vehicle Permit
Motor Vehicie Drivers' Licenses

Animal Licenses:

Dog Licenses and Tag Fees

Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:

Easement Grants

Newsstands

Telephone Enclosures
Dispensing Rack

Fire Code Permits and License Fees

Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS

(Page 1 of 6)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
763,409 763,409 769,351 $ 5,942
35,439 35,439 35,823 384
798,848 798,848 805,174 6,326
14 14 14 -
172 172 194 22
13 13 16 3
10 10 15 5
1 1 2 1
210 210 241 31
13,500 13,500 14,061 561
40 40 36 4
1,752 1,752 1,787 35
3,024 3,024 2,794 (230)
235 235 228 (7)
13,693 13,693 13,755 62
36 36 53 17
78 78 104 26
21 21 21 -
2,246 2,246 2,145 (101)
251 251 240 (11)
25 25 81 56
62 62 33 (29)
- - 2 2
136 136 112 (24)
535 535 434 (101)
35,634 35,634 35,886 252
35,844 35,844 36,127 283
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Administration Expense ..........cceeesiisene -- -- 112 112
Total Federal Grants ......cccessseceesssnsnssosssnnsasennns -- -- 112 112
STATE GRANTS:
Transient Accommodation TaX .......ceevesemeireennnasennns 45,834 45,834 45,284 (550)
Excise Tax Surcharge for Transit......ccccooeriniennnnnscnaes 135,000 170,000 169,114 (886)
Total State Grants .......eececerenseeerrenssssssssnssssnnan 180,834 215,834 214,398 (1,436)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife SErvice ......c.cocuuerirrrmmmmeenessrsennnne. 22 22 20 (2)
Total Intergovernmental Payments
in Lieu Of TAXES ..oeereeeenrssencsiieersssnsssssssonsassns 22 22 20 (2)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .......covveveeeee 180,856 215,856 214,530 (1,326)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes .......ccceeesiirieccrisnssecens 23 23 48 25
Data Processing Service - State .........eeeermmmmnsnnsscans 600 600 647 47
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............ 4 4 3 (1)
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ............... 260 260 386 126
Legal Services (BWS) ..c.oevvirriiimiiimiecenssnnsssssnnasnccens 30 30 30 -
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks .......cccoveeernernnnann 22 22 17 (5)
Band ColleCtONS ......cevvcerereanssscnnnencsssnsssssssstsssssanes 4 4 4 -
Automotive Equipment Service Charges ..........ceeeeue.. 195 195 206 11
SUbAIVISION FEEs c..vvvererreneeeserseesinmmsnnssissnsessnnaasns. 150 150 95 (55)
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations ......c.cccceevne.. 215 215 175 (40)
Plan Review Use Fees ....c.cccovesssscrrsrsnnrnnnnnnnnanaenannn: 1,300 1,300 791 (509)
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Programi..... 130 130 57 (73)
Military Housing Fee in Lieu of Property Tax ............ 580 580 624 44
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee ..........cceeumvemrneriirasseas 40 40 36 (4
Fees for Certificates, Coples & Extracts of Records .... 134 134 195 61
Fees for SErviCes .....cccotirariisnnniiseisriesienneienennsnsnnes 102 102 136 34
Custodial and Attendant Services .......cccccvureucrennennen, 265 265 281 16
Spay-Neuter Service ......oicueirirererscscrninissiscssnsossans 316 316 321 5
OthEr coiverererirrreeieeeeeerennmnmnassssseeeeeeessssssssssssssasenss 5 5 17 12
Total General GOVerNMENt ......ccoeveverenscersesnsanes 4,375 4,375 4,069 (306)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' & Pedicab Operators'Certificates ... 42 42 38 (4)
HPD Special Duty Fees ......cccceeeerrinnninrnnrsnnseensnnnnne 180 180 99 (81)
Miscellaneous:
OLhET ceveeeeiveeireniienncenneroneensseastsersrsersnsssssssssssossns 1 1 1 -
Total PUblIC Safety .eeeeccereernrrrremnecerereneennnescnnes 223 223 138 (85)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES ....ovvvrreiiiieiiimsreenssssssssssssssssnionsnns 450 450 407 (43)
HPD Parking Lot ...cceveereececvenessssimenesnnnnnssssssssessan 130 130 108 (22)
Total Highways and Streets ......ccceeeeeeninnsenseennes 580 580 515 (65)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba, Snorkeling and Windsurfing .........ccoeveeenvenen. 35 35 28 (7)
Commerclal FIIMING ..ccucvevrrersensermverisroneiensescsnenns 27 27 34 7
Summer Fun Program ......ccceeeiveisenneeresneeiesncnionennens 200 200 199 (1)
Fall and Spring Program .......c.cccceeiriieinmenneicesennnanens - - 13 13
Fees for Professional Sports at Hans L'Orange ........... - - 4 4
Foster Botanic Garden .....cc.ecececeeeecerrnncsrvessessnsnsnnns 254 254 119 (135)
Fees for Community Garden ........cccceeeeeeenmvensiccanenn 80 80 44 (36)
Total Cuiture-Recreation ..........cccecovemneniieirrennns 596 596 441 (155)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ................. 5,774 5,774 5,163 (611)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES vveenensrecererensvssennnnsssssnnnesssonsennonsasannnensssssns: 265 265 679 414
Liquidated Contract Damages .......ccicersrrernersesessanssss - - 12 12
TOtal FINES cvoveeenrernerenvensertnnsssnnmennnassssrresssseess: 265 265 691 426
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property .....ccecoireercsivnnssrnencerenne 75 75 186 111
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....cceeuviiernrennens 340 340 877 537
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOQUS

REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations .....cecceereeeeerinsrrnesessesseenanonses
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator ......eceereerssesereeseanes
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program ........cc.cceueernnnnn.
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ......
Family Support Program .......cc.ceveessessesssssseenensenes
Emergency Ambulance Services ............eeereeenecienes.

Collection Cost -

State Motor Vehicle

Welght TaxX, etC. ..ccveriemrenrerireensisrenneaesisssansensense
Commercial Drivers' License Program ........ccccereeeees

Recoveries:

Overhead CRarges .....ccoveeeeereeeeceiesennreessssssseensanes
Workers' Compensation Payment .........ceeeuuenrcrnenee
Real Property Tax SErvices .....cccioieseeensenssscrsssensens
Central Administrative Service Expenses:

Board of Water SUPDIY ..ccoerrrermnmmesniencenisesscsnannes
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:

SEWer ..cveecenene
Solid Waste ....
Housing .........

Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) .........
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles ...............
Recoveries - Other ....cceeeereeceeirnesirnsnssnnsssssennennne

Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ........c..uess

INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

Investments ......

Other SOUICES ...ovverererrueenrosseasansscsssssssssrssssnsssses

Total Interest

(Page 4 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
2,600 2,600 1,844 (756)
29 29 - (29)
634 634 620 (14)
50 50 12 (38)
796 796 117 (679)
28,938 28,938 23,521 (5,417)
885 885 775 (110)
492 492 466 (26)
190 190 31 (159)
450 450 402 (48)
150 150 180 30
3,300 3,300 9,800 6,500
7,649 7,649 7,840 191
32,912 32,912 32,062 (850)
10,267 10,267 10,265 (2)
50 50 150 100
14 14 96 82
89,406 89,406 88,181 (1,225)
13,997 13,997 17,393 3,396
- -- 661 661
13,997 13,997 18,054 4,057
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 5 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) ....cceceeeeesessossorcosnnaas 192 192 257 65
Rental Units (HCD Property) .....cccceeeeeeneeseneerescees 337 337 263 (74)
Rental - Ambulance Facilities .......ccoeereemevcennnnnnne 64 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING ...cc.corevneerrirerennensncisceraeannnnn 23 23 16 (7)
OLhET ceeeeerrernererrevssessseesessernsisrsesssnesnsssnsassens - - 1 1
Rental of EQUIPMENL ....ceeeeveeririiirrrereennnneernneaneans 9 9 2 (7)
Rental for Use of Land ......cccercrnerieeviereencsierennenee 55 55 61 é
Rental of Other Properties:
Chinatown Community Service Center .......c.cccuu... - - 10 10
Telecom Facilities ....c.eeueeerereeiniereennninnicrserencans. 126 126 - (126)
TOLAl RENLS eveevrrrrerneenrcrereonsisrnssnnessessrenssssenses 806 806 674 (132)
Concessions:
Public Pay PRONES .....coevrserrrrerrnammansssssssssoroosnnanas - - 1 1
Total CONCESSIONS .cevvvrerrerrersssrresirsrnssecrencsnsoees -- - 1 1
Contributions from Private Sources:
Community Programming ..........eeeeeveeerrerrsannnsncecs - - 4 4
Developers' Premitm ......ccccerevvvvcensneriinnnereeennnnn 50 50 49 (1)
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Departiment ......ccceereeeecererrnesorersensanaannnss 5 5 - (5)
Other ESCheats ......cceeeeeenreescsserrnersssrerseseerseensosees 499 499 193 (306)
Total Contributions from Private Sources ........... 554 554 246 (308)
Other:
Towing Service Premiums .......ccceeveeeeeeneernernenceneees 575 575 439 (136)
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .......ccceeereunvennnaee 25 25 295 270
Miscellaneous Sales .......cceerrrreenrieesrensisrersernnnnscene 151 151 206 55
Sundry Refunds .....ceeeeeeriirrennenrrreinvssenieenannnnscnces 1,145 1,145 1,858 713
Sundry Reallzations .........cccceeeirrrrrrereeeseereaneennenees 12 12 470 458
Total Other coveerereereernmennsiississssrnrnssssnsnsnssssanes 1,908 1,908 3,268 1,360
Total Other MiScellaneous .......cc.cceeerrserrverracesene 3,268 3,268 4,189 921
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....coovmeeciiiierrrennnnes 106,671 106,671 110,424 3,753
TOTAL REVENUES .....ccoorrmmenerinemenccnsrnenennns 1,128,333 1,163,333 1,172,295 8,962
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 6 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
CAPITAL LEASE:
Inception of Capital Lease .........coeeerserisnenreserinansnes - - 865 865
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sale of Capital ASSELS ....ccoiveurmererrivararersassannsssssanns 250 250 166 (84)
Compensation for Loss of Fixed Assets .......ccceesaerenee - - 10 10
TOTAL SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS ............. 250 250 176 (74)
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUnd ....ccoovcvscvemreneenenmaneennnennnecessssnnnnns 8,805 8,805 8,805 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicies Revoiving Fund ................... 156 156 156 -
Bikeway FUND ..cceeerrieennnnnnnnniiseeeenssseeeeseeeessnsecensn 56 56 56 -
SEeWEr FUNA ..ooveverrecerrvansiisiennenicesssennnaenrsesesnasees 7,561 7,561 7,561 -
Liquor Commission Fund .........ceceeeeeiieisivncnnneenenn: 218 218 218 -
Rental Assistance FUNd .....ccceerreeneiinreeneensicecnnenee 12 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ........cccconueneee. 300 300 300 -
GOIf FUNA .....oorveeeerrervenmnonsirenenmssenssnsenssssssrsenann: 999 999 999 -
Special Events FUnd ........coovvvvvecinnannmnniiiissssnanen 1,021 1,021 1,021 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .......cccooeeeviiiciiiniiinenennnnn 10,675 10,675 10,675 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway Fund ....cccoeveenvemmeeeennenamneicecesneccnsssnnenns 47,652 47,652 43,722 (3,930)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .........cccccuneee.e. 1,577 1,577 1,577 -
GOIf FUND ...ouvvvvereenrvsensrnnnnnrmeneeiesesrenenssssnsessene: 7,796 7,796 7,796 -
Special Events FUN ......oeeeeriiiiiiinnnennenvnnennnasnnans 6,218 6,218 6,218 -
Other Transfers:
SEeWer FUN ...eeeevveeerrimeerscrnnnnisssssmnenssinnesssennnses. 508 508 508 -
Liguor Commission Fund ......ccceeevveeiiiiiciiinsssnncenee. 100 100 100 -
Solid Waste Special Fund .......occeeeiiiiirunenniieccnrenen 264 264 264 -
Capital Projects FUNd ......ccooeeivivinnnnesennscenisnssnnnens - - 1,030 1,030
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ... 93,918 93,918 91,018 (2,900)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ......... 94,168 94,168 92,059 (2,109)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND .......coceeiiiiminnnnnnnienns $ 1,222,501 $ 1,257,501 $ 1,264,354 ¢ 6,853
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS

Cash and Investments:

WIth TrEASUIY veeeveereeerennessrrreressssssrsrsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassansannnmessssess

Receivables:

PUDIIC UIIIIES vuuveevreeeirrecrenrenensierrossensreessssssssssssrsssssssssrasssnsnsenssassssnsnss
INtErgoVEINMENTAl ccevvreriereresieremtanunisscesrreesrsssorsannssnsssrrsseensssssssaannnnssass

TOLAl ASSELS vevvrerereereecenesrnrerreriossossnssenssssnsssssossnnsrsnssrassssssssnsnsanass

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabllities:

Accounts payable ......ccceecrveceennnnnes

Due to other fund:

General FUNA ..vverreeiereirnereereeirreeireeccsssccnsessosseserssssssssessnsssessrsasssnssans
General TIUSt FUNA ....veeveeereneienniieniensessrosneescreesstosssssssassrsossrassnsssssnans
Accrued payroll ....ceeeeerreisereneenennes
Deferred FEVENUE .....eeevereereereereneieressonsernssssonssenssssssssssssnsssssssssssassssanans

Total LIabIlitIes ..eceeeeeereereirennircnecsseceecransereessrossssessrsessansssnssnsossrsns

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .............
Unreserved - undesignated ..............

Total Fund Balance ......ccoeuuueae

(Amounts In thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ....cc.ceevverecieennensncnienseccnssensensnsnaes
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2008 2007
27,645 28,832
18,088 18,024

5,853 4,532
51,586 51,388
1,266 1,079
4,172 -
7 -

458 503
18,088 18,024
23,991 19,606
8,421 4,194
19,174 27,588
27,595 31,782
51,586 51,388




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
Revenues:
TAXES <vvvvveseenererronsrssserrerensossesssnesssssssassosssssranssssssssssissssnssnaensesssnssrassont $ 86,808 $ 88,269
Licenses and PEIMILS «..ccecererrrreriiseerssisssessssnneimneesesssssssaarssnssnsssssssssnaonen: 75,456 75,852
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....evrrireeeeeeeecereernermssssssssssersennssssisssnessrerssenenssssssssses 4,775 5,259
Fines and fOIfelts ..uceeeerererererneceroneresrsmsersnssrnssssssssnsensessessrsessrssosssnnassns 48 17
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEHES .c..uicererierreresssrreresseseesessianescesaonnnesossssane 543 310
OHET ..cereseeerereseesesrersessensssssssssssssssnssssrsssssssssnsssesensssarssnsssasssnassssssne 1,797 2,629
TOtal REVENUES ...vevvvenreenrssrssssrrsisnssrsersrsesessesnossererasessssnsssasssssasassss 169,427 172,336
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEITMENL ...ivvvirieiirisiieesssssnssssesseeisnssssserannnnensssisossssssssssanser 17,505 15,282
PUDIIC SAfELY ..eeeeevererireccecrrsssssnnnnnessnessmsssmssenssssnsaserasressossnsansnssansosson. 25,993 24,079
Highways and SLrEELS ......eeeeeeeeeeeerecsrreossisssasssnssnenerssssssssnssssaesanssensersas 19,695 17,286
SANILALION veeveeereriereenererenererneseeresserssssssrsnrssssrsssssasnssessossossssassssssssosaras 1 419
Utilities or Other enterPriSes ....cveieerreissrerssseseeessrnssesorsrnecscssssersonasssssnsons 2,611 1,654
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health Denefits .........ccccovevrrmeeniiccrrrnneneecsssreenensonsssinans 13,260 13,294
ONEE ...eereeerreeeerresseeessessenesssserssnnsssssssrossasssssssnssssssnsessrsassssssesssaases 1,100 841
CapItal OULIAY eeeeeeeeerrrrsrrrenssssissssnsseseenessensanesreeeeeeansssensesassansessesssssssse: 25 -
Total EXPENAILUIES ..cveeuuiereermrsrsermeesmmscessssessmeeencsssssrenssssssssssnsssssssses 80,190 72,855
Revenues over EXpenditures .......cccccoerereenniserrreennnesiesssserennessssssonnaonsisns 89,237 99,481
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fIXed aSSetS .......cecerrserserereeeeressressssssssssssssossanssassassresnnn 184 351
TIANSTETS OUL 1ueeereeeerneneroreeneerrerioresssnsrasssrsasessssssssssosssssssssssssesasnsssansosant (93,608) (94,658)
Total Other Financing Sources (LISES) ......vvvsesrrercssmnsesssrsnessnsrsesessanen (93,424) (94,307)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other USes ........cccceeeeeireeccssrsrnnensessaronenionsss. (4,187) 5174
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 «..riiereeeeeeciscssssssssssnssssnsnsnencasssassseessasensossnssssnens 31,782 26,608
Fund Balance - June 30 .....cceuiiiiiiiiiinissssssneessanneeeesessssorsssonsssassranaansnssses $ 27,595 $ 31,782
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES «eveverrreerrsrrererarnsreraesenssrosransssensannessessssessensen: $ 92,075 $ 92,075 $ 86,808 $ (5267)
Licenses and PEIMILS .....ccvvverrrecrancrsresrorencssensenssssene 68,269 68,269 75,456 7,187
Intergovernmental ........ccoiireciiiiieniiinnnnnenninneesennen 480 480 - (480)
Charges for SEIVICES ..cc.cieerrrrrascereersssreriesnsnsnsasseesanes 4,773 4,773 4,775 2
Fines and fOrfets .....cceveerrvrersvisrnnsscsnnssrennensreanionee 80 80 48 (32)
Miscellaneous:
Relmbursements and recoveries .....coccotereeiersenecrenns 366 366 543 177
107111 SO RN 1,803 1,803 1,797 (6)
Total ROVENUES «.vvveerernvensrrreassrnrsesssssesreeesnaesoonses 167,846 167,846 169,427 1,581
Expenditures:
Current:
General govenment:
Design and Construction ........ccceeeeeeemerecriereneneenns 5,571 5,571 4,707 864
Facllity Maintenance .....ccccceeceeriicrniinsennnensssssneens: 11,009 11,009 10,599 410
Planning and Permitting .....ooeeenrcceninrrenssrassieeenenne 2,149 2,245 1,889 356
Total General gOVErNMENt .....c.ccerveceenrvesessencesenanns 18,729 18,825 17,195 1,630
Public safety:
POLICE .euvrernerremenesenessrrennsrnssessssssssnssssrsesssannsssrnns 20,410 20,868 20,868 -
Transportation SErviCes ........cceereeeeeriiirrrreeneniiiennen 4,692 4,887 4,624 263
Total Public safety ...cccovrreenniirnnerssiremmrmeensseereneen. 25,102 25,755 25,492 263
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .....cc.coivveeeerereeeennecireceennanienen 20,508 21,014 20,817 197
Utiiities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes ......cccveceemrareesrreeneneeesnnene 2,997 3,065 2,844 221
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....ccccereceeciiinesiinesineiinnnisiissssersessnns 12,866 13,260 13,260 -
Other:
Provisional ....cccreveessinerennsnnsnncssnnsarsassssssssessensses 3,458 1,741 1,100 641
Total Miscellaneous ........ccvvveeencrraerinrencssireneerennes 16,324 15,001 14,360 641
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccccuueecriereirrvececnnnnes 3,699 3,699 3,699 -
Total EXpenditures .....cccciveierensrnnncansneessrnssessnnes 87,359 87,359 84,407 2,952
Revenues over EXpenditures ........civeeereenrsarienersnanens 80,487 80,487 85,020 4,533
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales Of capital assets .......coceevurrerernrassarsesresennaensenens 256 256 184 (72)
Transfers out:
Dbt SEIVICE ..everrreenrrrrrrasssirrensesioresnanesssssnnesessasens (47,652) (47,652) (43,722) 3,930
Relmbursement for central administrative
SETVICE EXPENSES veeveeereiiiirinsssssensssessssssssssssssssrone: (8,805) (8,805) (8,805) -
Other post-employment benefits ..........cceeveenieaeennes (4,728) (4,728) (4,728) -
BUS SUDSIAY vevveerereerrmmtuuomssssssserreesesrensenessssrsnnnnnaes (36,352) (36,352) (36,353) (1)
Total Transfers OUte..eeeeerercesscsneenssssersrerennecssssnesn: (97,537) (97,537) (93,608) 3,929
Total Other Financing Source (USes) ......c.cceerreenne. (97,281) (97,281) (93,424) 3,857
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses .........cccvvreeeen. (16,794) (16,794) (8,404) 8,390
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ccoeeecvniiiiicininninreneneneeeencennaenns 16,794 16,794 27,588 10,794
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)......cccceuveeene $ - $ -~ 19,184 $ 19,184

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ...........ccciiiceriereennens 7,340
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......c.cceeeeess (3,095)
Accrued expenditures .......ccceeeevumrarreessssssssssesecsses (28)
Increase In reserved for encumbrances ..........c.eeveeees (4,227)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......cccecvevneericrrrenana 19,174
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......c..ccceeevirnnens 8,421
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .......ccceevivununnnee $ 27,595
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utiiity Franchise TaX .......cceeeeemseneennnnsesssionens. 38,388 36,175 $  (2,213)
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
| 102 [ - PP 53,687 50,633 (3,054)
TOTAL TAXES ..coeevecenrirvemrenseriernsnmsernseranessssses 92,075 86,808 (5,267)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fills ............cccviieevnnnnenes 250 330 80

Other Permits .......cccecrrerscirnassssressersncsssrassssassenens 7 é (1)
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Welght Tax ......ccceveirineireninsecssennnses 65,363 71,873 6,510
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees ....cccceeeueerennrreecrenn 2,302 2,915 613
Street and Sidewalk USe .......cccceveercrecrireninncrnnnssnsnens 8 11 3
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ....... 254 252 (2)
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 85 69 (16)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ...ccceevvicrnvnnenes 68,269 75,456 7,187
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Federal Agencles Grants .......cceeesvenencrcenereeocsnennaren: 480 - (480)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ....cccocevvvveranees 480 -- (480)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ......... 15 10 (5)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges ........cceoerrrescersrecrenccnecnns 43 67 24
Street Parking Meter Collections .......cceecereneccrnencenences 3,400 3,264 (136)
Other Parking Meter Collections .........cceermeeecrrrennnnens 1,303 1,386 83
OLhEr cecuevereeicnensssrennssresrantorsassssssssnssssaresssanesssses 12 48 36
Total Highways and Streets .......ccceeiserneservescenenns 4,758 4,765 7
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cccceervennnens 4,773 4,775 2
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES voveevrernereesinnennrocssnionessssreennenessasressssssessnsssnes: 80 48 (32)
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ........ccvvnerceennnnee. 80 48 (32)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for
Traffic Signal Malntenance ...........ccceeenmmmeeniccccneene
Recovery of Overhead Charges .......ccccccunnnrennenrananees
Recovery of Overtime Inspection .........ccccvueeveeeennnnn.

Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ......cceeeeenee.

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land .....cceeerericrecicreicerannnnannene

TOtal RENLS ...ceeveeeeerrenneeceesorennnssennssssssssssessannes

Concessions:
Kekaulike Parking Lot ..cccovveeeiiiremmineciiiccereenannecenes
Marin Towers Garage ....cciessrensrinescscrsescssesnsnessesans
Harbor Court Garage .....ccceverrecscerancereraseeseeseneosnes
Kaimuki Parking Lot ..ccccirinucenrnensercenccennencerensenonens
Kukui Plaza Garage ....ccceeeiereeencressreennneesscsecssesnens
Smith-Beretania Garage .......cccocrveinrrennncnnccnnnnsnns

Total CONCESSIONS .cvcveerrerencaneesocssernscnnsranrsnssncsans

Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers'/Utillties'/Others'
Share of CONStrUCHON ......ceeecenerercrsereessarcsnsrancnnans

Total Contributions from Private Sources ..............

Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ....c.cccvrnrercenenecnennes
Miscellaneous Sales ......ccceceercisnrenncrrcnssernscsceraeens
Ferry Fares cceceececeiiieciiininnnneiieenneneeisiisessnnsseanons
Sundry RefUnds ....ceeeeeccirecieiieinnnnnecnnnnnesnsonseeseenas

Total Other ...ccceeveeriiiiinierinnnsnnisseneaseareesssssssenens
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ceeveevennnnnnesnannseneas
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......ccccvnrreruneerssannnsans
TOTAL REVENUES ......cccoverrninmeririnnessiaenissene

134

(Page 2 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
350 502 152
11 28 17
5 13 8
366 543 177
60 41 (19)
60 41 (19)
59 6 (53)
378 411 33
391 379 (12)
- 24 24
710 758 48
125 87 (38)
1,663 1,665 2
2 -- (2)
- (2)
4 56 52
10 7 (3)
- 14 14
64 14 (50)
78 21 13
1,803 1,797 (6)
2,169 2,340 171
167,846 169,427 1,581




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales of Capital ASSELS .....covrrrrsererceereseenensessnasnianes 25 - (25)
Compensation for Loss of Capital Assets ........coeeeeunes 231 184 (47)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 256 184 (72)
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND .....ccccccninimmnncrnancnnaees $ 168,102 $ 169,611 $ 1,509
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUTY «eeevvverersareacsssasssssostesssseressasesssanensssssassassossasasssanssssensases $ 1,841 $ 1,267
TOLA ASSEL veverreeerreeneerernesnercorcrressesssosnasssssssssrsssssassssssssssesssssosess $ 1,841 $ 1,267
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE cevvveererererissssensissssneisnriressnnosssannsssansssnnosasananassassssosnss $ 55 $ 7
Due to other fund:
GENeTal FUN cuuiiveeieeerrieccencreireieereccssessossrsnsssssssresssssessssessrsassssnsssesens 11 -
Accrued PaYTOll .....ceueeeveseiiiciiiirsteititeceenesssesssssssirsssasansssssasasasosssssssssans 7 8
TOtal LIGDITHES +eoveeeeerererraereneireerrereransarsssssssssnessrnnssssessencssensssosoes 73 15
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES ....cueeeeeererennsssnntsnesrsossrssssssssersessrsssosessenccse 482 262
Unreserved - undesignated ....c.veeeesiermnnneecsiiensesnsissssnnineesissssrssecennenesssnnns 1,286 990
Total Fund BalancCe «cec..eiveeressinsinennniiiisseseencsennnnsessnsacsscessseccanssssans 1,768 1,252
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cccovereerrrsansaracsarsssosssssssasssssens $ 1,841 $ 1,267
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..veererrersnnsrssrsessssssasnsasssssarseenans $ 2,983 $ 2,983 $ 3,141 $ 158
Total REVENUE ..oeevrvversireennssirrnmessrenronsessserssnens 2,983 2,983 3,141 158
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
CUStOMEr SEIVICES .eeueerriireensierennecerienneensssenneeene: 2,574 2,614 2,208 406
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ....cccceeueeeeerencrannccsrensnsnsienssrnessrsesssnses 362 375 362 13
Other:
Provisional .......ccceeeeeeerrencessosssrnssrnnassssnasssensnnens 66 13 - 13
Total MISCEllANEOUS ...coevevrrereceresssrasssssassssrsrssssses 428 388 362 26
Total EXpenditure .......cceuvieeemerniecreenennisrenreneenes 3,002 3,002 2,570 432
Revenues over (under) Expenditure ........ccceerernenenee (19 (19) 571 590
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer N c.eceveereeeenreeeessenssssinesmsssssennoressssessensasen 250 250 - (250)
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SETVICE EXPENSES +ovivrrrivressrorssrsesssessssnennssssasesonee: (156) (156) (156) -
Other post-employment benefits ......c..c.ceevevuerennnes (120) (120) (120) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......cceeereeeen (26) (26) (276) (250)
Revenue and Other Source
over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses ............ (45) (45) 295 340
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 45 45 990 945
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..eeeverrerrersarereesssessssansasssnnssessnsanes $ - 3 - 1,285 $ 1,285
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above .........cccceireeerrannrennns 319
Expenditures - prior year encmbrances .........coeeeeens (98)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........c.cueeeeees (220)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..ocieveiiicissssnresnnmnnnnnenmmmsmmmeenmesrensasnes 1,286
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....c..ccemveirreennnnne 482
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......ccccorvenrnreenen. $ 1,768
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification Fees .........ccccvsrvineerecsceranencane $ 2,983 $ 3,141 $ 158
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ......occeevmmeiiinnnnnininisrennacetanssioes 250 - (250)
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND .....coceverennicrinnnesssnsancsnanes $ 3,233 $ 3,141 $ (92)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh TIEASUIY «.evvererevneererorresssssosssssssssssesesssssnsessssnsasissssnssssssssssasessrannes $ 806 834
Due from other fund:
Capital Projects FUN .........corerieereeeiissiineeecsssssnnssssassessessssessnsssnsensnsosans 421 -
TOLAl ASSELS ..eeuvreeenreeenenrereecrnmsersenssssnssnsssssssssssssansssssnsssssssssssssseen $ 1,227 834
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE .eevverrerernereerersenarsesimsssassesnssssssessssansesssssnrsassssansesssse $ 32 -
Accrued PaYTOll .....cceeeeeecciiiiiiiiiiinnnnennesiinasssssn i esssssasnnasas - 1
Total LIADIIIES «veuverereereenrerarmeccronsreersianirnnsissacsscsnsesssonssssssssesnons 32 1
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ....ccccereeeenerrrnesesirsrsirsassmssesssssssssssasessressanseses 613 19
Unreserved - undesignated ......ccoocevsisimanmsinensecsrsensssnsessssrsressorsanciensasennes 582 814
Total FUNA Balance ......ccceieieveriinnnsiinnansenrensssssssssissrenssrenssisresnees 1,195 833
Total Llabilities and Fund Balance ......c.ccivvcvrernencerennsssrnnnssensnecssanns $ 1,227 834
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits ......c.ceeceessnsssenssarsssnessaneranenns $ 455 $ 420 $ (35)
Miscellaneous:
OLher ..ccuucvenenienevesennsrteresssnressssssasssesssssssansesessanes - 19 19
Total REVENUES .....iveeecernienuissceennnnssisssscsnnencans 455 439 (16)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErvices ........cccceeeiirrnieerssssrennnnnes 384 323 61
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .......coouviiivreneeeenneeneesencenenes 10 4 6
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .....cccseerrenesreseesceennienenanocenne 30 10 20
Capital Improvements:
Highways and streets:
Transportation SErviCes ..........ceeeersiersivssssvnsarennnss 700 700 --
Total EXpenditures ....ccceeeeeeriiiemueneisisseeensessannnne 1,124 1,037 87
Revenue under EXpenditures .......ccoeeerrenerceeeeirenenes (669) (598) 71

Other Flnancing Source (Uses):
HEE 1032 o | 1 O -- 421 421
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative

SEIVICE EXPENSES ceuuecerrnrrersrirenssnssccersanssrssorsassannns (56) (56) -~
Total Other Financing Source (USes) ..ccovvveeeccene (56) 365 421
Revenue and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ..........cccevvunens (725) (233) 492
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 730 814 84
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) «....ceeerereecesnsiereenccasrssarssssanssnosans $ 5 581 $ 576

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....cccc.eecrencnneisenseens 613
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cc....ee (18)
Increase In reserved for encumbrances ..........coeesesenee (594
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ....ccovveumereiriisiunseimiinissesesencessssnnaesces 582
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccvueenieernnnne 613
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......ccoverrrrennnnnne $ 1,195
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Bicycle LICENSES .....ceeeeeerereeernnreravarancnsanes

MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

Vacation Accumulation Deposits ..............

TOTAL REVENUES ...ocevreernamnniiisinenes

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

Capital Projects Fund ......ccoevveeeeccaarecannnns

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ...cccceeeeriinnnee
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Original
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
455 420 $ (35)
-- 19 19
455 439 (16)
- 421 421
- 421 421
455 860 $ 405




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIH TTEASUIY eveeervrerrareerasssssnssossasssnessansssassssansssasssasasaesssssssaessansesansse $ 3,339 $ 2,467
Due from other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd .....c.ccovenesssineninssnensssactisonssessseessssinsssnssnssanesssanessse 910 -
TOLAl ASSELS «evreererrernsneeressssssrenrasssssassasessssassassassnssssssranaeraassonansess $ 4,249 $ 2,467
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ..veveeereressennesrenssnissssensanessansasasesansssnssssasssacssanesasasans $ 20 $ -
Total LIaBIHLY .eeeveeiererrerereiiscssssnnensesssnnsensesossneisssusassssssastasensssnnns 20 --
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES ....cevecrerrirrseriiicerransessssssnssnasassassessararesssssanes 1,516 -
Unreserved - UndesigNated .......ccceeessssssrseersrsssensanaeansessensannssssessssssssasonse 2,713 2,467
Total FUNd BalanCe ...ceeveeueeeveeneenrssorensssesnesiessesssmniassessansssssasessese 4,229 2,467
Total Liability and Fund Balance ......ccccceeerreceinennrcrsnansisssssnnccesssnane $ 4,249 $ 2,467
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Flnal Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OhET .eeveererneereesessansseesenssssssresssssaneesassanasessessane $ - $ 917 $ 917

Total REVENUE ..uvveererenreencrasisresssnnsnssssssssesasssnae - 917 917
Expenditures:

Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......veevrreeeeeesiianeecnsnnnes 1 1 -
Design and Construction .........ccoeevennnmmssennissrinnees 1,580 1,580 -
Total EXpenditures .........ccccsveesiisererransrasisnsnnanense 1,581 1,581 -
Revenue under EXpenditures ..........cceeeueeererseennnences (1,581) (664) 917

Other Financing Source:
Transfer il ceueeeeceneerenccecnrrossransssnersasssssssssssssassranssns ; -- 910 910

Revenue and Other Source over (under)

EXpenditures .....ccccernenemnnnnnnnnnmssmersssrasaassssssannns (1,581) 246 1,827
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 2,071 2,467 396
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ......ccccecesersersnesnssasrsnnsnssnesnssnnsanes $ 490 2,713 $ 2,223
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above ......ccieeeevcereniiieanecnnens 1,516
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........coeeeeens -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...........ceeeeeens (1,516)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) coocerunenereerirsissnnienissssnnnressossssassassssane 2,713
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ccoceeuiienens 1,516
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cccooenrrerennne: $ 4,229
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts In thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS: -
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for

Parks and Playgrounds .....ccc.coveeiieenencerencennaens

TOTAL REVENUE ......ccvvevirrinnnninnsssinnesenne

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

Capital Projects FUNd ......cceeeerreeiriccrcnrannneniiiens

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .........

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
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Original
and Final

Budget

Final Varlance
Favorable

Actual (Unfavorable)

917 $ 917

- 917 917
- 910 910
- 910 910

1,827 $ 1,827




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSET

Cash and Investments:

With Treasury ...eeeivessssresesscrsnssanes

Total Asset .....ccevverreerenaerennes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......ceeeeeeiiiranenne
Accrued payroll ....cceeeereeiernisioennnne

Due to other fund:

General Fund .....cccceeeereiernncnannns

Total Liablilitles ......c..ccvevuneneee

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated ..............

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabllities and Fund Balance ......ccceciereeiinicnncrnncrcsescesnncsssnnenes
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2008 2007
$ 2,375 $ 2,277
$ 2,375 $ 2,277
$ 37 $ 7
35 24
2 -
74 31
146 156
2,155 2,090
2,301 2,246
$ 2,375 $ 2,277




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
Licenses and permits ......c..cceeceuererererennnssesrsnananssssen:
Charges fOr SEIVICES .e.evvrrsrnensaransririoreeseananaanassosansen:
Fines and fOrfefts ....euiererrnncnercrsssnsrmessrsersnsarsanesanene

Total REVENUES ..eevvreecreecreerrenssrosrrnessssssrasassans

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices .........coeersrrrrennarnseanaens
Corporation Counsel .......c.ceeerrersssnnnvernsvsnerenenanns
Information TechnologY ....cccecrverrrsessnerrrnrnsasenennes

Total General EOVEITIMENL .....ccceveevereeerrsrsonerens

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provislonal ......eeeeereenerencenssssasanssnnesessesssnsracrassens
Other:
ProVISIONAl cecceeveerreeerresereesaerernsrecsrnsssresssssesassnss

Total MiscellaneoUS .....ceeeeerreeessscrnssrsssssesnsnees

Capital improvements:
Budget and Flscal Services ........cceeveireennnesasssinnnnes

Total EXpenditures .......ccooeeemmmeierreensesssersennnes
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ......ccccoeereeneeees

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Relmbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES .ovvvurerreeererrecsertaassssraenensasensrsans:
Other post-employment benefits .......c.ceeeeseerrenncnnne
10.1)1= PP TRIREII

Total Other Financing USes ......ccccerverrneneneenens
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) «....cccvrrerennererierssierscnnennnansnrsensnene

(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

3,698 $ 3,698 $ 3,654 $ (44)

127 127 123 (4)
200 200 258 58
4,025 4,025 4,035 10
3,136 3,136 2,695 441
64 64 57 7

48 50 50 --
3,248 3,250 2,802 448
663 663 622 41
154 152 43 109
817 815 665 150
32 32 32 -
4,097 4,097 3,499 598
(72) (72) 536 608
(218) (218) (218) -
(180) (180) (180) -
(100) (100) (100) -
(498) (498) (498) -
(570) (570) 38 608
869 869 2,090 1,221
299 $ 299 2,128 $ 1,829
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generaliy
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .....cc.ccveverererernanccnannes 134
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........eceeest (117)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........ccoeeesens 10
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ..oevcverersiriercsssnsnesnresssssnnisssssanssssosanss 2,155
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........coovreeveneenees 146

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......covvreieeenennnnn.

$ 2,301
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits .........ccccecersvereenereeccens $ 3,698 $ 3,654 $ (44)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. ........... 4 6 2
Fees:
Charge for Photo LD. ....cucevvvvinieniienerenciniiinnnecasnen 120 114 (6)
OthET cevveireeeeeneereserasencisanecrnssssssserssrsssstonssanssanss 3 3 -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ....ccccceemuneenes 127 123 (4)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines - Liquor Commission ..cc.ceeeiieeeeeranmmmerennsnnennonas 200 258 58
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION
FUND REVENUES .....ccccceeerreecernmacsennescsnsaenees $ 4,025 $ 4,035 $ 10
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OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSET

Cash and investments:
With Treasury ...ccoveeeeerreecrcurseecens .

(Amounts in thousands)

TOLAl ASSEL 1vurrenreeerrenesereseesessnserosnsssnssssssnssnnssssssassassrensesenessoses

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:
Due to other fund:
Transit FUNd ...ceeceenreeceencecnnnnenseese

Total LIGDIILY ceeeverrermmemisoccsssieernenrerennsssasssnecnsssssnnnncnneessossssseesesses

Fund Balance:

Unreserved - undesignated ......ciceeieerrmeeeiiisnnranieniiceersssnsansnsiisesasmeccsssesaaes

Total FUNA BalanCe ..c.ceeveeeerrreireeccrenernrissarisrsicessssersesssssssaecencossoans

Total Llability and Fund Balance

149

2008 2007
40,334 -
40,334 -

224 -
224 -
40,110 -
40,110 -
40,334 -




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE +vvvveenseessnsssseeeeneenarerenansesssssasnessnnnssssssannn $ - $ 323 $ 323
Total REVENUE ceevvvveermeesssnrsressmmsssssserssonsesassses - 323 323
Other Financing Source:
TEANSFET IN ceevereereennerccesonsasrenmemnesssssnnressenseseansssssnns 40,011 39,787 (224)
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ....ccoveeereasee 40,011 39,787 (224)
Revenue and Other SOUCE .......eeeeermssvessssasrrencessns 40,011 40,110 99
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......cceeereersiarearnessnessnssensssnesannones $ 40,011 40,110 $ 99
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cceeierieeencnrenenns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......cccceeerneees --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ...oevvrrersrennereeenmannsinssisssssansessasonsnasens 40,110
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccevreenenvenenne -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........ccceeeevrsennan $ 40,110
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenue

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVEStMENLS oveemeenernrsnnenecsannss

TOTAL REVENUE ...........

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:

Other Transfers:

General Fund .....cccevcecrvenneneens
Highway Fund .......cceeereecvnnen.

Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund ........coceeeenen

Sewer Fund ......ccoveereemernnienens
Liquor Commission Fund ........

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .......ccoooeiieeiees

Solid Waste Special Fund ........
Transit Fund ...ccceeeeeeecrennncecee
GOlf FUNd ..ceeeveererenrerncnensennne
Special Events Fund ...............

TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ...

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ..........

TOTAL OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT

BENEFITS RESERVE FUND

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$ I 323 $ 323
- 323 323
25,152 25,152 -
4,728 4,728 -
120 120 -
3,875 3,875 -
180 180 -
204 204 -
3,977 3,977 -
233 9 (224)
715 715 -
827 827 -
40,011 39,787 (224)
40,011 39,787 (224)
$ 40,011 $ 40,110 $ 99
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts In thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTASUTY «vveeveerraerseerarsasessassmosssscsmssesssnssnssesasssesasnssasstsassssssssssssses $ 991 $ 836
TOUAL ASSEt vevveeeeeeceremssrosssssssserasansesrnasersssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasonss $ 991 $ 836
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr ENCUMDIANCES cccoverrererererarersserrsrssssssesarsssssrerenersssssassssnesss $ 5 $ -
Unreserved - undesignated .......ccovimmmeniirerneesessensennsennnnnmsmsssssesssssseessssses 986 836
Total FUNA BAIANCE veveeeriererirrrersererrerrseereeennnssnssssssssssssssssssesasssssses $ 991 $ 836
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OHhET veverervenereerreeeessereessnasssssssssrassssssorsasevessssans $ 233 $ 303 $ 70
Total REVENUE ..uceeeerneremarrnesreesreencsveseserssnaaans 233 303 70
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COmMMUNILY SEIVICES ....ccvveceirssserrerienmasisnnanissssnces 233 141 92
Total EXpenditure .....cccceeevesresennannaaniesnnsssesanee 233 141 92
Revenue over Expenditure ........ccccesieeresseennccsnrrenee - 162 162
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Relmbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES cocierrrersrrsersrnrossessrnnnssasssssssssssenes (12) (12) -
Revenue over (under) Expenditure and Other Use .... (12) 150 162
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 517 836 319
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....ccccceversersucsunsarssesennnsenssnsscrsaens $ 505 986 $ 481
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above .....cccceeeverevereencerennens 5
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cc.cieeues -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........cceeeveeenes (5)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ....cooveummerereicraneeraracsanssneissssnsansensssane 986
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cccoveeeeeeennnes 5
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .....ccceerrririneiren. $ 991
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ....coceecvvreeressssencernsrannennsnnens $ - $ 303 $ 303
Rental of Other City Facilitles .....cccccceeuencicvannencisnes 233 -- (233)
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE .......ceveeiremnrisraenscneassersennees: $ 233 $ 303 $ 70

154



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z0OO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts In thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and Investrpents:
WIth TIASUTY «vevrerevereerereraenscsssmsssorsassssnssssserasavansorananssssssssssssssonsesessves $ 34 36
TOLAl ASSEL vvererrrerssrerrenssesssrrsersvessessresennssssssssarannssssssssssnoassssssavass $ 34 36
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUIMDIANCES ...cciveeeererercersrossrnesssssseecsseevsnsasesensessssnsassoosoce - 3
Unreserved - undesignated .....cccocrerervecsssisiisenseecessassnsesssssnnersesssssonasssss $ 34 33
Total FUNA BalaNCe ceeererreeeerrererseseessossserennessssrsssnsssrssonsersnssssersanns $ 34 36
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OLHET covieereeranseeeereereeressetensesansinssssssssssssnsssasssnsss $ - $ 4 $ 4
Total REVENUE .ceveeeeenrrrrssrsrserioressrescsiioessnsnsanes - 4 4
Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ......ceeererrerirremunnnnnsasesessasessenns 10 3 7
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .....c.cc.eeeerevnnncnen (10) 1 11
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 10 33 23

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......ccoereeeernersunssanssnesaensnnasissesanes $ - 34 $ 34

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....cccceeerieencrencennnennen -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........covee.... (3)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........ceveseavses 3

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BasIS) ...ceeeeerserirsnnnnrnrssssrsnnenaisssessesssssasene 34
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .........cooiiiiivenenn. -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccevverssnnnreaen $ 34
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sale OF ANIMAIS «.ceeueeenerrrenrerrencssssrrmrsecresassesensienne $ - $ 4 $ 4
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE .......ccoeevierrcnmnransecsssrennenne $ - $ 4 $ 4
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIith TTEASUTY .evevererersarerrasessssssaseesereseisssanersssssosanansasssssssanssssnssssenssseens $ 3,788 $ 3,573
TOAl ASSEL vevveerveersrseerseessrnnrereenssnessnsssssssssssssssssssrsssassaassanssnasrans $ 3,788 $ 3,573
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNS PAYADIE c.veverrerereerissnsrssssesiesiseersssenssanassrsnsneasnsasosssssasesssassase $ 508 $ 9
ACCTUEd PAYTONl veveeeerirerirnrmnerimmneisonsssanssssssannninneesisssssssnsnnsnrsssassssasssnnes 17 14
Total LIaDIItIES .ee.eeverremeereemrecsrennsosssossassrresrencssonsesseranmonsssensassennes 525 23
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES .....c.ceeervrierreisnrnssssesncsssressersenssessannassassonsssss 424 130
Unreserved - undesignated .........eeesescscosseeeeessrnrnniniinerenemnmmenssniisssnsnsseses 2,839 3,420
Total FUNA BalanCe .....ceeevreemeccreecerresorsessvesserenseresesssssassensensavencses 3,263 3,550
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cciceersrsennmmeneeeeercensssonsssssasnns $ 3,788 $ 3,573
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ...veeeeereresssesnserersensnisssnnessannaans $ 3,200 $ 3,200 $ 3,292 $ 92
Miscellaneous:
OLhEr ...ooverreeerrereorrrersssssscennesiesssssessrsssassssssorssans 1,137 1,137 1,251 114
Total REVENUES ..oereeererssssrrosseressernsssnnascnssnnssanns 4,337 4,337 4,543 206
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Emergency ServiCes .........ceeremenmennemenneenennscsiannssn 737 737 734 3
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ........uuvvvieernnnnaeennaennnssssssssssens 15 15 - 15
Parks and Recreation .....c.ccecesiereeesscrasneeessssesennenes 2,873 2,909 2,482 427
Total Culture-recreation ........ceeeeeceesseeersssrssnns 2,888 2,924 2,482 442
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......corerveeerssiceerssieeesesisnnsrenessssonsananns 540 540 490 50
Other:
Provisional ....c.ccceeeeeceerrcnsinsnrernnssssesnsnssressssnssssncns 58 22 - 22
Total Misceilaneous .....cceeerrserrirssereessoreessoscnannnnns 598 562 490 72
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccouvveereennunancnnannness 10 10 10 -
Total EXpenditures ......cccccoereeererssnrernssensrnnnsoncnns 4,233 4,233 3,716 517
Revenues over Expendltures ..........ccceveverrereeessssocsns 104 104 827 723
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer IN ceeeeeeesecerreeeenssserronsassrmeecsssssssssssnnsossesenn 667 667 667 -
Transfers out:
DEDL SEIVICE ..vverrrreenrissrennnassorneesrsssessssssonssnnnnssns (1,577) (1,577) (1,577) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES veueesersssresrsersarsersansesssssronsennannnen (300) (300) (300) -
Other post-employment benefits .....ccoeveeeeveeeecceccens (204) (204) (204) --
Total TranSfers OUL ....cveveverssrsrnrsnserersrensesssasees: (2,081) (2,081) (2,081) -~
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......ceeveeeenn (1,414) (1,414) (1,414) -
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ........cccevenneeene (1,310) (1,310) (587) 723
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 3,613 3,613 3,420 (193)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) «....coveerissneeressosusccsssannisossnnssossnssee $ 2,303 $ 2,303 2,833 $ 530
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principies:
Encumbrances included above

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......o.eeeeeeeees
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cccceeeeeneees

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basls) .ccooveeennvnvannnnenee

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccovviircecreninnens
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......ccceoveinrvenene

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Basis {Unfavorable)
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410
(110)

(294)

2,839
424

$ 3,263



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking ......ceeeeeeeeceecinnieeecerensanssccnsenee $ 200 220 $ 20
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee ........cceeeeievenrincnnnianns 3,000 3,072 72
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .........cccoeeeen 3,200 3,292 92
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facllities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession ......cc.cceevieuveiiiennes 48 56 8
Hanauma Beach Park Concession .....coeeeeverenencienne 261 274 13
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service .....cccccirueveereninnacranes 38 38 -
Hanauma Snorkling Rental .....cccuvvieneirnnnnionnnncnenn 790 861 71
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .......cccoreereeseeencccne -~ 22 22
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....covcrrameencnenncirannes 1,137 1,251 114
TOTAL REVENUES .....correeeeririeereonsreccnneesssnesans 4,337 4,543 206
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUN ....ceveeeeeneneecnnnnrncsenisesmsescesesseaneses 667 667 -
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND .......cceeeuceemencenecctrenssennessnsanses $ 5,004 5,210 $ 206
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY vvevvevrrecrererrensassrossossesssarerssssnossansransanassasessssnsssssarsnsssasense $ 18,098 $ 10,034
TOLA] ASSE vovvveveerrereresrensraserssesssssssssssssassssssasasnssnsoseossassosasssrssssns $ 18,098 $ 10,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAeSIGNAEd .....cceeeereessssssnssssnssenrssssssannssansessnnasansesarssssase $ 18,098 $ 10,034
Total FUNA BalaNCe ..eevvereerveecresernneneeereessesssssstosassrssssnsermosssssssssnne $ 18,098 $ 10,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE voeerreererensnesernssssssresarnnssssssnresssnsasessnsannanss 593 $ 564 $ (29)
Other Financing Source:
TranSfer IN veveeeeeeeeeesrrsensssnrensacessssnssasessssssssassnsanses 7,500 7,500 -
Revenue and Other SOUICe ......covemeererernanrenassssnnnns 8,093 8,064 (29)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 10,034 10,034 -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....cceeenseeenrsersarassansaesansnesnsaneane 18,127 18,098 $ (29)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........coveeenneerennaniaans -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......coeeeceees -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .........ccceeeeeses -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..ccorierissscrsrnnrrannmnnienesisnesssssessonneencsse 18,098
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccceiieeveenennns -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cc.eeeenveecerinnane. $ 18,098
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenue

MISCELLANEQUS

INTEREST:

Interest Earnings:

Investments

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNA ....oceveeeirerreenerenceenissnsrsnssnsesssssserencssees

TOTAL RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND ...
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Original Final Varlance

and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 593 $ 564 $ (29)
7,500 7,500 -
$ 8,093 $ 8,064 $ (29)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TIEASUTY ..vvevvereersnrsnessansmssssssessisssesansrsssnssassnssassasssssssssssscsassansanse $ 3,928 -
TOLA] ASSEL veevveererevsnserersessansasssrsssraseessssansssesssessasnsssrnnsssssssannnens $ 3,928 -
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdesiZNated ......ccccveervsnsiseisssssnneneesivsnsinsssnsnnsosssssonsecasass $ 3,928 -
Total FUNA BalanCe ...eeereeereerereeeeesnsssessssesssssssssesssssnsssssanannasnssnsoses $ 3,928 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{Amounts in thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESTE cvvveeeereensuavessrnsssssnrarosnrsessssssnsasssessasanncons $ - $ 31 $ 31
Other Financing Source:
Transfer N ce.eeeeemeeeessssscreeeneneeneenenreesnsnsnnensssssssssses 3,897 3,897 --
Revenues and Other SOUICe .......oceeeeenssensinnneassren 3,897 3,928 31
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) .c..eceeesseneressnesssnennssraneassneresssaennes $ 35897 3,928 $ 31

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cccceeceenceecenes cennes -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ccceeuees -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........ceeeeveees -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basls) ..cvceereirennersssseerssannressnansassnssissaassssens 3,928
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cceeeeeeenennens --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .o.oeverrvennencennnee $ 3,928

166



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTITIENLS eevvererreneeessrerseerrressveeresssosssnseassannssses $ -- $ 31 $ 31
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ...ccvveerevriiinmeneciranescerensesiineencesananes 3,897 3,897 -
TOTAL CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL
LANDS FUND .....cccveeeremeceenrsscrnmenssensareresnssssns $ 3,897 $ 3,928 $ 31
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts In thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUIY cvveverrrerenressssessnsssnessansanesanssssssaasanssnsosssssesssessnssansansssenses $ 3,928 $ -
TOLAl ASSEL ueeverrrerurreresrrnissessessesssessasansssssnssnssssssssssssessessaosessnssnss $ 3,928 $ -
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAESIGNAtEd .....cieeeeeeereneessrsseessnssanssassnsssessanssssascssessnssanes $ 3,928 $
Total FUNA BalaNCe coeeveeeeveeesiresnereneessrnnsssssssssssnssssaassasassansesasssnss $ 3,928 $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE vevvvererreveersrneneerennrosoranenssssasssassssasessonsases $ - 3 31 $ Kf ]
Other Financing Source:
TranSfer IN veeeeeceessesrenmecromasecserresssensessisossrseeessvavonss 3,897 3,897 -
Revenues and Other SOUICe ....vieemreeresresensernannsenes 3,897 3,928 31
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....ccceecerssersserseessanssunsansnrsansancnns $ 3,897 3,928 $ 31

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......ccceeerieeversecccennens -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ccceees -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........cccceveeeeee --

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ....c.cooereerormeeenrensensessansioorsonssannorsaosss 3,928
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccceeveeeereneees --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccceeeuerevcerereene $ 3,928
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESHTIENS veveeeerrerreoresseenrensnsnmmsssssssssassssssovessans $ - $ K| $ 31
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNA ....oeevevvrerermnenccsissennmssessisseesasesssssanns 3,897 3,897 -
TOTAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND ............. $ 3,897 $ 3,928 $ 31
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY eeeerevrrersrsverssossssosssssesssasaossonsassssssanssnassssssssasesssascssansnesas $ 103 135
Receivables:
LOGINS +veeererrvnssssersonsessasonsensessssssessssssrnssasssssssssasssnsossssranssssessasssssssnnasse: 160 180
INtergovernMeNtal ......cceeeeresserensannnnorsansasssssissssnerssanersvanensranssnnnasssansssse: 627 717
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants Capital Projects FUNd ......ccoeereeeremmmnienrennanicreisiseenesrennnnnenes 19 -
TOLA! ASSELS eeeeernrecrsesrvsvsersssssrsessarsssnssssssssnsassasssssronssossonnansessssans $ 909 1,032
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNS PAYADIE .eoveeeercnrrieiincsnicssunsssnsrsnnsssnissssssensssassssessacssanessasssans $ 759 703
DefErTEd FEVEIUE vuuveeereseesronseronsensassarasssnsrssssssssssssvsssnssasossasssisasssnssssesss 454 180
TOtal LIGDHIIES ccevenerrrersranesrreesenesssrsrareesssseenmsrsssssssssinessassossassrnsane 1,213 883
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIaNCeS .....ccceeeermeeveeniisrvesnssnenssoresssssisssnsneassssessssesees 10,372 9,776
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccceevsssirrnnsssereresannnnnnssssssesssssssssessssasssones (10,676) (9,627)
Total FUNA Balance .eeeeecererernessreerennesicessanasssssnsanssssrosssssensonanenssses (304) 149
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......ccccervencrreesormmmenceerensensnisaresesaee $ 909 1,032
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental ........cccccvrenneerreecssssnsnassarsnnissennn $ 10,537 $ 9,013 $ (1,524)
TOtal REVENUE ...eceveeereeeessorenisrssssnrsnecsserascsnannes 10,537 9,013 (1,524)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccereeeeeeennaeerecsaacansas 774 630 144
Design and CONSLIUCHON .....cevveerrecssnenneeniansecsssans 83 40 43
Total General EOVEIMMENL ........cocoveerreansaceresanses 857 670 187
Human services:
Community SErvICeS .....covieeirererrrmissrriiieerensrnensen 1,250 914 336
Capital improvements:
CommuUNIty SErVICES ...coveeeeeurisrrreesssaonnoccsssssnnnnnns 9,140 9,140 -
Total EXpenditures .......cccececererrreassereceossssrnanans 11,247 10,724 523
Revenue under EXpenditures .....cceeeeseeraeensecrennereenes (710) (1,711) (1,001)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 710 (9,627) (10,337)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cccceesressnessensssercsesssuensnnsssanenes $ - (11,338) ¢ (11,338)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .....cciereeneererennicrannenes 6,226
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cc...ccn. (4,968)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......c.c..eceennnee (596)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ...covvrrnnsrersvesemseeesossisssasssansenaenssnsssns (10,676)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccceeererrannnanees 10,372
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......ccceceeeeencennn. $ 304
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant ........cceeeveeannne $ 10,537 $ 8,981 $ (1,556)
HOME GIANL «eeeeeeeeeeeeeirreiirrrnsmvenennresnrssssssssssosssrsses - 32 $ 32
TOTAL REVENUES .....ceeeeermnecctnncnnneiersssccnanes $ 10,537 $ 9,013 $ (1,524)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSET

Cash and Investments:

WIth TraSUNY .evvevrereereersssssrsercesersssssnsarsrsssnnsnsassassssssssssssissnasssssssssvanens

TOLAl ASSEL vevvereemeeenessssseseessrnrrneeeesnasnsennansssssrssstonnenasnserssssesanvaanes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Llabilities:

Accounts payable ....ceceeeenerieeieennans

Due to other fund:

GENETAl FUNA «.oovvveverrecrnessesesssorsesreesssssssnssssssssssssssrsssssensssnsessvssssssaness
Accrued payroll ......cceeeerrveevenessees

Total Liabilltles .....c.ceccecccrseeesrrrirmennnnemenntssssissniseinnnnnnnseseeeeeossessnes

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated ..............

Total Fund Balance ..........c....

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .....cccevrrerirrcrnninseceenreecervseccecnsesees
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2008 2007
3,433 $ 3,501
3,433 $ 3,501

225 $ 60

4 -

86 70
315 130
1,035 1,013
2,083 2,358
3,118 3,371
3,433 $ 3,501




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED-JUNE 30, 2008
{(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basts (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SETVICES ...cevrerrameerersersssnsesnessansersrsssnnnens $ 5,379 $ 5,379 $ 5,292 $ (87)
Miscellaneous:
OLHET oreeeverreneeereessonssaseraesesssrsssisessssasssssssssssssssas 3,339 3,339 3,366 27
Total REVENUES ....ccccevvrerrrersrrerersecseseonnnessennanenes 8,718 8,718 8,658 (60)
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ......ooeeereiirreersesssssnnennarerensanns 9,299 9,514 8,476 1,038
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....ccceceevereversnmnensencrserencccoreessnannenes 1,787 1,800 1,800 -
Other:
Provisional ...c..ecceeeeseesrersernssenmnseeencesereenssssennnes 307 79 25 54
Total Miscellaneous ...c.cieeverernsiseneercereessceseensnes 2,094 1,879 1,825 54
Total EXpenditures ......coiveerrenessessrvsnsneseerenannenes 11,393 11,393 10,301 1,092
Revenues under Expenditures ..........ccooeereisseiesieerens (2,675) (2,675) (1,643) 1,032
Other Finance Sources (Uses):
Transfer iN vueevevereeeerssenrercnssesssssnnsenrnrnessmessescesssnans 10,876 10,876 10,876 -
Transfers out:
Debt SEIVICE v.evveeerereeerssssarirranssermasnsessosrraesnnnssssons (7,796) (7,796) (7,796) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES «.eeveermrvvasssessorosssssssssseeeeeeeseeranen: (999) (999) (999) -
Other post-employment benefits ........c..ceeevvveeeeerene (715) (715) (715) -~
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .........uee... 1,366 1,366 1,366 -
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other Uses ........c..ceeenennne (1,309) (1,309) (277) 1,032
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,309 1,309 2,358 1,049
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) .....ccccrvecverereneeceneeriimieiiisennsenneenee $ - $ - 2,081 $ 2,081

175



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........ooeeuus
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cc.ececeeeenee

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basls) .....ccccunueeeerencnns

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccoeevveeiinenennee

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........cereevruanenen.

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
372
(348)
(22)
2,083

176

1,035

$ 3,118



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUrSE FEES vuveverreerrerenrsnnsisssssseeressaneeesssassnanes $ 5,379 $ 5,292 $ (87)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .........cceeeee. 5,379 5,292 (87)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
GOIf Cart ReNtals ....c.ceeeveeeeenrreeensrssernorssaeensesssnenes 2,694 2,717 23
TOtal RENLS vuuvrevreerncreennessrnssssrrensesasensessrsnasanes 2,694 2,717 23
Concessions:

Food Concession - GOIf COUTSES ......cevererevecrvenconanse 111 136 25

Golf Course - Pro ShOPS .....cccivermeneereeensenesreescencnen. 10 10 -

Golf Course - Driving Range .....cceecereeeeeccrenanccanenes 524 502 (22)
Total CONCESSIONS ....vevereverenmrescrressssseserenssvvvsenne 645 648 3

Other:

Sundry Refunds ......eeeeeemremeemeeiieeccsinsnnanessanasnerniee - 1 1
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....ccvvieeremccicenenenrennes 3,339 3,366 27
TOTAL REVENUES .....ccoeerererivrcisirnnenseseensones 8,718 8,658 (60)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General FUN ...cveveerneeneemersrennsecimencssesersscssrsecnnaes 10,876 10,876 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 10,876 10,876 -
TOTAL GOLF FUND ......cccviiirmmnnsnererisreneescennes $ 19,594 $ 19,534 $ (60)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...coeevesesrsesereesseseanenss

Due from other fund:

General Fund ...ccocveceeecrriceneenseecsinnes

Total ASSELS ..cveeeererrrasassroncres

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ccceeieeneeierrennnnes

Due to other fund:

General Fund .......coovvvieerenneeneneennee
Accrued payroll ....ceeeerrieeericneereeennns

Total Liabilities ...cccceceevverracranee

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ..............
Unreserved - undesignated ...............

Total Fund Balance ........cceeeneee

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)
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2008 2007
3,943 4,283
- 19
3,943 4,302
283 155
13 -
120 129
416 284
346 1,074
3,181 2,944
3,527 4,018
3,943 4,302




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....eveeiissrrennnenseerissnannrsssssnnenne $ 1,945 $ 1,945 $ 1,980 $ 35
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries .......cccoesnerreecevancnnes 10 10 7 (3)
INLETESE «.eonvriereneerenvenrensvesrnssesssonssesssionsssnsrsassesees 50 50 252 202
OhET ceeeenreenreienneierevnsrennesnenssssesissnsnsssesessssnasses 6,704 6,704 7,675 971
TOtal REVENUES ..evvererrereevssenrerssserensronsessasennnsnes 8,709 8,709 9,914 1,205
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........c.ieevevnvennninncnnnaees 111 115 115 -
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ......coceremueiemmennnsiniennencicssennens 10,152 10,481 9,990 491
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and heaith benefits:
Provisional .....cceeeeurvencrreeneerireensssecsranesssssceseenes 2,492 2,492 2,492 -
Other:
Provisional ......cceeereeeecenencensenssosssrnnessrnnessssnnens 617 284 189 95
Total Miscellaneous .......cccersmmuvrrvessnsssssssssssoreens 3,109 2,776 2,681 95
Total EXpenditures «o.c.ceeeeiceererseeenrnecirereennenseces 13,372 13,372 12,786 586
Revenues under Expenditures ........ccceerservanerenesvances (4,663) (4,663) (2,872) 1,791
Other FInance Source (Uses):
TranSfer IN ceeeeevereerrensiesssersesssronsessserresnssessnssrsassses 11,177 11,177 11,177 -
Transfers out:
DEbt SEIVICE ..everrrvenrrerennenssseronssssrraresssssessnnnenssens (6,218) (6,218) (6,218) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES .eeeerrvrerrrrersnsarvenssneresssasccssassanaan: (1,021) (1,021) (1,021) -
Other post-employment benefits ......ccceeeeveennnaaavenes (827) (827) (827) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .....c.cveeenee. 3,111 3,111 3,111 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ...........ceieree (1,552) (1,552) 239 1,791
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,552 1,552 2,944 1,392
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) ..eecececseriisssersscnnisssanessnenssssansesans $ - - 3,183 $ 3,183
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......cccceveeeennenieencronens 238
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........cceeue. (960)
Accrued expenditlures ......ccccceeeerinennevovensessansnescrens (8)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........ceeeevvens 728
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) vevverrreneicreicrniissssssssennnaneeesienssssanasses 3,181
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......coeveeerivercanees 346
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccoeeeivvivivennnn. $ 3,527
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts In thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium TICKetS .......cceverereeersnerorans $ 97 $ 78 $ (19)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HonoMUIU ZOO .ceveerrrererrssisorsicrsressensesssrensenisneresenres 1,848 1,902 54
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ..........cccc.... 1,945 1,980 35
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utllity Charges .......cccccresscisssiiiiiiisnnnnns 10 7 (3)
INTEREST:
Interest Eamnings:
INVESLMENLS ....oveveeereenrercnreensssssrosssrnsssssersareseresnns 50 252 202
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ......ccucvimnecicinreicnnencenciennenes 20 19 (1)
Rental of Auditorium Facilities .....cccceverercereeancernens 1,778 2,024 246
Auditorium Equipment Rental ........cccceeremurmeriivrenees 980 935 (45)
TOtal RENES «.vvevrerencrereeneencrsereensersossssrnnnssssnnnse 2,778 2,978 200
Concessions:
Food Concession - Auditoriums ......ccceeernnrecsereneenes. 745 901 156
Food Concession - Honolulu Zoo .....c.cccveermeennreccsens 120 168 48
Food Concession = Parks .......ccciecrimmecenveccssecrsnccnen 191 230 39
Parking - AudROHUMS .....ocviiiiiirnrrncersesseeeeeeeeeeeeeens 1,490 2,043 553
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums .........ceeeenee- 88 114 26
Other - AUdItONUMS cc.cvevvriieecsirenrsrsrersssrencnsssnenes 1 57 56
Beach Concession - Parks ......cc.ccrvrescercnrercercncnsonee 1,160 1,050 (110)
Pouring RIGOLS ..cccvvreerencineiserericrnensesseserssreesssonees 111 89 (22)
Other ConcessioNS ....ceerveeeenrrersvrsscressrsesssensssseness 20 31 11
Total CONCESSIONS ..evvreeeeerreecrreeveeesossesssrsrosssansase 3,926 4,683 757
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ........ceeveeeeeenerennns - 13 13
Sundry Refunds .......evvcecceerinnrrnnsinininennenennnniiiinnnn - 1 1
Total Other voveereeieeeremnceensronssrecssseseersessresssenaans - 14 14
Total Other Miscellaneous ...........cceveeveeccecsrnnnencas 6,704 7,675 971
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....ccoveeeeiirerrrnnnavonns 6,764 7,934 1,170
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccvvvreeriiceeenmennncerrrnsesaasnes 8,709 9,914 1,205
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd .....cccceeeervernmmisnmnnesecsseisseesesceneensens 11,177 11,177 -
TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND ........ccooevvennneee 19,886 21,091 $ 1,205
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUTY .vevvvverrerereeseeneesesnsaesissssisnsssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssnsssnssnsnanss $ 46 46
TOLAl ASSEL ovevvrrererrernsssssssansssssaseseranmmsnmmmneressssssessssesssssssassnnnannsnss $ 46 46
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated .......eeeeeeseecceseereeeesesssnssosarossesssessssassssssssssssses $ 46 46
Total FUNA BaJaNCe ..ceueeiereneiernneereenerienesnessescasssnsersssosssassssssssssnanss $ 46 46
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...cccooeimmecessenserencenees

Recelvable:

IntergovernmMental .......cccevsiiirsnnnnrensssnnaomeiesssnsstinsssinnsessosannessersansassaneses

TOAl ASSELS weveeernrrerrnsssneesasssnsrsranssnsssorssrossssesessessannsessessssssseansenas

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ccccocoreeniiienenes

Due to other funds:

General FUN ..ccvvieeeeeiereereeecscernesersorssrasessasnessnmanssssnnnssissssnssssessssesssne
Federal Grants FUNA ........ceeeeeeecensinsesiinsersersesssransscssnanestasssssssssssessensoss
Deferred FEVENUE ..cccevereevronenceraneseressssssrssserssasssnssssnanassansssssestsnnssssssanss

TOta] LIADIIILIES «.cvveenconeerenssressescesnsssncassussrassssssassessannsssnssnannsnanss

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated .............

Total Fund Baifance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ....c.cccceeitnemsncnanineiionceasentasiesnescnecs
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2008 2007
6,918 7,617
24 781
6,942 8,398
530 583
- 433
- 15
258 270
788 1,301
3,246 4,540
2,908 2,557
6,154 7,097
6,942 8,398




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on FInal Varance
Original Final Budgetary Favorabie
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........ccvveiiieiieerissssssnssssssssssanananen: $ 8,823 $ 13,447 $ 8,755 $  (4,692)
Miscellaneous:
INLEIESE vveeereerrecrnecrncrenssessssessnssrrnssssssrossrnesernanene - - 42 42
OLhET «.eeerruucrerereserecrsnsessrrannossserrrssssssseesnasssessasas 100 3,839 1,115 (2,724)
Total REVENUES ...eevveriieannirerirenssssssreneesssnenenses 8,923 17,286 9,912 (7,374)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cceeirtereiernnciennecenennes -- 135 41 94
City COUNCH vevvvrreenniieeniiiieuniisennireeseenenesaieens 44 44 - 44
CUStOMET SEIVICES ceverericrennrsnrorranensiieeennscnneenaen: 43 43 40 3
Information Technology .....ccorresereenrereenserenaeiinane - 2,200 1,340 860
MaYOT verrreeriannesentmrsecsermanceserstnansssessraanssessraanens - 769 610 159
Planning and Permitting .......ccccceceiivreennnireeieneeens 76 76 - 76
Prosecuting AttOIMIEY ..vecsireeeriieemrnncsirreansossscensas 1,822 2,535 1,257 1,278
Total General ZOVEIMMENL ...cervreeresnecieesoscarananns 1,985 5,802 3,288 2,514
Publlc safety:
Emergency Management .......ccceeeeueccecrsnnecccensssnes 57 57 31 26
Emergency Services .......ccccceireenreeecrnrenessenirennens 584 614 567 47
FIF@ veeverrnieerrerereeerennsocssannsssssrnnsssssssessasssnensasnens 17 115 98 17
POMICE vevverrenrerreereneceenerresersossssrnssssrasssnsanssnanass - 2,177 215 1,962
Total PubliC Safety «.eeceeerrerecsiirrresnsssesrenenennrenenn, 658 2,963 211 2,052
Human services:
Community SErviCes ....cceeieeeniierirnncicrrseencsseersan 6,130 7,625 4,824 2,801
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ......cccieeriimncennessrrecsernncenens 45 1,028 282 746
Total EXpenditures ........cceecuriiierernecesreeensnncens 8,818 17,418 9,305 8,113
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ......cc.ceceeeerannes 105 (132) 607 739
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - 2,557 2,557
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......ccccvveeccssinisiiinininisseencennenniones $ 105 $ (132) 3,164 $ 3,296
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cceeeierecirianeiennans 1,539
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cceeunues (3,089)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .....c.ceaveeeeees 1,294
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ..vcvvvecciisinernnnmennecnisissssencereeeerennennens 2,908
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cceceeeerenrennenee 3,246
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) wccovnreeeenncneennnnn $ 6,154
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Department of the Attorney General .........coeeeeeeennnne. $ 1,821 $ 1,821 $ 1,156 $ (665)
Department of Defense .......ccccceeeneeeccessrrnaneeenssecranes 45 45 8 (37)
Department of EJUCAtION ....ccceivercniinicinencniernsenesenes - 49 49 -
Department of Hawalian Home Lands ...........ccceueanune - 500 46 (454)
Department of Health .......cccccueerenreeciecceennannencecsnnen 4,250 4,394 3,874 {520)
Department of Human Services ......ccceeeeereneccneccenncnne - 359 278 (81)
Department of Labor and Industriai Relations ............. 1,820 1,820 - (1,820)
Department of Land and Natural Resources ............... 584 584 537 (47)
Department of Transportation ........c.ccceeeeereanerenaosenns - -- 264 264
Hawait Public Housing Authority ......ccceceeneiereenencenes - 750 750 -
Hawall Tourism Authorty .......cccceiireeenicirnnencenenconens - 622 437 (185)
Wireless Enhanced 911 Board ........cceenmrecrenicnniennnnen. - 2,200 1,340 (860)
Grants from Other Agencles ......cccieeeenenieenencersnncnenne 303 303 16 (287)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .........oveennene 8,823 13,447 8,755 (4,692)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:
INVESLIMENLS .....cccereereneiiencintieeiinesteneranereescsensane -- - 42 42
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Community Programing .....cccccesimmneciinnerecisenccsanees - - 40 40
Contributions to the CIty .....ccciciereeceeerenccrneecceecnene. - 63 314 251
Developers' premium .....c.cceeeetecnieenenreecseecancesennnes 100 100 - (100)
Total Contributions from Private Sources .............. 100 163 354 191
Other:
OHET cuveerecticrreniseennsssersnsssressasssssassssrassesssanneses - 3,676 761 (2,915)
Total Other Miscellaneous .........cccreeeeriiernrneenannees 100 3,839 1,115 (2,724)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......ccoocermrreennnnecnnns 100 3,839 1,157 (2,682)
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES .......ccoitmmennnerienensssanmnenssnerersnensens $ 8,923 $ 17,286 $ 9,912 $ (7,374
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
"WHEh TTEASUIY .eveeeeeeeereeecesereaaeersasasnsssssrsssnsnnsssssssnssastrosssssssnnssssessaassons $ 13,954 $ 14,475
Recelvables:
LOANS cevvenerrerrrerernsirrensrascasssssssonnssonsssnnssnssessassrssssassssrssssrssssssnssassssases. 3,327 2,441
Intergovernmental ........cccccesiisssssiisssssrrccscreresneasaraseseseasseeseassensesssssassanse: 22,930 21,994
Due from other fund:
Special Projects FUNd ......coviimeeeiciiiiieciieccnetnueniininsnsiesesssissesesseenevseensens -~ 15
TOLA] ASSELS vereeerevvvereeensencensreessrssssssranssnssssssssassarssesssnsrsssnnnsssnrnass $ 40,211 $ 38,925
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabtiities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE coeereerereriecerrecnratensaenteeiiessessesssonsssnesissssssennsssnreneeoness $ 1,783 $ 212
Due to other funds:
General FUNG ..cv.eereereeneerenncsnicrsserssisimonsssssnssssrsessssssssessenssssssasassanees 21,000 21,767
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund ..........ccceeuevvennene. 59 59
General Trust FUNA ....cceevereenirmeiimeiieessiismnersensisnssisssenssssssssssscssesses 2 -
Deferred FEVENUE .....cveenceeereermaeraneensinnsssrsssssssrsssssssssassssssassssnsssessansss 3,593 2,493
Total LIADHItIES 1veeeeeererereneenreserernnereosrossnnassssossersesnnsasossssensannssssanns 26,437 24,531
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIaNCeS ......voveeeerenmnecrrrrsntresssrressnmressessarmmasnssssnesssses 20,383 21,396
Unreserved - undesignated ............coceeeeecreerersereereereecasceearesssesssssssssssennes (6,609) (7,002)
Total FUNd Balance .....ccccceeiecrencrvenisinverseennesssssersessrsassscsnesssssnsesses 13,774 14,394
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......cccccceeneriessansscsenssssansnssseeessans $ 40,211 $ 38,925
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ..........ccvveeeriiiiiiiiinisicenneeeeeeeee: $ 38,156 $ 71,818 $ 50,683 $ (21,135)
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE .evvererrrrrerararsseneorseersscannorsossarnrenssssssossnanes - 390 413 23
OhEr ..coveeueennrisnensnrsssssssesensossrsnressssssssasassasssrsans 4,269 5,018 1,348 (3,670)
TOtal REVENUES «vvvvrerereerererseensssensreesssossasnnnassases 42,425 77,226 52,444 (24,782)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ...........ccevrmrerserrreennensens 347 360 103 257
Design and Construction .........ccceeervencrnicrancenncens - 840 720 120
Information Technology .....ccceercerenvecrreeiereencerenaens 125 125 - 125
| ng 3770 PN - 300 300 -
Planning and Permitting ......cccceceircenencrvnncirnnnnnenes. 209 211 - 21
Prosecuting AttOIMEY .c.ccvveerrcerersisernnssraseereaesssens 1,159 1,182 746 436
Total General EOVEIMMENL .....cceverremeecesensessorsens 1,840 3,018 1,869 1,149
Public safety:
Emergency Management ........cccorernvensinnnsninscccrenne 170 23,783 7,441 16,342
| O - 242 242 -
Medical EXaminer .....c..cceevvnereiicrininessnncenssrsnnnnens - 38 19 19
POMCE voeevereernerennnnnraserrrnsesssrenesrvonsnnrasenssssssannans - 5,012 3,505 1,507
Transportation Services ......cceciveeceirnesisenessnnnacssanes -~ 40 33 7
Total PUDIIC Safety ......cccernveeerenrererssesnenanensssrnnn: 170 29,115 11,240 17,875
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .........ceveervresierercesnesssnanees 60 60 - 60
Human services:
Community SErviCes ......ccuivveecrreeneneecssrraseesssecsann 17,055 20,738 15,730 5,008
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .........cceesenverrennesrssessensenssanes 300 450 361 89
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErvices ........cccccreereemnnsiceersennenenns 23,000 23,455 23,433 22
Total EXpenditures ........cccccreriennireeesssecnnnneness 42,425 76,836 52,633 24,203
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ......cveceeeenerinnee - 390 (189) (579)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - (7,002) (7,002)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cccceeerrsrersssnosaessunssassansansassans $ - 390 (7,191)  $ (7,581)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above ..........cooeveveeniinnannnne 13,471
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ceceeeees (13,474)
Accrued expenditlres .......eceeereeeensrreeiscesssssnnnassen (428)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ......c...c.cceu... 1,013

Unreserved - Undeslgnated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..ocorreecsiisesssssnenannnenseenaannaniiserosesssanes

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........cccoeuevenvenens

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccceeveenvannnnnns

189

(6,609)

20,383

$ 13,774



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Department of AgriCUItUre .......cceeveeeereeeeseveserceeenevens $ 300 $ 390 $ 296 $ (94)
Department of COMMEICE ....ccvveerereererreeenereseseranaanes 209 430 3 (427)
Department of EQUCAtION .....eeveereerereccerrreeenseccersernes - 207 199 (8)
Department of Health and Human Services .....c.e....... 3,751 5,846 4,956 (890)
Department of Homeland Security ......cccecevrereeeeeenneen 170 24,013 7,674 (16,339)
Department of Housing and Urban Development ........ 5,606 6,322 3,903 (2,419)
Department Of JUSHCE ...cccevveerrrecrecsserereeenenesesseanavens 1,478 3,458 2,511 (947)
Department of LabOr ...ccceeeveeciiveenseserrenreneserserennnens 3,582 4,221 4,300 79
Department of the INterOr ..ccvvverererercrerreeeravenscceenes - 150 - (150)
Department of Transportation .......c.eceeeeeeevneceenenesnens 23,000 24,350 24,574 224
Environmental Protection AZENnCY ......cccvvvveeereenanavonces 60 126 92 (34)
Office of National Drug Control Policy ........ccevveeeennes - 2,305 2,175 (130)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ....cccccceerrennen 38,156 71,818 50,683 (21,135)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS 1vvvreeiennenarersseererorssereennassssereenansseneens - 390 413 23
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
OthEr ceveeirinniiieiiiiiinmeeeeemmueersrsssssssrressssasresseeranass 4,269 5,018 749 (4,269)
SUNAry REfUNMS .....cceveeereeemeveenirirsscrerreneseserersenens - - 599 599
TOtal Other ...ccceeeeciriiireeeicrnrrerennserarersvsesessssrsnens 4,269 5,018 1,348 (3,670)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......cccetevvenvvverrrennens 4,269 5,408 1,761 (3,647)
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
REVENUES ....ccctiiemmmmrencerrvrnnccerrravessvessrrenees $ 42,425 $ 77,226 $ 52,444 $ (24,782)
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HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......coeeeeeereeranssennrnes

Receivable:

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Deferred revenuUe ....cccceeenvessrcencsess

Total Liability .....ceeeeeeneeeeenens

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ...........

Total Fund Balance ....c..ceveues

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liability and Fund Balance ......ccceeeierennvcesnercsesereseseesseienensnnns
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2008 2007
4,830 4,708
9,689 10,294

14,519 15,002
11,346 10,294
11,346 10,294
3,173 4,708
3,173 4,708
14,519 15,002




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
{(Amounts In thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorabie)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE vevernrreenrruvserernnerersosssnnnnsssnsssorssnsnansessrnsnes $ 200 $ 182 $ (18)
OLhEE ...uvveveenrvrrereecromsensessssersamresssssenmossssssscssesses 1,871 847 (1,024)
Total REVENUES ..eeeeeeeerrvrvsirsnasssrosressersaesssasesse 2,071 1,029 (1,042)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
CommUnNIty SErviCes ......cevverieesrrrmmenssseresssnnannssons 1,816 1,816 --
Total EXPenditire ....ccocveerssssssnsserssssrserensanacens 1,816 1,816 --
Revenues over (under) Expenditure ......cccccceieerenenne: 255 (787) (1,042)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cceceeriiiinirnnnnnennennsneeesessaseanenees $ 255 (787) $ (1,042)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ..........cceereeeeeeinennnna. 1,705
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cccsseeeet (2,453)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ........ccc.ceeeeee 1,535
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ccovveeecenmreensnsrmmmnnesieeneesseensssnnessannees -
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cc...coveeiiennnecees 3,173
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccccccevucereunnenn. $ 3,173
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts In thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:
INVESTIMENLS ..eeeeereerersrreenrersssssssransessssnssasssesesssnnes 200 158 $ (42)
Other SOUICES ....evveerrveesessrsrsrrorsssessesessensersasnscanes - 24 24
TOtal INETESt ceveevrrererenersessrsssnsarrrssssesssssssasrssvees 200 182 (18)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Repayments of Department of Housing
and Community Development Loans:
PHNCIPAL covovereererarirnmnsesnnereeeeerenresnerronssnnssaraniens 1,750 783 (967)
INLEIESE eveverereerercroccrncnrensssrsncsressssssensssvessvarsanss 120 63 (57)
Late CRAIZE cccceeerrirnnrnmsnssrsnciierenneoveonsronsanaasanans 1 1 --
Total Other Miscellaneous .....ecceeeeerernsernanccervennnns 1,871 847 (1,024)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND REVENUES .....c.ccceeverrererenceencen 2,071 1,029 $  (1,042)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY «.eeevrerrerversrsrreeisrsssnerrassansersssssssstsssssssssessssssnsasssnasasssssnnas $ 945 $ 910
TOLAl ASSBL eevrrerreerrerrenerersnsenssernsssessssssssasssrarssronssronssssnssssssoransss $ 945 $ 910
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
DEfEITed TEVENUE .vvverrereeererrerrssesssrassensnsnsereesesesssssssanssssssenssossananonsarsnses $ 27 $ -
Total LIADIlILY ....coevnrerirrisimnenserrancssernscsessessennseessannssseransssnieanncsses 27 -=
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated ........coeerrrrersenseresiinesirssssssssnssssrrenssssensssassenes $ 918 $ 910
Total Liability and Fund Balance ........ccceveeeereessscsoeimsensisssssssssseseases $ 945 $ 910
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Flnal Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE ceverrrneerrerrensvesennrssssssssssnsonnosssessessransansnnns $ - $ 8 $ 8
Total REVENUE ....cceveeenrreerenncrerasarrserorsassscssens - 8 8
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 866 210 44
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAgetary Basis) v.ceceremersrsrsisssensorssnsessssesssnensssanes $ 866 918 $ 52
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cceceucenreccerecssnnnes -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cceeevve -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........ccceeeeeeees --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) occcceeveceerinonnnonnnnnnnnseesssssssssssorassssoness 918
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...cccceviireneercnnanes -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cccoeereerenenen. $ 918

195



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

{Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLMENLS «.eevvvreeeeeereenrrersecsenaesssasesssnsssnsssnassasss $ - $ 8 $ 8

TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUE ................. $ - 3 8 $ 8
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIEh TIEASUTY wevererererresnnerrssesrsorsnsessnneessansesorasossarssssantsssasesssssesssanesass $ 9,528 $ 3,428
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) «.......ceevrrreriireriennnnecnenncnnanns 226 465
LOGNS ..eeeunrruernerersanssssssonssssnssonsesssssssrenssserssssseessasssssssssssssasanansssssssannss. 2,964 2,964
IntergovernMeENtal ...cccceceeecciiiieiiiiiinniieeitessisasssasasasnaneemenmemcasenssssesssasasas: 262 2,561
TOtal ASSELS .veeevnenerernessserrenrarrssseesnreennssesnes Teesasessessessarssnnssssannnnns $ 12,980 $ 9,418
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabillties:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...vveveereernneresssenossassssssnssssnsasesanissssnsesssasssssanssasnssssanns $ 144 $ 108
Deferred FEVENUE .....cviveeeerierearnnessisinraseesesssesesassesssssssssssansanasssssssssanssssns 3,517 3,738
TOtal LIADHIIES ..vvveererennrenssesraerrnsssnnssnsrrensonsessreeesmssnssssesssassonasss 3,661 3,846
Fund Balance:
Reserved for ENCUMDBIANCES .......ccrciecerienissinrerscarsessssonssssnannissranssssnsassns 9,461 3,375
Unreserved - undesIgNated ...c.cceeeermeuiiirennscesnnnsresessssrasnsiorencestassaciesnansens (142) 2,197
Total FUNA BalanCe .....ceecuveeeencersanenserssssrsnssssnsensssesssessesenssssasannses 9,319 5,572
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ccocveersmeereneeceesisssnaneneineeccees $ 12,980 $ 9,418
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts in thousands)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........cccccvceciiernrresseseesereassenasenanen: $ 37,256 $ 46,456 $ 43,212 $ (3,244)
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE vvevenerenneeennrenenrnonnnnssrerossesasnssesnsassensssnvasss - - 228 228
OLhET ..uvuirerervvesieesrernasserimesssreeasssssessessnsseesssnsans - - 104 104
Total REVENUES ...cceeuevresienserresesasnerssensseneanaens 37,256 46,456 43,544 (2,912)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cceuereeeeveveccrennsnn 191 191 147 44
Information TechnoIOZY ....ceceerirnnierressracnsascearerens 127 127 50 77
Total General gOVEIMMENL ....ccoorereererrrrencrrnnnenens 318 318 197 121
Human services:
CommUunity SEIVICES ..coeevverirrirerssressssseerenessssnans 36,938 46,138 45,686 452
Total EXpenditures .....c.cceeeeeeereennnaeeerseresnaannss 37,256 46,456 45,883 573
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .........ccceeenenenes - - (2,339) (2,339)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - -- 2,197 2,197
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZEtary Basis) .....cceeeeeesersusssnisanssnsneseesansanesasens $ - 3 - (142) $ 142
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cceeermeencinsrsennens 6,203
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........coeeeeees (117)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......ccccceereeenes (6,086)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ....oooverumercecesssnanannnescssansarssesssanannenes (142)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccceiveinereeen 9,461
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .....ccceerenerenunnaen. $ 9,319
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:

Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ..........
Existing Housing Voucher Program ......c.cccuuueees
Mainstream VOUCKET ...c.ceeereeernirnnnirescrsacssens

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...........

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVEStMENLS .oevvvreeeereeriencceenencnnsarasonssnsssssssnsns
Other SOUICES .....ccevererrurrecssosesrssssssnossasssassae

Total INLEreSt ..cuvevrrererererencrecnsacranrasioonsans

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:

Rental for Use of Land....cccceeeucrenirenirnnninnenens

Other:

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ........ccceeannee

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8

CONTRACT FUND REVENUES.............

(Amounts in thousands)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
....... $ 174 $ 174 $ 150 $ (24)
....... 35,682 44,882 41,718 (3,164)
........ 1,400 1,400 1,344 (56)
........ 37,256 46,456 43,212 (3,244)

- - 216 216

- - 12 12

- - 228 228

- - 25 25

- - 79 79

- - 104 104

- - 332 332
........ $ 37,256 $ 46,456 $ 43,544 $ (2,912)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUTY «veererrererssseensssssersssssssssssssssssasosssnsessransosasanassassisosssassnsssse $ 469 $ 468
TOUA] ASSEL veeervrrreeesrersseesssensreressssssrnssssssssssssssassanssassssosannsnnnssosas $ 469 $ 468
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIL «veverrerrrcnanenrsisserasiessssssennesssssuneersarsnnnasasssssesssssssaseess $ 1 $ -
DeferTed TEVENUE . veceeereeesreeereerseornesasssssssssasanssssssnsssssssessossenssrsssassnssons 230 235
Total LIGDIHIES veveerreererenssrersnssaremnscrssencernnsssssnsssossnsnsantressssnsnssanes 231 235
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated ........eveecericmmeensrenreenessssicisessennssssrsessnennesiones 238 233
Total FUND BalanCe ..c.ceerverenienirenenencercossssisssssssssnsessrassarnessaenceanss 238 233
Total Liabiiities and FUNd BalanCe ..c.eeeveeerrrneericsmsrnnmmmecesiocsseennessnees $ 469 $ 468
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
(Amounts In thousands)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE vevvrneeereeerrenieorseenssssnnsnasssnansasssnssssssssssanes $ - $ 17 $ 17
Total REVENUE ...cceeveernerstrnsiressestonssosnsnssensasnaes - 17 17
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Community SErVICeS ..ccceorsiissseseneennnescanssaasessannen: 85 12 73
Total EXPENditlre .......cccevteeennirinmencescsseeesssnnsonsas 85 12 73
Revenue over (under) Expenditure ......ccccceeiieennaens. (85) 5 90
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 216 233 17

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAGetary Basis) «..cceeeeesrsssansssnsssensessnncsennosnnnssnasnns $ 131 238 $ 107

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above ......cccccerreeeirennncennnes -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........cocuuen -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......c.cceremuanen -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basls) ccceeeerennieeeiirneeicscssssissssssscnnassesssnniions 238
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccevveriienenens -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .....c.cceeeerrrrnienen $ 238
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
Original Final Variance
and Flnal Favorabie
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESHINENES ceeevuerenrrereerrernersensaesesanensersassssannssesans $ - $ 17 $ 17
TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUE ....ceuereerrreencrsenenceencsesmessssssnsnnans: $ - $ 17 $ 17
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury «cceceereeneessssseraneeneresseens $ 1,510 $ 165 $ 155 $ 1,830 $ 1,826
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants FUnd .....ccccoeerverrnnnenenns - 59 - 59 59
Inventories - Municipal Stores ......cccceeees - - 23 23 20
Total ASSES .ovevvveerssesrrrsrascrsarsnens $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178 $ 1,912 $ 1,905
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCES
Liability:
Accounts payable .......ccceceereerverecarenes $ -- $ - $ - $ - $ 3
Total LIabllity ....ccccevreerrencrercrnacenes - - - - 3
Fund Balances:
Unreserved - undesignated ................. 1,510 224 178 1,912 1,902
Total Fund Balances .......cccceceeeenens 1,510 224 178 1,912 1,902

Total Liability and Fund Balances .... $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178 $ 1,912 $ 1,905
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
Houslng and
Improvement Community Municlpal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2008 2007
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
Oher ...ccooverennenceesesrnenersssnsessiessan. $ - $ - $ 53 $ 53 $ 28
Total REVENUE .ccoeurerencenasnancnnennen - - 53 53 28
Expenditure:
Current:
General government .....ccccueecenencennes - - 43 43 20
Total Expenditure ......ccoeeerecneanecnen - - 43 43 20
Revenue over Expenditure .........ccu... - - 10 10 8
Fund Balances - July 1 ....oecevvmnnnrunnncnnn. 1,510 224 168 1,902 1,894
Fund Balances - June 30 .......ccccevemeennen $ 1,510 $ 224 $ 178 $ 1,912 $ 1,902
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTASUTY ..veeerrrrannensnasssssssontiraserrasssssssssansansansesecsssssansnsasassssassssars $ 272 $ 323
Due from other fund:
GeNeral FUNA .occuuveeeeeiernnneereccennensennssesessssissrensstnessssssssssseansssensnsessanssnss 49 -
TOLAl ASSELS vevvrerreriesserernnscernnsecisrsessasssssssnssrsstarassessasssssassssnanserens $ 321 $ 323
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest payabie - MAtUred .......cccceeerrirnnerscsessnnensssssatsescsssnnsesssssanansssens $ 137 $ 139
Bonds payable - Mattred ......eeeeereeirieiiiieinensaneinniesicisisscsnnansnsarensesensesnn 184 184
TOAl LIADIIES ..cevmnverreemmneeneesersssnesssecerssassnssssssssnsassrssssosnsrasssssenas $ 321 $ 323
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

{Amounts In thousands)

2008 2007
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
Princlpal retiremMent .......ccoveeisereensneneeneeeenneesesceseesssssnanansessssssssssnseseaes $ 142,200 2,700
INEEreSt CRATEES .oeererrrieecrrresesssisssssssessssnnsssseensersessenseonesanananaannnnncasasse 7,093 2,864
General obligation bonds:
Bond princlpal retirement 117,787 99,409
Interest CRArGES «vvveeeeeerereererrieeisarasersnnnensanessaneentersossssnsansrssssssssnnnansens 93,048 100,829
Total EXPenditures .....cccccciviieiceesisnnnnnnsosssesssseensesssssessesssssssssassassasses 360,128 205,802
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of refundiNg BONAS .....ccccciiiierirmmmiceeeessinssiiiisiisisssssssssssssarossssens 132,826 -
BONA PreMIUM ...eveecrersssessessssssnnsaressrerrmeessassssssssansssssnsaserssrsnsanasesensssses 7,334 -
BONd dISCOUNE ..eeuverereerrerieneriecranscenssnnassnssesssssessrssssssssssnsssrsssassesssevases (30) -
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - Princlpal .....coceiiiinnencennreicsnneiseenecnrenisiosmeenioinasescssasnenss: 121,593 102,109
General Fund - INerest ......ccvvirrrnicnmunssnsssseessssnesersarsrnssssnsnesssseseesensannes 98,405 103,693
Total Other Financing Sources (LISes) viceverrereecereernsrenearisenrarcccsrannenne 360,128 205,802
Other Flnancing Sources over Expenditures and Other Uses .......ccccovvenvenees - -
Fund Balances = JUIY T c.cuuceeeciinimmnmmmeiiimemseecesnsensnasisansesessssssscessseacasnsonss - --
Fund Balances - JUNe 30 «...cuueeeeeemreeeiieiiieissssssssssssssasesansonsmsssosssnssnnsnaannns $ - -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILH TIASUNY +eeeresresverarererrassansasassassesssssssansssssssnsnssssssanaarassansassssssansens $ 1,003 $ 1,027
Recelvables:
Special assesSIMENtS = CUITENL ...ceevreverernersssanessrsanssssassssssssssanssssossossanerense 19 127
Special assessments - deferred ........cccveuersranererrerensssnnassnissseniosennsessaserases 91 11
TOUA ASSELS vevereeeersersenronmrnmnnsnnenmmnnnssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssnsnnnes $ 1,113 $ 1,165
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilitles:
Interest payable - MAtUTEd .........cvvrverevsrsmeremessisssnersasissnnsssasnansssssranaoraanss $ 4 $ 4
Bonds payable - Matured ......c..cereeeiissennnmenneectinesissecinsnnnastinisssssssseseannas 5 5
Due to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd ...eeeeeeeerieeniiniisnnenssesssnninnsrsransennassassissssssnsssesen 37 60
DeferTed FEVENUE ...oeecveeeireereencrersenansenssorssssrossassssssesssassssassssnssonsssnsssanss 21 11
Total LIADIHUES ..ovveueeererrensnesessisesssnsssesersannresssmmassnsssssossssnassvssosses 137 80
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr debt SEIVICE ..eevereeneermenmeerisansirnnessssrensssssnesserenssenenssersasencss 976 1,085
Total FUNA Balance .......ccveererrrrirnmeesnrnneesessesierassssencenasisssscsnsnnnsenes 976 1,085
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........ceeeseeevssneensssesseseenssssasanaanins $ 1,113 $ 1,165

207



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
Revenues:
SPECial ASSESSIMENLS ......eerrersserssensnnrsenrrssrossessnsenssanssrossorasssverassansasaassanes $ 28 $ 354
Miscellaneous:
INLEIESE 1eveuvrrerrrersrncrsancrenernsessossrsesersassasssssssnessassssssssssosessascrsarssonosanse 8 35
OHRET cevurreerreeerercornrorereresreesastensersnsssnnsesassssssesssssssassssssassssssesssneenass 1 4
TOAl REVEIUES vveeureenererrraeeencieosesnsersassrsnsesasssssesanssssesssssssssssessessnnes 37 393
Expenditures:
Current:
Miscellaneous:
OHET eeuerirrernererectenerenceerssrsssnsessrnscsnssssssssessessssnssssssssssssssnessasessasss 109 -
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal retirement .....cccciciiecisirecesnnnsseetnncostsasssssnecssasnnssanasacsnns - 290
INtErest CRATZES .cvvvereenreresiscrsecirenccssnnnesrsresssersasscsssnsssonasasensasasssnsnesanns - 10
Total EXPENAILUTES «evevveeeerereereeeniessssssssosssossssssssssssssssssssssssseennennnnenas 109 300
Revenues over (under) EXPenditiures ..........ccccecciisseerureennicssernnnessecessrnanes (72) 93
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNd .......cceoiveccnnrmmnniienenmeesisssiseneenisssmnesnaesssessssnsensoner (37) (60)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other USe .......cooeceeceecesernrnnnnnenes (109) 33
Fund Balances = JUIY 1 oevvveeeereriiieereciinnssiniiicsssssessssssssssssesessensesnansnsnsnnnsens 1,085 1,052
Fund Balances - June 30 .....coiieeciciieernnmmmsernnmnmeeesiiiessssessssssnarsassssssssssanens $ 976 $ 1,085
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

ASSETS

Cash and investments:'

WIth TTEASUIY «ueeverrrnnssnnnserenrsssssreeessisonersesesssssssssessorassassessssnsnsssssssssanas

Due from other funds:

GeENeral FUNA ..ocvverrrerenrnnrecruesesessnssrncesssnsorsessssssssssssnsssessssssssssssassasssan
SOl Waste FUNA ....vveeerneeencenncrenceencmsansennnssssossssesersssssassssssssssssssssensssas

TOLal ASSELS «evvereirsisssicssssssnsusesunsatenmnsssessssssransessssssssssssssonsasasenas

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......cccoernrenniennnes

Due to other fund:

Sewer FUNd .....ccveereecnesenonsennnnns

TOtal LIADIHtIES «oeeevererrerieneirnnireensensrnnssnnssronsssneissoosssnsnsessenssnsssss

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .......cceeet
Unreserved - undesignated .......c......

Total Fund Balance ......cc.c.ccc..

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......c.ccceeeeeeemtacrnnsenescnecssensnesesssane
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2008 2007

$ 57,322 $ 15,558
2 -

2,172 2,143

$ 59,496 $ 17,701
$ 12,367 $ 8,864
2,875 3,232
15,242 12,096
201,326 228,071
(157,072) (222,466)
44,254 5,605

$ 59,496 $ 17,701




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts In thousands)
2008 2007
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE veverrreeerrrrerreeseesrsssnssssoosssnsssssseeranasssssssssssssmssesssssonnasssassnsnnnness $ 496 $ 605
TOLal REVENUES ...eceuernereeresrerernecrensesesmonsensonsssssssssssssnssssnasssssnsssrons 496 605
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL vcvvverrrieeenneescriiessnsesesrisosmsessssmessnnsssessassssssssssssassnss 37,121 24,906
PUDIIC SATELY ..cvvrrremrssrnconcrrernememeenmnsssssesssssssssssosssssssssassssasssssssassassssnse: 18,400 19,428
Highways and Streets .........civcerierrersensessnienessersesssrsnessenssnsssssssrosesssesne 538 1,919
Culture-recreation ......cccceeeiiressseseessansessssennnensesssssssssssssssessassassssssssannas 20,790 25,850
Total EXPENdItUreS ....cceoeverecerrnonrssnnsismnesssrarsssssansesssnsssssasssssanssesas 76,849 72,103
Revenues under EXpenditures ......cccccccecerreneemsenerinesnessssisesessessonsaasssssoes (76,353) (71,498)

Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS vveeeerrrrereeneicssornrerssseerssnsessssessrarssassssssransonssasssnnanss 2 5
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Issuance of tax exempt commercial PaPer ...ccovveeerrnensierrenierneeniienesionsenennes 44,000 56,000
Issuance of general obligation BONS .......ceervunrsernneaicnnnsssersenienssscssnsecnssnes 71,000 -
Total Other FINANCING SOUICES ...ccecereemereenssrerserssssrssossssnsssssansssnsenss 115,002 56,005
Revenues and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures ........ccc.covvvenerenens 38,649 (15,493)
Fund Balance - JUIY T ..ccviiveiniiineiinimeniinnsssnneissennscssssesssnssessensessesasessssones 5,605 21,098
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ..ceceeeeecrenereeresssnreeiscsssansessessansesesessananseressesanseree $ 44,254 5,605




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts In thousands)

2008 2007
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY «eveeeeeerrereensvessrnsererrememeseeeeeeeeeeessssssssssssssssesssssssssssesessesses $ 38,832 $ 17,746
TOUAl ASSEL .eveeeevervoacremremmmmmmmmmmemssssnssonsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss $ 38,832 $ 17,746
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE 1.ouvrrrrrererereeerrssssnserssmssossssorsssossntssanssessissssssnnnsssessnnes $ 10,169 $ 6,507
Total LIADIILY .eeeeeeeeeeeceeeiiiiiirieniiiiinneniiiennessnnssessessssesssssssssssssssssns 10,169 6,507
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIaNCES .....ccvvrireriisreriseinnesscnnesssrcssssssansessronnessansnssass 255,259 193,285
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccirreeiierenesscannvcsnsscsserseissresesierenessonsensees (226,596) (182,046)
Total FUNd Balance ....ceceeveericenirrenssssscniersennessssnmeanesssossrssnssesrosssses 28,663 11,239
Total Liability and Fund Balance ..........ccccceermerrererscesisssennreeeernsnsenas $ 38,832 $ 17,746
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
’ IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEEFESE oceveeveeeeeneeeeseserienensrnsnseresasanssarsrsssessesssassnesantunnsnsensnsanssansassanss $ 265 $ --
TOtal REVENUE ....ccuueennieerenrorrsresssnionssesssosssssonssssrensssnsesssnnsssssnsosnss 265 --
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL «..c.vvereercrninrresssransssaarsrosssssssssroossssssssssssessssnnnsssnns 347 896
PUDIIC SAfELY ..eecveeremnenreenrorsesnrresssresesarnessssnssresssasssssnessssnsnossssnssssannonnes 1,341 4,242
Highways and Streets ...c.eciemreeinnnisersnissenenesinsessinnesisssesssrsosssssssssssasnes 39,355 39,196
Utilities or other eNterpriSes .....cccvuereinrrercsrrressersesissnssesssssssnnessensosssssns 10,798 14,061
Total EXPenditlres .....ccccecirmesienieesiiicnenesinonsisnnessisnesssasssssrssssssessaes 51,841 58,395
Revenue under EXpenditures .....c.coocerveeeecrsresrressssrnessnsesssrserssssrsssssesses (51,576) (58,395)
Other Financing Sources:
Issuance of general obligation bOnds ........ccceiceerniiirnnersnnniseneesinsnsiseronsanss 38,000 -
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPET .eeerrreeerraseeraressrorssrnresssossssnannee 31,000 38,000
Totai Other FInancing SOUICES ......ccccerieeerrrensccireasnssessanecasressssssnanne 69,000 38,000
Revenue and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures .......ccceerecrereecarenes 17,424 (20,395)
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 ...cceuiiveeiieiiiiienniiieonicrennessssrrsessosssssnsnsssorosssnssessssses 11,239 31,634
Fund Balance - June 30 .....ccccccirrvrvnrnecrennencnnennenenns benemcenecesssessersannnssnnann $ 28,663 $ 11,239
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
{(Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY «eeeveeerreereeseneranssassssnnneressessssessssossenssssassanssssssssssansrsssssess $ 6,738 $ 8,356
Receivables:
LOGNS vevereenenerrunnencssoresssonsrinnsssinassisssnesssssnssssanssssrassssssnsssssasasssnsnanssonne: 48,705 46,006
Intergovernmental .......cceeceeiieiinnnecenneisiinnassssanssessreentnnsessrensssnsasasonsenses 12,196 3,598
TOAl ASSELS veevveerreennsrarsseerseeeeeeeserseeeessnssanssasesesrosssssssssssssssssssssas $ 67,639 $ 57,960
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «vvvvvennreeeenneesenieseressosssssosssonsssssnsorsnmosssssnossnsssansssssssnas $ 5,395 $ 4,113
Due to other fund:
Community Development FUN ......ccccieicrneiicnnnisenneesiennecnsescssncnenensnenes 19 -
Deferred FEVENUE ....ccciveeceeerienciemereerecsassrascerasessersossssessonssssssssssssosassssses 55,700 47,060
Total LIaDIIES ..veeeeeennenentiniiniccssssssssennnsanesssonsssasssnssorsssssnssssssnss 61,114 51,173
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ......curiierreiernnnesicensssasnssssanssssrsnnsssssnsssensensanes 108,701 91,976
Unreserved - undesignated ......ciceiienncsscrrsisinesssensessnmescsrnsessissessssssaeness (102,176) (85,189)
Total Fund Balance ......ccovueeeiinnecccrresserneisnresnesssnnsessonsesenasssssesansons 6,525 6,787
Totat Liabilities and FUnd Balance .......cceeeeeneerssenererncsnorasosssnsososnenss $ 67,639 $ 57,960
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts In thousands)
2008 2007
Revenue:
INErgOVEMMENLAl .cceeeeerrerenerresrssnmnrresssssessossossssessasassassssassnsnsesssssranans $ 32,359 $ 39,102
TOtal REVENUE ..ccuuerenreruvessrssrenissnssssssnesssnssnssssssensssssssesssnssassesessees 32,359 39,102
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENT «..ceeeeuieeriieeasiisssssnnssssssssrmmeasenessssserssessssssersssssansees 186 67
PUDIC SAfELy voeeeeneererriranncisnnsessssesorneesssssenninnsmsasesssnesrssessenssrrasesssissenn: 1,294 2,150
Highways and SLrEetS ....cccerieseereenesisneermmenssssennimesssssesssssesssasensssresssansens 8,793 4,003
SANMAON ...vvvverinriirniiscrescnmseiseisnesiesnesissnsnssssrssnsssssssessessessssessessnessnes 45 -
HUMAN SETVICES 1vvvveeerrerennsssesrrrnnssisssssissosrosssssssssssssssenssrssssnnssnsnarsssnees 10,392 3,093
Utilities or Other enterprises .......civveersssssrnrsmsreeessirenernmsssoscocssssersesesssnnns 11,911 31,251
Total EXPENdItUreS oeveeeesserererneeressiirennnnsssssssssnsserssessosssssnssssssssnnnes 32,621 40,564
Revenue under EXpenditures ......cccccvvveierensssnnnnissressssssnnnsssssssssesssssssanses (262) (1,462)
Other Financing Source:
Transfer from other fund:
Community Development FUNd ......ccccvvverimmeisinmnnicinsiicennnessersessesseencens -- 58
Total Other FINancINg SOUNCE ....cecurereriicrnienisrnescinsiersersnssressssssssnes - 58
Revenue and Other Source under EXpenditures .........coveervmrsssesennvecsnnenens (262) (1,404)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ....cuviicrieiernnrecnsissmmesnsesssssnsnssssnsssssnsssesssnssssasesseres 6,787 8,191
Fund Balance - JUNe 30 .......ccccvceeemmeemereiiieecssssenssssssrersissssssssssssnserasssssens $ 6,525 $ 6,787
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
! JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007
(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
WIth TIEASUIY ..eeevvresenncccseiiorsinestnnnnsassssssesssssesssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssanin $ 20,542 21,311
Due from other fund:
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ........ccceeennnnnecee, 37 60
TOLAl ASSELS ceeevrreussersrenneescesrersnessessorsosessassnassssasesssnnsrsonsssssssssases $ 20,579 21,371
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...oeeiiieiierervrsnnnnnnniisiiiessisosssssssssnnssssasassssssssasasssssnssases $ 188 84
Due to other fund:
General FUNA ....ccceeieeenerreniinennnnnnssisesssniosssnssassssossssessassssssssssssansscens 1,030 -
Bikeway FUNd ....cccviiiiiirisiiiiiinnniniisissinssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssansssssssssnes 421 -
Parks and Playgrounds FUNd .......ccceeeeeiiimiinniiieiinnnnnnsnsninnssinnicsssnssasennns 910 -
Total LIabIlities ..cceeuererrrmmeennieesiirnnsseremnmeeicnimsnessseissssnsssessssncssssnne 2,549 84
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ...ccceeeeciiiersmmnerenroenecsanssssssessssscssnsasasssoessssases 6,447 18,411
Unreserved - UNdesignated .....ccceevimmnecinnnsinnniinssescessnicsostosecssnsssossanecsnnns 11,583 2,876
Total FUNA BalanCe .....ceeeeeerientnereennersescensarsersnassessssssssssssssssscessanss 18,030 21,287
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ..........cccceeeiimremniiiiiiencisssnncccnnneees $ 20,579 21,371
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007
{Amounts in thousands)

2008 2007
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OO coeeeeeerereircseisereeestessessssasatsessssassessosasessessanssesrasssnnesersessanarsasse $ 76 $ 160
Total REVENUE cveeverenrerenerreasessrssensersssssrsssossssrssssnsssssssnnsssssnsssssseses 76 160
Expenditures:
Capitai outlay:
Highways and StTEELS ...c.ceieemeencrrrreessicensrresnmrrossrersnnncsssisrsssnssesssessasssnes 98 45
L1 1117 11 o) 1 LU 190 4,068
(@111 13 T (=T 11 (o) 1 OO 721 1,627
Total EXpenditires ...ccccveeeeeumeresisrenssninssssssnesssrnssssrnsnssossassssssncsssnes 1,009 5,740
Revenue under EXPenditures .....cccvceveriiseessrsnsessinssensonsssessnsiornansisnsessones (933) (5,580)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers from other funds:
BIKeWay FUNA ....cvemrereemnrenerreresnimnesiensosserssssessnesessssnssssnssssonsescssnnnssssnns - 6,219
Parks and Playgrounds FUN .........cccccervicirenninninenninnsseensssesinenessonsessssser - 2,050
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ....................... 37 60
Transfers to other funds:
GENEral FUNA ...veeeerreeeereenieneireneireeerestaesennesassssnsonsesssssenssssssssassssasass (1,030) -
Bikeway FUNA ...cceecnireeinecrucncarennieccerosienerercsasssssensssessesesinonsssesssnssssnes (421) (421)
Parks and Playgrounds FUNd .........ccccceimeieeecicninniseonisnssssescnnesmsesssssennes (210) (494)
SeWer FUNA ..ccvvvvivinnininsinieiiiieiiiinmeiininniensesssesnsressnsiersssisssscssessessenss - (5,139)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve FUNd ......ccceoeennisermsccierecnisnenesenesernennees - (425)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) .....cocerreecerceeerrerassssessaannsesssse (2,324) 1,850
Revenue and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other USes .........cocovremmerrrreennmecciinnennnesninneenes (3,257) (3,730)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ..ccvvvieniiiianicrnnnncrnnionisssosmonesmsssessssenssssoncossonsesssnnnnase 21,287 25,017
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ...cceveerrererececsereeerasennsrrnsensrossssssesssssssssscassosssssanns $ 18,030 $ 21,287
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2008

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With TTEASUIY .evevrereenneccenseerieermrinrmmmmersrrrersiesetmsssssstssssssasssssssssssssssssssse $ 155,190 12,400
Receivables:
INEETEST coeeeeeriiiieeccnenciennmeecnnnnnnsasisierinsmennessssssssmanesssenssssnsaressensrsnsnssssses 1,219 -
Due from other fund:
General FUNA ...ccceveeecenernmenioiienssisninisnerseessssossisesssssessssssssnreesssssnsanesenss 44,373 35,646
Totai Assets .......ceeeeene eeseeseensessiisetiantarenessaseratarestseeesarrrsrrstesnnnnses $ 200,782 48,046
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabtiities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...cceerrrereemuerereeirsnreeressararrsreneseesersnseerssssnsansessssssannesess $ 5,856 -
Accrued PaYIOll .....ceeerreireeicimmmirertencsiersntessssonsssseosessrssssrssesssanssssssnans 5 -
Total LIabHItIEs .....ccccetenuecrarcncirermeiceianmoisieencscssnssssrnnessranessersnssssns 5,861 -
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES .....ccvirereiccrnmerenreneencensrernancssrsnsenasesennanssnss 89,042 11,477
Unreserved - undesignated ........cccoieeeiieecrecninernnenecnsionsisanesessiessssresssisnses 105,879 36,569
Total Fund Balance ........ceceeivcerinnnnnneissccninnneneiecmemnenesessoranceesnennes 194,921 48,046
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......c..cccererneicnrcrissnncssnnnensennness $ 200,782 48,046
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

(Amounts in thousands)
2008 2007
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE ...vvveeerneeenerreeearanecassssnnsvensansensenesessassasasssnonsasssssessasesssssnnanens $ 3,724 $ 18
TOtal REVENUE ..ceeveriireneneseriensnnesseniineennesasssssssressssssssssssssosssssasannes 3,724 18
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL ...ueueerereercerereenserensenssssoressassossssorsssansossasrssssssssssans 266 86
Utilities or other eNterprises .......cceecerrsecstrnresserseecsarsersasessserassressanesene 638 -
Miscellaneous: -
Retirement and health benefits .........ccceiervennniinnniienesssnnseesernnsssnesnessces 37 -
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL .....ceceeererercrenscrercrsacercncenssrnsesnsssssnsansasanssannessnnasass 27 -
Utilities or other eNterPrises .....cc.cveerererrncrecncecssrnnccensarasennsssnnessnassscsasens 24,986 310
Total EXPENAItUIES ...cueeeeeeerecnceremnerencnrerereneeecnssrencsssenessesssassensssns 25,954 396
Revenue under EXPenditure ......ccceeeeereecnceeencncrenreoncrcnssensernossscossnnanens (22,230) (378)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfers in:
General FUNA ....cceeveevecciinerienenennensseimnnenssssorssssnsosersnasssssssasnsarsassssanses 169,114 48,424
Transfers out:
Other post-employment benefits ........cccceeierecerrecrrerecncrsscrnessansessnseenaes (9) -
Total Other Financing Source (USe)......cceeeurressrrensmssccrcassnerssssssrannan 169,105 48,424
Revenue and Other Source over EXpenditures ........ccceeeeserrrmesesscscorasnsansene 146,875 48,046
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ceueuiciiiimmnniinniiineniniininienieieecnsesensesnissesssnnsssees 48,046 --
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 .....cccceceveemmreemmernncensenenssensenseannnnnnnsssnsssensssnssnsanen $ 194,921 $ 48,046
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)



STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

The information in this section is not covered by the Independent Auditors’ Report
but is presented as supplemental data for the benefit of the readers of the
comprehensive annual financial report. The objectives of statistical section
information are to provide financial statement users with additional historical
perspective, context, and detail to assist in using the information in the financial
statements, notes to financial statements, and required supplementary information to
better understand and assess the overall financial health of the City.

CONTENTS: Page
Financial Trends 219

Tables 1 to 4 contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the financial performance and well-being of the City have
changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 223

Tables 5 to 7 contain trend information to help the reader review real
property tax, the most significant local revenue source of the City.

Debt Capacity 227

Tables 8 to 11 present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the current levels of outstanding debt of the City and
its ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 231

Tables 12 to 14 offer demographic and economic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the City's
financial activities take place.

Operating Information 234

Tables 15 to 16 contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the financial report of the
City relates to the services the City provides and the activities it
performs.
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TABLE 2
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FiSCAL YEARS 2002-2008
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Expenses
Govermnmental activities:
General gOVeMMENLt.........cccovcerenrerrerirseecerursesvneenees 9 269,312 § 252351 § 275549 $ 276,458 $ 319,455 § 314,667 $ 371,354
Pubiic safety. ... 221,355 264,427 259,067 302,231 300,245 337,052 354,427
Highways and stresets..........c.cccoceunnne.. 61,245 45,049 19,667 23,263 35,795 39,126 16,095
Sanitation, 562 648 699 902 3,125 6,742 5,758
Human services 81,607 74,463 70,165 75,943 79,880 73,725 82,966
Culture and recreation 75,962 68,323 61,158 81,447 86,197 95,655 96,299
Utilities or other enterprises 48,795 44,261 93,954 65,974 33,579 68,406 75,506
INMBreSt....... . ceereiiiireiieicren e e ere e e e e e 54,943 60,203 64,558 65,525 81,454 79,176 84 670
Total govemmental activities expenses 813,781 809,725 844,817 891,743 939,730 1,014,549 1,087,075
Business-type activities:
HOUSING. ....cooveeiiriiieiieniier et e e st eeeeeeeaes 13,319 24,151 16,247 10,418 12,296 12,905 13,841
Sewer......... ... 112,700 130,186 123,653 131,452 140,242 157,724 194,061
Solid Waste ... 126,807 140,060 136,623 138,443 145,181 163,736 170,781
Public Transportation..............cvevveeieiiemiiesineninenenrass 148,231 150,523 150,267 162,429 175,347 184,304 198,823
Total business-type activities expenses 401,057 444,920 426,790 442,742 473,066 508,669 577,506
Total primary govemment expenses $ 1 ;214,838 § 1,254 645 $ 1271607 $ 1,334,485 $ 1412796 § 1 523218 $ 1,664,581
Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General govermnment.........ccccoveevvevceceerecrinneesnieeens $ 70,096 $ 74512 § 90,126 $ 98,217 § 113,459 $ 135,587 $ 128,620
Public safety. . . 9,535 26,239 26,058 31,017 30,502 35,663 37,772
Highways and streets....................... 20 2,115 2,232 2,236 2,152 2,149 599
Sanitation 2 2 5 36 14 77 48
Human services. . 18,334 2,208 2,033 2,010 442 636 719
Cuiture and recreation...................... 17,832 19,914 20,012 21,698 21,646 22,128 23,879
Utiiities 70 - - - - - -
Operating grants and contributions. 79,500 85,512 93,590 106,383 100,838 104,397 106,930
Capltai grants and contributions.............ccccceevreniiinins 41,336 33,736 67,675 19,723 35,200 50,078 48,736
Totai govenmental activities program revenues 236,795 244,238 301,731 281,320 304,253 350,715 347,303
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
HOUSING.....corririrrcnic et cereeeeeeneara e 12,025 18,540 7,948 8,092 8,367 8,306 9,684
SBWEF....eviiiiiiiiiiieir i re e r e e e r e e e s ssesanaeeeen 113,811 115,773 115,032 118,893 151,200 165,914 225,104
Soiid Waste............... 76,854 88,429 94,321 96,021 100,452 107,682 108,323
Public Transportation................. 32,279 31,776 35,333 41,958 43,502 43,598 43,767
Operating grants and contributions 21,787 21,212 25,093 27,630 23,516 17,840 21,674
Capital grants and contributions ............c.cceeevvveniieen s, 41,790 24,023 50,565 18,461 4,255 32,704 18,514
Total business-type activities program revenues 298,546 299,753 328,292 311,056 331,292 376,044 427,076
Total primary government program revenues $ 535341 §$ 543,991 § 630,023 $ 592,375 % 635,545 $ 726,758 $ 774,379
Net Revenue (Expense)
Govemnmental activities (576,986) § (565487) $§ (543,086) $§ (610,423) § (635477) $§ (663,834) § (739,772)
Business-type activities 102,511 (145,167) _(98,498) (131,687) {141,774) (132,625) (150,430)
Totai primary govemment net expense 679,497 § (710,654) $ (641,584) $ (742,110) $ (777,251) $ (798/459) $  (890,202)
General Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets
Govemnmental activities:
General revenues:
Property taxes..............eieiieierirneeeneenererreeeneranenns $ 381,330 § 385,107 § 438,964 § 497,935 § 595,041 §$ 685868 $ 775,971
Public service company tax . 24,821 25171 22,819 29,665 29,815 37,640 35,823
FUBHEAX.....evieiieeciierereirin e e e ee e e . 48,728 47,156 49,271 51,354 52,385 52,221 50,633
Pubiic utility franchise tax. 24,217 22,104 26,800 28,382 33,450 38,356 36,239
Investment eamings...................... . 7,519 3,099 1,907 4,194 11,621 19,676 21,269
Unrestricted grants and contributions......................... 31,588 38,771 36,127 39,402 43,269 92,884 216,274
Harbor Court iease to fee conversion......................... 11,971 31,781 - 33,271 - - -
[0, 4T PP TU R . 3,858 - 14,120 7,627 3,940 2,329 2,362
TrANSTOIS. ... iereeeeeiercceiicreree e eerere it e rreraeereeneaagaes (41,356) (32,522) {61,505) {126,374) {135,539) (167,452) (181,588)
Total governmental activities 490,676 520,667 528,503 565,456 633,982 761,522 956,983
Business-type activities:
General revenues:
18,828 12,981 11,037 10,551 13,473 21,734 24,210
. 41,356 32,522 61,505 126,374 135,538 167,452 181,588
Total business-type activities 60,184 45,503 72,542 136,925 149,012 189,186 205,798
Total primary government $ 550,860 $ 566,170 $ 601,045 $ 702381 $ 782994 § 950,708 $ 1,162,781
Changes In Net Assets
Governmental activities...................ccceveeeviiceeeinns $ (86,310) $ (44,820) $ (14,583) § (44,967) $ (1,495) $ 97,688 § 217,211
Business-type activities...............c.cccceveieeiinienieieinnes (42,327) (99,664) (25,956) 5,238 7,238 56,561 55,368
Total primary government changes in net assets $ __(128637) § (144.484) § (40,539) $ (39,729) $ 5743 $ 154249 § 272579
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TABLE 4

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FISCAL YEARS 1999 - 2008

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Revenues:
Taxes. $ 4661115 $ 461,255 $ 448986 $ 477,746 $ 480,851 $ 532804 $ 607541 § 705557 § 815284 $ 891,982
Special assessments. 537 447 445 440 520 56 419 387 354 28
Licenses and permits 46,357 55,157 56,266 56,614 61,220 74,138 86,649 100,938 120,802 115,657
Intergovemmental. 130,128 165,189 170,152 145,439 144,482 180,846 159,612 169,515 238,926 358,552
Charges for services. 141828 20,489 20,718 18,482 20,703 22,145 24,346 23,991 24,754 23,766
Fines and forfeits 458 477 366 460 646 657 391 698 868 1,183
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoverles.................cuuuuee. 78412 97,143 87,264 76,873 78,908 77,676 86,776 78,993 87,113 88,731
Interest 16,567 15,098 15,234 10,088 3,646 2,473 4,620 12,506 20,959 24,638
Other. 32,776 28,796 21,663 38,199 31,165 30,710 24,981 28,854 27,403 23,065
Total Revenues 913,175 844,051 821,094 824,339 822,141 921,505 995,336 1,121,439 1,336,463 1,527,602
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 107,163 101,740 104,720 115,314 115,067 115975 122,306 129,387 141,459 153,759
Pubiic safety. 197,615 200,782 217,504 224,274 246,109 258,231 277,867 287,592 306,161 329,108
Highways and streets 23,872 14,964 14,976 15,122 13,831 14,964 15,731 17,114 21,000 24,066
Sanitation 82,569 455 482 491 648 692 734 1,261 2,674 5,537
65,482 61,024 68,986 64,905 52,007 56,994 55,877 67,673 60,883 65,144
49,674 50,125 55,655 58,410 62,260 59,5612 62,971 68,285 71,084 82,328
Utilities or other enterprises. 9,685 20,580 23,621 23,793 22,557 24,336 29,645 23,330 22,917 27,818
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits...............cccceueune 98,458 61,605 60,158 94,380 82,791 99,128 120,111 134,657 137,615 140,461
Cther. 17,005 14,976 15,774 20,377 18,864 22,213 17,481 18,765 22,832 21,226
Capital Outiay:
General govemment 39,539 78,775 69,276 46,377 32,698 30,554 18,263 17,280 25,869 39,784
Public safety. 24,743 16,357 10,828 16,777 9,802 11,554 17,833 25,473 25,824 21,035
Highways and streets. 20,049 24,195 42,910 50,940 67,092 34,895 62,237 45,963 45,163 48,871
Sanitation 33,074 3,678 84 116 196 7 196 1,874 4,068 235
Human services. - - 3,222 16,950 23,308 17,636 19,142 22,655 12,978 18,214
Cutture and recreation......... 18435 65,380 60,181 101,692 48,924 36,621 44277 29,050 27,477 21,576
Utilities or other enterprises. 7.909 19,646 17.213 25,014 21,704 14,388 36,350 10,297 45,622 47,695
Debt service:
Principal 68,501 69,417 147,703 27,728 73,900 258,584 272,856 249,164 102,794 260,680
interest. 83,280 75,982 77,896 81,205 83,164 80,774 83,825 89,630 103,869 100,362
Totai Expenditures. 947,053 869,681 991,089 983,865 964,920 1,135,058 1,257,702 1,229,450 1,180,289 1,407,899
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.................. (33,878) (25,630) (169,995) (159,526)  (142,779) (213,553) (262,367) (108,011) 158,174 119,703
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds .................... 150,000 111,500 150,060 205,015 80,066 258,793 165,313 - - 109,000
Issuance of revenue bonds with accrued interest . 27,345 - - - - - - - - -
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper - - - - 38,732 99,264 165,800 168,022 94,000 75,000
Capitai Leases. - - - - - - - - 1,674 865
Issuance of long-term notes 10,999 6,094 - 1,119 2,781 13 - - - -
Issuance of refunding bonds . 614,474 38,500 9,300 90,584 - 275444 145,077 387,324 - 132,826
- - - - - - 26,501 17,054 - 7.334
= - - - - - (14) (115) - (30)
93 86 2,670 - - - - - - -
............................................. - (918) - - - - - - - -
(614,474) (43,500) (9,300) (90,584) - (275,444) (145,077) (243,000) - -
10,189 18,006 283 532 887 10,820 36,369 640 430 362
277,672 230,941 221,828 211,909 238,353 274,723 254,927 268,137 377,590 559,299
321,659 (348,236) _(288,503) _(263,265) _(266,021) {391,513) (381,301) (403,676) _ (545,042) (740,887)
................. 154,639 12,473 86,338 165,310 92,798 252,100 267,595 194,386 (71,348) 143,769
g 120!761 § !13,157: i 183!657! § 5!784 g ‘49l981] $ 38&7 $ 5&28 $ 86!375 $ 84.226; i 263!472
.................................. 18.9% 21.6% 287%(a) 135%(a) 19.3% (a) 34.2% (a) 31.8% (a) 30.6% (a) 19.0% (a) 28.8%

(a) Revised from prior CAFR in compliance with GASB Statement 44.
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TABLE 5§
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

FISCAL YEARS 1999 - 2008
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of
Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Prpperty Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
1999 Improved Residential .............. $ 9,049,562 $ 349 $ 20,075,124 $ 3.49 $ 38,124,686
Unimproved Residential . 40,154 4.00 893,991 4.00 934,145
Apartment ................... 9,762,680 3.97 6,497,815 3.97 16,260,495
Hotel/Resort . 2,191,901 9.64 2,638,300 9.64 4,830,201
Commercial .. 4,190,660 8.88 5,939,935 8.88 10,130,595
Industrial ....... 1,590,950 8.62 3,779,419 8.62 5,370,369
Agricultural ... 92,320 9.00 398,509 9.00 490,919
Conservation 62,262 9.00 424,699 9.00 486,961
Total .....ccccenveeerrcrerenn $ 26!980!489 $ 49‘647|882 $ 76‘628l371
Fiscal year 1999 total direct tax rate  $5.13
2000 Improved Residential .............. $ 9,230,152 $ 365 $ 27,176,656 $ 3.65 $ 36,406,808
Unimproved Residential . 41,303 4.66 760,369 4.66 801,672
8,770,891 4.49 5,583,553 449 14,354,444
2,181,039 9.96 2,495,333 9.96 4,676,372
Commercial ........ccceecevverecrinnes 4,376,172 9.25 5,349,767 9.25 9,725,939
Industrial .... 1,592,304 9.39 3,336,288 9.39 4,928,600
Agricultural . 94,231 9.89 350,930 9.89 445,161
Conservation ...........cccoevenenene. 85,278 9.25 416,402 9.25 481,680
Total ..ccvrverrevreerrnnnn $ 26,351,370 $ 45469,306 $ 71,820,676
Fiscal year 2000 total direct tax rate  $5.47
2001 Improved Residential .............. $ 9,315,911 $ 365 $ 25,898,762 $ 365 $ 35,214,673
Unimproved Residential .. 40,789 4.66 690,343 4.66 731,132
Apartment................. 8,460,667 449 5,119,280 449 13,579,947
Hotel/Resort .. 2,068,493 9.96 2,358,990 9.96 4,427,483
Commercial 4,370,036 9.25 4,876,112 9.25 9,246,148
Industrial .... 1,562,797 9.39 2,997,584 9.39 4,560,381
Agricultural . 88,643 9.89 318,530 9.89 407,173
Conservation ........ 77,821 9.25 431,440 9.25 508,261
Total ..coveeveeeerirenenen $ 25!985!157 $ 42!691!041 $ 68!676!198
Fiscal year 2001 total direct tax rate  $5.45
2002 Improved Residential .............. $ 10,066,199 $ 365 $ 26,533,079 $ 3.65 $ 36,599,278
Unimproved Residential .. 41,985 4.66 428,191 4.66 470,176
8,480,325 4.21 5,038,002 421 13,518,327
2,121,627 9.96 2,435,463 9.96 4,557,090
4,361,423 9.25 4,798,891 9.25 9,160,314
1,581,298 9.39 2,838,754 9.39 4,420,052
74,443 9.89 227,205 9.89 301,648
73,224 9.25 352,070 9.25 425,294
55,219 0.00 164,175 0.00 219,394
Total ....cocoveevrerernnnnns $ 26i855‘743 $ 42‘8151830 $ 69!671 !573
Fiscal year 2002 total direct tax rate  $5.33
2003 Improved Residential .............. $ 12,230,871 $ 365 $ 27,308,923 $ 3.65 $ 39,539,794
Unimproved Residential ......... 42,458 466 714,387 4.66 756,845
Apartment ................. 9,305,365 3.93 4,950,109 3.93 14,255,474
Hotel/Resort 2,226,305 9.96 2,347,705 9.96 4,574,010
Commercial 4,322,821 9.25 4,839,542 9.25 9,162,363
Industrial ......... 1,570,203 9.39 2,850,632 9.39 4,420,835
Agricultural ..... 100,594 9.89 308,874 9.89 409,488
Conservation .. 70,744 9.25 359,754 9.25 430,498
Public Service...........cccoccvmnnenen. 14,870 0.00 20,201 0.00 35,071
Total .....cccvuevrrerrrrann $ 291884l231 $ 43!700!127 $ 73|584I358

Fiscal year 2003 total direct tax rate  $5.21
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TABLE 6
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

FISCAL YEARS 1989 - 2008

(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)
Value of Building Value of

Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable

Year Ciass of Property Bullding Per $1,000 Land
2004 Improved Resldential $ 13,252,080 $ 3786 $ 30,260,054
Unimproved Residential ....... 48,627 6.35 655,236
. 11,069,012 375 5,074,205
Hotel/Resort .. . 2,266,433 10.63 2,251,393
o ial 4,349,397 10.63 4,766,874
Industrial .... 1,568,117 10.63 2,802,730
Agricuttural 87,970 10.63 298,044
Conservation . 72,126 10.63 327,477
Public Service.... 7,291 0.00 8,579
TOtal covcrcrnerneanene $ 32,700,053 $ 46445402

Fiscal year 2004 total direct tax rate  $6.40

2005

Fiscal year 2005 total direct tax rate  $5.37

2006 Improved Residential ...
Unimproved Residential

Fiscal year 2006 total direct tax rate  $56.10

2007 Improved Residential (a)

Total ...
Fiscal year 2007 total direct tax rate  $4.92
2008 improved Residential ............ (a)
Unimproved Residential ....... (a)

Vacant Agricultural .
Preservation ....
Public Service..

Fiscal year 2008 total direct tax rate  $4.73
NOTES:

(Page 20f 2)

Land Value of
Tax Rates Net Taxable
Per $1,000 Real Property
$ 375 $ 43,513,034

535 701,863
376 16,133,217
10.63 4,617,826
10.63 9,116,271
10.63 4,370,847
10.63 386,014
10.63 399,603
0.00 16,870
i 7911541545
Parcel
Tax Rates
Per $1,000
$ 375 $ 52,078,717
572 539,376
375 19,832,878
11.37 4,526,843
11.37 9,025,643
11.37 4,615,760
9.57 1,382,516
9.57 404,535
0.00 15,114
$ 92421382
$ 376 $ 68475274
5.72 524,508
3.76 24,671,194
11.37 4,708,327
11.37 9,618,183
11.37 4,972,434
8.67 735,976
8.57 33,867
9.57 383,128
0.00 (10)
$ 114,102,880
$ 359 $ 89,283,020
5.72 754,815
3.59 32,642,928
11.97 5,787,719
11.97 10,814,805
11.97 5,613,282
8.57 676,793
8.57 38,547
9.67 365,202
0.00 (1,300)
§ 146074910,
$ 320 $ 100,858,035
570 431,268
3.20 38,352,748
12.40 6,872,417
12.40 12,282,509
12.40 6,711,928
5.70 1,054,884
8.50 111,524
5.70 349,430
0.00 1]
$ 167,024,731

Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division.
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003.

Assessed value is at 100% of market vaiue.

Property is reassessed annually.

The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no overiapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 11
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
FISCAL YEARS 1999-2008
(Amounts in thousands)

{Unaudited)
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1999 § 113,256 $ 550993 $ 57,263 § 410 § 948 § 1,358 42.17
2000 114,313 63,670 50,643 425 930 1,355 37.37
2001 114,164 66,469 47,695 445 911 1,356 35.17
2002 122,728 75,556 47,172 - 4,608 4,608 10.24
2003 112,184 79,007 33,177 780 5,367 6,147 5.40
2004 106,000 78,108 27,892 2,691 5,723 8,414 3.31
2005 105,864 85,820 20,044 2,135 10,196 12,331 1.63
2006 107,925 90,932 16,993 4,220 9,153 13,373 1.27
2007 125,733 87,038 38,695 5,690 15,190 20,880 1.85
2008 140,448 107,586 32,862 5,910 14,990 20,900 1.57
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues (¢) Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1999 § 114,430 $ 59,869 § 54561 §$ - $ 8187 §$ 8,187 6.66
2000 130,453 56,834 73,619 - 15,204 15,204 4.84
2001 118,967 66,973 51,994 - 14,034 14,034 3.70
2002 116,982 62,566 54,416 1,172 17,439 18,611 292
2003 113,994 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459 242
2004 113,495 63,336 50,159 1,095 23,603 24,698 2.03
2005 115,144 68,326 46,818 1,140 25,956 27,096 1.73
2006 146,544 75,228 71,316 3,550 27,562 31,112 2.29
2007 174,960 75,410 99,550 3,710 37,810 41,520 240
2008 237,964 114,182 123,782 6,140 50,262 56,402 2.19
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS (e)
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (d) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
1999 § 853 § - $ 853 $ 370 $ 202 $ 572 1.49
2000 695 - 695 425 177 602 1.15
2001 707 - 707 370 152 522 1.35
2002 682 - 682 370 129 499 1.37
2003 702 - 702 370 105 475 1.48
2004 573 - 573 365 81 446 1.28
2005 512 - 512 365 56 421 1.22
2006 454 - 454 355 32 387 1.17
2007 393 - 393 290 10 300 1.31
2008 - - - - - - -
NOTES:

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture, expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of
property values or losses.

(b) Net available revenue divided by total debt service.

(c) Includes interest on investments and excludes wastewater facility system charges.

(d) Expenses are absorbed by the general fund.
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TABLE 12

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

FISCAL YEARS 1999 - 2008

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Personal Per
Year Resident Income Capita
Ended Population (millions Personal School Unemployment
June 30 as of July 1 (a) of dollars) (a) income (a) Enroliment (b) Rate (a)
1999 886,909 (c) $ 247711 (c) $ 27,929 (c) 127,943 (c) 4.9
2000 876,156 (c) 25,303 (c) 28,789 (c) 126,745 (c) 44
2001 875,133 (c) 26,605 (c) 30,401 (c) 125,579 (c) 3.9
2002 877,496 (c) 26,976 (c) 30,742 (c) 123,658 (c) 4.1
2003 883,357 (c) 27,819 (c) 31,492 (c) 123,658 (c) 3.9
2004 889,102 (c) 28,885 (c) 32,488 (c) 123,387 (c) 3.7
2005 895,895 (c) 31,244 (c) 34,875 (c) 122,950 (c) 3.1
2006 902,034 (c) 33,684 37,343 122,673 (c) 2.7
2007 906,715 35,954 39,653 120,889 (c) 24
2008 905,601 38,003 41,964 119,005 25
NOTES:

(a) Per The State of Hawaii Data Book 2007.

(b) Enroliment figures for 1999-2008 obtained from The State of Hawaii Data Book , various years. Enroliment
include grade kindergarten - 12, special education schools, nurseries and upgraded students in special schools.
Only public schools are reported.

(c) Revised from previous CAFR.
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